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Lash, Chris (NHTSA)

From: Sandvig, Chris [Chris.Sandvig @vw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 7:43 PM

To: Quandt, Jeff (NHTSA); Lash, Chris (NHTSA)
Ce: Bains, Bal

Subject: Request #1

Attachments: WvWBA71F6sVIEEE Warranty file.xls; WWFV71KssWI Field Report.xls;
wvwBA71F58VI S| .pdf; WWWBA71F 18V Single Incident.pdf;

WVWBA71F18V Customer Relation.pdf; WWWBA71F88V Sl.pdf;
WVWBA71F88V Customer Relation.pdf; WYWFA71F58V Sl.pdf;

WVWFA71F58V Customer Relation.pdf; WYWBA71FG8V Field Report.xls

Dear Jeff and Chris,

Per your request from our phone conversation on August 25th and today, Volkswagen has identified three
complaints alleging a crash. These cases involve VINS: WYWBA71F88VIllllR, WVWFA71F58V(@EEE, and
WVWBA71F68Y . Volkswagen notes that the crashes appear to be relatively minor in nature. Volkswagen
is also providing four ambiguous complaints alleging a crash in which allegations do not allow Volkswagen to
determine if the complaints may or may not be related to the alleged defect in the subject vehicles. The cases
involve VINS: WwwWBA71F18VIEEER, WwwBA71F5sVI WVWrFv71KssWillllll and
WVWBA71F68VEIE. VVolkswagen notes that these ¢rashes also appear to be relatively minor in nature.

Volkswagen did not identify any reports of injuries or fatalities based on claims against the manutacturer caused
by the alleged defect in the subject vehicles.

hegards,

Christopher T. Sandvig
General Manager - Compliance/TREAD
Service & Quality

Volkswagen Group of America, Inc.

Telephone: (248) 754-5563
Fax: (248) 754-5093

e-mail:_ chris.sandvig@ vw.com <mailio:chris.sandvig @ vw.com:>
This message and all attachments are considered confidential. it is intended for use only by the person to whom it is addressed. if you have received
this in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all copias of the message. Thank you for your cocperation,

I 9/15/2009 :



Case 090154696

customer: Ms. ||| EGEGEN Vehicle: 2008 Volkswagen Eos

Program: Customer Relations WVWBA71F18

Status: 07/20/2009 Closed Production Date: 1/16/2008

Source:  Phone Odometer: 12,200 Miles

Assigned: Greg Peters (PETERSG) Wty Start Date: 04/30/2008

Dealer: Jack Daniels Motors, Inc. (408252)

Reasons

CATEGORY / TYPE /| REASON PART DESCRIPTION ASST REQUEST RESOLUTION
Vehicle Problem / Engine / Surging Mechatronic Not Applicable Not Applicable
Contacts

07/20/2009 01:45:51 PETERSG Call To Dealer Service Mgr - Pedro @ Jack Daniels Motors, Inc. (408252)

RC advised SM that we are willing to pay for the body repairs as a goodwill gesture. RC asked SM to fax the
completed R.O. to CCC along with some photos of the body damage. SM agreed to do so and said he would have
his dealership tell the customer the good news. No further action, pending dealer fax.

07/20/2009 08:51:35 PETERSG E-Mail From Product Liaison - Chris Lewis

PL responded by saying that PL will pay for the body repairs. PL asked for the completed R.O. so they can EFT
the dealership. PL mentioned that pictures would be welcomed as well. RC to call the dealer.

07/17/2009 02:28:11 PETERSG E-Mail To Product Liaison - Chris Lewis

RC e-mailed the estimate to PL. RC to wait for PL's response.

07/17/2009 01:45:57 WILLIAC2 Assigned To Eastern - CCC

07/17/2009 01:45:33 WILLIAC2 FAX From Dealership Personnel - Pedro @ Jack Daniels Motors, Inc. (408252)

Fax in doc center.

07/16/2009 04:39:31 PETERSG Call To Dealer Service Mgr - Pedro @ Jack Daniels Motors, Inc. (408252)

RC asked the SM to fax the estimate to CCC. RC advised we will research with PL once it is received and then
call him back with our position. RC to wait for fax.

07/16/2009 04:32:47 PETERSG Voice Mail From Dealer Service Mgr - Pedro @ Jack Daniels Motors, Inc. (4082!
SM states he has an estimate and he would like to fax it. (SM states the estimate is $2,130.00). RC to call the SM.

07/16/2009 02:53:13 FOXK1 Voice Mail To Dealer Service Advisor - Mechelle @ Jack Daniels Motors, Inc. (4!
LMTRMC. ES/RC wait dealer call.

07/13/2009 04:04:55 PETERSG Call To Dealer Service Advisor - Michelle @ Jack Daniels Motors, Inc. (408252)

SA states she asked the customer to bring her vehicle to the body shop, but she hasn't done that yet. SA states
she will give the customer a call to find out whether the customer has a time frame in mind. RC to follow up with
the SA again for an update.

07/07/2009 03:06:14 PETERSG Call To Dealer Service Mgr - Pedro @ Jack Daniels Motors, Inc. (408252)

SM states his SA, Michelle had been working with the customer (as we speak), trying to obtain photos in order to
get a rough estimate for body repairs. RC advised that we are actually going to need an "accurate" estimate for
the body repairs. SM states he will make sure to call RC when he gets the estimate.
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Contacts
06/24/2009 02:53:54 PETERSG Voice Mail To Dealer Service Mgr - Pedro @ Jack Daniels Motors, Inc. (408252)

RC LVMM for the SM, asking him to RMC when he has the body shop estimate. RC to wait for the SM's call.

06/22/2009 03:56:33 PETERSG Call To Owner - Ms.-

RC informed the customer that we will need her to return to 408252 so we can get a repair estimate. RC explained
that she may use the SM, Pedro, as her point of contact in coordinating the estimate. RC advised that once we
have the estimate, RC will research the matter and then call her back with our position. RC to follow up in a day or
so to ensure the dealer was able to coordinate an inspection.

06/22/2009 03:54:55 PETERSG Voice Mail To Dealer Service Mgr - Pedro @ Jack Daniels Motors, Inc. (408252

RC LVMM for the SM, letting him know that we will need to get the customer back in for a repair estimate on the
body damage. RC advised that RC will call the customer and will let her know to use the SM as her point of
contact in coordinating the inspection. RC to call the customer.

06/22/2009 03:46:30 PETERSG Call From Product Liaison - Chris Lewis
PL agreed that we should have the customer return to the dealer so we can obtain a proper repair estimate for the
body damage.

06/22/2009 03:38:48 PETERSG Call To Owner - Ms. ||li}

(RC sees in the previous note that it appears the customer seems to think we are avoiding her). RC called the
customer to explain that RC has no problem speaking with her. RC explained that we wanted to do some leg work
so that we had something to discuss, as we know what it is that she is claiming and we know she would like us to
pay for the body repairs. RC provided a status update on the research performed so far and let her know that we
will call her back with direction by Wednesday at the latest. Customer said she will be pretty busy tomorrow
(Tuesday), so Wednesday would be better to have lenghtly conversations if needed. RC to wait for PL's response.

06/22/2009 03:31:33 JONESTR Assigned To Eastern - unassigned

Customer requesting not to be contacted on Tuesday, please call on Wednesday. Wait level 2.

06/22/2009 03:27:43 JONESTR Return To Owner -_

CO advised customer at this time concerns and request will be looked into, and customer will receive a follow-up
call on Tuesday 06/23/09 to advise of next course of action. Customer states that what the problem is with VW, no
one at the dealer wants to talk about the concern, and now same treatment except for CO. Customer states
actually this has been going on for 3 weeks now because she never get a day off and she takes care of her sister
with cancer and this is the only day she can pursue this issue. Customer states there is no way she can answer
any calls or speak with anyone on tomorrow, because of the tight schedule. Customer states pleas have Rep. call
on Wednesday 06/24/09. CO apologized for concern and advised records will reflect call back on Wednesday. CO
to escalate case.

06/22/2009 03:20:32 PETERSG Call To Dealer Service Mgr - Pedro Martin 201-376-7206 @ Jack Daniels Motor

SM states he reviewed this with his FOM, Rick Barke, who confirmed this should be an insurance matter. SM
states he thinks there is about $1500-$2000 worth of body damage but she will need to be brought back in to
408252 so they can work up a proper repair estimate with one of their local body shops. RC advised that we are
researching this with PL and RC will call him back with PL's position.

06/22/2009 03:20:17 PETERSG Voice Mail To Product Liaison - Chris Lewis

RC LVMM for PL, explaining the customer's allegations and asked for direction. RC to wait for PL's response.

06/22/2009 03:17:35 JONESTR Return To Owner -_
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Contacts
06/22/2009 03:16:31 PETERSG Call From Associate - Traci Jones

RC advised that VW will research her request for cost assistance on the body repairs and call her back tomorrow
with our response. RC to call PL.

06/22/2009 03:14:42 JONESTR Call To Level 2 / Exec - Greg

CO spoke with RC/Greg advised of previous notes. RC states to inform customer request will be looked into and
customer will receive a follow-up call tomorrow. CO inquired if RC wanted to speak with customer as escalation
process show call should be transferred live. RC states advising CO of what to tell customer. CO to return to
owner.

06/22/2009 03:04:29 JONESTR Call From Owner -_

Customer states: 2nd VW, maintained at dealer 408252. Customer states vehicle was having a terrible surging
concern, with the vehicle jumping forward. Customer states took the vehicle in for diagnosis to dealer 408252 DP
experienced the concerns was advised the mechatronic needs to be replaced, but it will take 6-8 weeks to get the
part. Customer states asked if it was safe to drive the vehicle, and customer was informed yes. Customer states
while arriving to work before part came in while attempting to park the vehicle surged forward and customer hit the
lamp post. Customer states called dealer 408252 to advise of the concern and she was informed to contact CCC,
also within 3 days of her call the part was available for repairs within the next three days. Customer stets now she
is being advised to contact her insurance company for body repairs, but feels since a VW part caused the surging
and dealer 408252 advised customer she can continue to drive she is seeking VW to cover repairs, customer
states she was not injured but very scared. CO advised all information has been documented, and call will be
transferred to Rep. that will be able to look into customer concerns. CO to call level 2.
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Case 090095128

customer: Mr. ||| EGN Vehicle: 2008 Volkswagen Eos

Program: Customer Relations WVWFA71F58

Status: 05/27/2009 Closed Production Date: 1/11/2008

Source:  Phone Odometer: 9,000 Miles

Assigned: Melinda Prentice (PRENTIM) Wty Start Date:  02/25/2008

Dealer: West Houston Volkswagen (425047)

Reasons

CATEGORY / TYPE /| REASON PART DESCRIPTION ASST REQUEST RESOLUTION
Dealer / Service / Dealer Opted Not to Assist Not Applicable Not Applicable
Vehicle Problem / Transmission / Hesitation Generator Goodwill C.R. Full Assistance
Contacts

05/27/2009 03:38:13 FOXK1 Assigned To Southern - PRENTIM

PL generating EFT. No further action.

05/27/2009 03:24:25 CAMILOM Assigned To Volkswagen - ccc

05/27/2009 03:23:58 CAMILOM Note To User - ccc

Email photo attachments in doc center.

05/27/2009 03:23:46 CAMILOM E-Mail From Owner -_

From:
To:
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 1:31:25 PM

Subject: pictures of eos

05/26/2009 02:55:41 PRENTIM E-Mail From Product Liaison - Chris Lewis

This completes my file. An EFT is in process for the dealer. No further action.

05/26/2009 01:30:14 PRENTIM E-Mail To Product Liaison - Chris Lewis

RC forwarded pictures of customer's vehicle to PL. No further action from CCC. (PL to reimburse Dealer.)

05/26/2009 01:29:03 PRENTIM E-Mail From Dealer Service Mgr - James Rushing @ West Houston Volkswager

RC received photos of customer's vehicle. RC to forward to PL to complete documentation necessary for dealer
reimbursement.

05/22/2009 11:50:45 PETERSG Voice Mail To Dealer Service Mgr - James @ West Houston Volkswagen (4250

RC LVMM for the SM, letting him know that we still need photos. RC provided e-mail address for the photos. RC
to wait for photos.

05/22/2009 11:45:19 PETERSG E-Mail To Product Liaison - Chris Lewis

RC forwarded the dealer's R.O. to PL for processing of the dealer's reimbursement. RC to call the dealer and
again ask for photos.

05/22/2009 10:58:23 CAMILOM Assigned To Southern - ccc
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Contacts
05/22/2009 10:57:50 CAMILOM FAX From Dealership Personnel - Laura Kydd @ West Houston Volkswagen (4=

Fax in doc center.

05/04/2009 05:40:32 BALDWIA Call From Dealer Service Mgr - James Rushing @ West Houston Volkswagen (4

Service Manager advised calling regarding concern; seeking to know how to submit the claim. RCM advised for
Service Manager to fax the Repair Order and rental receipt to CCC and we would reimburse dealer via EFT;
provided fax number and reference number. CO to review and close pending dealer fax.

04/29/2009 08:09:44 PRENTIM Note To User - CCC
RC has not heard from DLR after voicemail left authorizing repairs and rental. No further action pending call from
dealer.

04/28/2009 12:03:56 PRENTIM Call To Spouse - Ms. |||} EEGEGN

RC advised that VW has authorized repairs and a rental for the time the vehicle is in the body shop. RC advised
VW is going to pay dealer to complete body repairs. Customer concerned that this will occur again. RC advised
Dealer has repaired vehicle and if she experiences any further issues, she should call CCC. Customer happy with
decision and will follow up with Dealer later today. RC to wait Dealer call.

04/28/2009 10:52:15 PRENTIM Voice Mail For Dealer Service Mgr - James @ West Houston Volkswagen (425(

RC advised PL has authorized repairs to vehicle based on estimate Dealer provided. RC advised pictures are still
needed in order to reimburse dealer once repairs are done. PL also authorized rental during the time the vehicle is
in the body shop. RC left direct extension to discuss further. (Internal: RC will ask Dealer to fax completed Repair
Order and rental receipt to RC and will remind Dealer to send pictures of damage.) RC to call owner.

04/28/2009 10:46:53 PRENTIM E-Mail From Product Liaison - Chris Lewis

We will need pictures of the damage for our files but the dealer can proceed with repairs. | will cover rental
expense for the time the vehicle is in the body shop. RC to call dealer.

04/27/2009 05:29:22 HOWARDB Return To Spouse - Ms. ||| Gz

CA advised the Customer that the RC is assisting another Customer. CA advised the Customer that the RC left a

message today that we are waiting for some additional information from the Dealer to research for assistance. CA
advised the Customer that she will be contacted with an update before close of business on 04/28/09. RC to wait

for e-mail from Dealer.

04/27/2009 05:26:34 PETERSG Call From Associate - Brent Howard

CO states the customer is seeking an update. RC advised that we just left her a voicemail less than two hours
ago, letting her know that while we are intersted in cost assistance, we haven't come to a final conclusion. CO
agreed to inform the customer that we are still researching the customer's request and will work to get another
update for her before the close of business tomorrow.

04/27/2009 05:24:20 HOWARDB Return Call From Spouse - Ms. ||| Gz

Customer called seeking an update on her file. CA placed the Customer on hold to contact level 2.

04/27/2009 03:55:10 PRENTIM FAX To Product Liaison - Chris Lewis

RC forwarded Repair Order and estimate for body damage to PL. RC inquired if pictures are still necessary.

04/27/2009 03:45:36 PRENTIM Voice Mail For Spouse - ||| | | Gz

RC advised still looking into request for repair assistance. RC advised waiting for pictures from Dealer to review
with PL but that VW is looking to assist in some manner. Wait Dealer email.

04/27/2009 03:36:30 PRENTIM Assigned To Southern - PRENTIM

Repair order and estimate are both in doc center. RC to wait for dealer email with pictures to forward to PL. Call
customer with an update.
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Contacts
04/27/2009 03:07:09 MARASHS Assigned To Southern - ccc

04/27/2009 03:05:38 MARASHS FAX From Dealer Service Mgr - James @ West Houston Volkswagen (425047)

Fax in Doc Center.

04/27/2009 02:05:26 PRENTIM Call To Dealer Service Mgr - James @ West Houston Volkswagen (425047)

Service Manager faxed estimate to RC as RC was on the phone. Service Manager waiting for pictures from his
Service Advisor. RC provided RC email address of melinda.prentice@vw.com for pictures. RC to wait documents

from Dealer.

04/22/2009 04:25:56 FOXK1 Voice Mail With Dealer Service Mgr - James @ West Houston Volkswagen (425
LVMM noting we received the warranty repair order fax, but not the estimate and pictures. ES wait for dealer
email.

04/22/2009 04:25:18 FOXKA1 E-Mail To Product Liaison - Chris Lewis
Here is the repair order for the customer, reference 90095128. We have yet to receive the pictures and body shop
estimate.

04/22/2009 03:49:37 WILLIAC2 Assigned To Southern - CCC

04/22/2009 03:49:30 WILLIAC2 FAX From Dealership Personnel - Ms Kydd @ West Houston Volkswagen (425C

04/21/2009 02:16:57 FOXK1 Return Call From Dealer Service Mgr - James @ West Houston Volkswagen (42

ES advised of need to have the repair order for the valve body, estimate, and pictures. Service advised he will fax
that and will get us the pictures in the morning, his cel ish ES wait for fax.

04/21/2009 11:12:05 FOXK1 Voice Mail To Spouse - Ms. |||}

ES LVMM noting our message to the dealer for the estimate and pictures. ES wait dealer call.

04/21/2009 11:10:07 FOXKA1 Voice Mail To Dealer Service Mgr - James @ West Houston Volkswagen (4250
LMTRMC. ES call customer.

04/21/2009 11:05:47 FOXKA1 Call From Product Liaison - Chris

PL advised they need photos and a repair order estimating the cost of the exterior repairs, that is along as it is in
reason they will pay for the damage and a rental to correct. ES advised will get this information. ES call dealer.

04/20/2009 05:02:15 FOXK1 Call To Spouse - Ms-

ES advised we are researching her requests, we have sent the information provided by the dealer to our PL group
to research, the dealer replaced the valve body and this has corrected the concern, the vehicle is ready, we will
have an update by Thursday at the latest. Customer understood, but felt we were maybe waiting on an update to
the software. ES advised of not being aware of this. ES wait for PL.

04/20/2009 04:58:36 FOXKA1 Voice Mail To Product Liaison - Chris

ES seeking an update. ES call customer.

04/17/2009 04:48:55 PRENTIM FAX To Product Liaison - Chris Lewis

RC faxed incident report to PL based on customer and dealer conversation in notes. Wait PL.
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Contacts
04/17/2009 04:48:31 PRENTIM Assigned To Southern - PRENTIM

RC to review with PL.

04/17/2009 04:40:15 ZIEHMEC Assigned To Southern - CCC

Please note customer alleges accident due to hesitation. RC to further research.

04/17/2009 04:12:46 ZIEHMEC Call To Dealer Service Mgr - James @ West Houston Volkswagen (425047)

RCM advised Service Manager of the customers concerns and what the customer is seeking. Service Manager
states: they have found the vehicle operating to specifications several times; he has driven it home before; concern
is vehicle does not have powers; first time they found the customer was not putting premium gas in it; now the
vehicle had a hesitation concern and they backed into a basketball pole; the field and Service Manager drove it
with the customer; they are going to do the repairs to the valve body but they will not cover the body damage per
the FOM; the customer is in rental but has to return it today or they will be paying for it as the valve body is
repaired and the customer is aware of this; the vehicle has been to dealer 3 times, twice for this concern; total of
17 days. RCM to assign to level 2 as this is an alleged accident.

04/17/2009 03:41:44 ZIEHMEC Assigned To RCM - Southern - BALDWIA
Assigned for handling.

04/17/2009 03:32:40 SHEARDA Assigned To RCM - Southern - CCC

Customer states that the vehicle has been to dealer 425047 three to four times for a hesitation concern, and had
been advised that the dealership is waiting on a program to address this; Customer states that the vehicle had this
concern and hit a basket ball goal and now she is being advise that the concern will not be covered; Customer is
seeking to either the vehicles hesitations concern and the damage to the rear of the vehicle to be addressed at no
cost to her or she wants us to take this vehicle back and give her the $5k she put down as a deposit. RCM to
evaluate and follow up with customer by Mon., 004/20/2009 on her cell, 281-352-4875. RCM to evaluate.

04/17/2009 03:16:58 SHEARDA Call From Spouse - Ms. ||| EGEGzG

Customer states: Original owner; Customer leased from VCI; This customer/family has owned one vehicle(s);
Does not maintain the vehicle at our dealer; No additional warranty/Service contract; working with Jeremy AS, and
Kathy Scott the sales person; Customer states that the vehicle is at dealer 425047 as there is a hesitation concern;
Customer states when the vehicle is at a full stop and you accelerate the it will hesitate; Customer states that the
vehicle has been to the dealership a few times for this concern and they have been advised that they are waiting
on a program to address this and now they are waiting on a part to come in which they think will address this
concern; Customer state that the other day her son was attempting to move the vehicle when it hesitated and hit a
basketball goal; states that dealer 425047 states that the concern will not be covered; Customer states this is a
safety concern and what would of happen if her daughter had been driving; Customer is seeking to us to either; to
repair the hesitation concern and the rear damage to the vehicle or she wants us to take this vehicle back and give
her a deposit of $5k back; this customer perceives this to be a premature failure. CO advised customer that our
obligation as the manufacture is to repair the vehicle within the parameters of the warranty; advised that because
of the nature of her concern CO is going to assign this case to a RCM to evaluate; advised that CO is not setting
any false expectations and that the RCM will follow up by Mon., 04/20/2009 before the close of business.
Customer states they have no vehicle to drive. CO advised of our rental policy and advised customer to contact
the dealership for assistance. CO to assign to RCM to evaluate.
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SPARTA 01500000 0.30
92487A 35111800 2.50
PARTS.---- OTY- -FRBUMBER. cmwrvemeoannan DESCRIPTION--------. U/ COST- - -E/COST- - --U/PRICE
1+* (2E-325.-035-AD-ZCE  MECHATRON. 1185,00 1185.00  1650.00 1650,00
10 N-105-540-02 SCREW 0.35 3.50 4.70 7.60
5 G-052+182 -A7 GEAR OIL 13.16 65.80 18.80 94,00
1 D2E-321-37]1-E GASKET 4,85 4.95 9,80 9.90
1 WHT-003.403 SEAL, 0.76 0.75 1.0 1.50
- 1 026-305-051-C FILTER 25,50 2550 42.50 42 .50
COST TOTAL  1255.%0
TOTAL - PARTS 180490
12 175 N
LABGR 313.25
PARTS 1804,90
JOB# 1 JOURNAL PREFEX WWWS J 1 TOTAL 2118 15
JOBE 3 CHARBE S - - s s smr oo e e ms b s ma et om e aea e e s DB# .......................
I
J# 3 B0ViZ INTERIOR TRIM HOURS:  1.10 TECH(S): 4195 08,48

TECH# DATE START  FINISH  ACT TIME  DESCRIPTION
4195 0B/06/08 _ 0.00 1,1¢ 0.00 1.10 F.NTERED IN INVOICING
TOTAL TECH TIME  0.00 1,10

CUSTOMER STATES LEFT A PILLARD IS LEAKING WATER
CUSTOMER STATES LEFT A PILLARD IS LEAKING WATER ,VEHICLE
HAS A LEAX PERFORMED TSB 2015260 REPAIR CHECKED OK

CLAIM &--... WARRANTY OF. COBES--.« FLAT HRS -OTHER HRS.--FC -- AUTH. CODE--CLATM TYPE

924878 $1394299 613850 110
924878 01320026 1 oﬂ
PAGE 1 OF 3 SERVIGE FILE COPY-W [GONTINUED ON NEXT FAGE] 01 48pm
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08/21/2000 12:32 FAX 2816758257 WEST HOUSTON VOLKSWAGEN Eiood
WEST HOUSTON VWWS92487 g
VOLKSWAGEN
17113 Katy Freeway %
Houstan, Texas 77094 (X}
{261) 675-8600 (281) 676-8663 (281) 6758884 Fax (241) 675-6257 =
www.westhoustonvw.com -4
[T T TR A —
29331 DARDEN TEJEDA 416_{5 3680, "08/20/09 ) “31”35%2437

BTOCK HA,

BLAGCK UNI/C | 208043

LABOR RATE L MILEARE LOLGR
89.50 | 4,466
YEAR TRIAAE /MYDEL
08 /vOLKSWAGEN/EOS/CONV
' VERD.E L ND

OELEYERY DATE BELVERY MLES

06/30/08 154

ERLING DEALEAMND. OCUCTDN DATE

CONMINTS

WYVWEBA7I1F8BYV 25047 10/29/07
ETEND a0.KO. 8.0.BATE
ma.r‘ycmer_ten@sbcgi pbal.net 07/28/09

MO: 4476

JOBE 3 TOTALS . +-vvvmomomm o momee oo

LABOR HR_4%
J 3 JOURNAL PREFIX VIS J 3 TOTAL o845
JOBE & CHARGES- - - ccemmmmemmrnnmeemoae og# ........................... QB# .......................
LAB - - = nm s st mma e amananssonsnansssssnetsuucesthonnnaiion oo ommme e kva sauuy
JF 4 sowz0L INT TRIM CONCERN HOURS : TECH(57:4185 .00
TECHE DATE START  FINISH ACT TINE  DESCRIPTION
4195  08/11/09 .00 0.00 6.00 0.00 ENTERED IN INVOICING

TOTAL TECH TIME &, 00 0.00

EEETEH'ER STATES RIGHT SIDE A PILLARD IS LEAKING WATER

JO8# 5 CHAREES - = - v v« e r s s s umc wrm s r s w v a e s s a s uansnmsmnmanss s oaisneunsianunnesrmrnmnronnnes

..............................................................................

J# B+ 70VWZ03 RENTAL HOlRsS: TECH{S) 4198 0.00
Added Operation (DARDENT @ 07/28/2009 13:50)
TECH# DATE START  FINISH ACT TIHE DESCRIPTION
4185  (08/18/09 G.00 g.00 G.00 0.00 ENTERED IN INVOICING
TOTAL TECH TINE  §.00 0.00

RENTAL
CLAIM #-.--- WARRANTY OPF. CODE3----FLAT HRS.--OTHER HRS,--FC -- AUTH. CODE- CLAIM TYPE
92587C il LOANGD
SUBLET-----PO§.------- VEND INV#-INV,DATE-DESCREIPTION- - - - zevvvvrmmmnsscecmcmcmnes
8631 926846933 08/18/09 BUDGET 926845933 £30.07
TOTAL - SUBLET 630,97
JOBE B TOTALG-----rreeemce i aaii o ccamrasscae e maaaia o mamsaaabus
SUBLET 630.07
JOB# 5 JOURNAL PREFTX VWWS JOB# 5 TOTAL 630,07
‘mg# B CHARGE G« #m v vt b v v by m b adma e b h b A b M NV B ENAE AL AN VYN AU IR A AR aaa Rt e e uan raqammmenn
ry v EXTERIOR TRIH KOURS: TECHS)I% 0.00

Addaed Uper‘at‘ton (DARDENT @ 0B/14/2009 11:59)
TECHE DATE START FINISH  ACT TIME  DESCRIPTION
4195 (8718709 (.00 g.00 0.00 0,00  ENTERED IN INVOICING
TOTAL TECH TIME 6.0 0.00

CUgTOHER STATES REAR BUMBER DAMAGE DO TO HESITATION WHILE
SUBLET CAR Y0 BODY SHOP,REPLACED REAR BUMPER PER
CUSTOMER RELATIONS FAX PAPER MORK TO CHRIS LEWIS

FOR PAYHENT LINE & BODY WORK 201-294-5408 PER
HINDY PRENTICE 248-754-3588

CLAIM # 92487D
Dealer (pde "~ 42504

Any werantlas on tha products acid hareby ara
thaga of the manutacturer, Tha Sslier. hereby
oapx0sdly disekiims gIf warrantios, pihat exprass
or impled, including any implied warmanly of
marchantablity or fitnass for & partioutar purpasa,
and nefther seaumas nor aulhorizes any other
patson 1o Brzume tor it any liabilty In connection
with {ho 50 e of soid prodests

PAGE20F 3 SERVICE FILE COPY-W [CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE] 01:45pm
E
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08/21/2009 12:33 FAX 2816758257

WEST HOUSTON VOLKSWAGEN Hool
, WEST HOUSTON VWWS02487 g
VOLKSWAGEN
- 17113 Kaly Fraeway A
Houston, Texas 77094 E
(281)675-8600 . (281) 675-D6B3 (261) 6758664 Fax (281) 675-8257 p.
www.westhoustonvw.ocom |
0D 0 0
CWETORER NO. AOVEDR TG RO, HVLALE DATE TNWOALE MY, |
ARDEN TEJE 4165 3680 | 08/20/09 VWS 92487
ERRAE RHLEMIE CORAR BTOCK RE.
89.50 4,466| BLACK UNT/C | 208043
W 08 /VOLKSWAGEN, 08 /CONV ¥ os 54
? [VEFPCLE 1.0, SELUNG [FALEA PRODUCTION DATE
WVYVWBAZ1FB88vY 25047 10/29/07
[FT.E.NO. CTs) . O.DATE
marycmerten@sbcglobal.net 07/28/09
" ' RO MO: 4476
PARTS « v = Q1Y+ - FP-NUMBER v e e - mmoceenr DESCRIPTION: - ---- - - -U/COST - - -E/COST- - - -U/PRICE Any warianties an the preducts sokd heraby are
1 100-807-417-K-GRU  COVER 315,00 31500 525,00 52500 [yhoso of te mamracturer, Tne Salar, horoby
COST TOTAL 315, exprossy diseieime all warrantes, either axprass
TOTAL - PARTS 525.00 ot impliad, Inofuding sy Implisd warranty o
1 riiguler papose,
SUBLET--- - -PCffes s nne- VEND TNV TNV DATE -DESCRIPTION: - va s vaxasnnscomneommsanissan merchar ity or finess to 8 pory
e 44902 08/18/09 MESZAROS PAINT AND BODY 325 [ e ey bty 1 conpotton
TOTAL - SUBLET BB B0 1B ot xid produtts,
0 A 1117 T
PARTS 525.00
SUBLET 395,60
. JOB# 6 JOURNAL FREFIX WS JOB# 6 TOTAL 850,60
01 1 1 A P
DROP OFF
R7Q TAX 0.00
: R/0 TGTALS 3697.27
WARRANTY CLATM DETAIL TOTALS- <<« n e tanenanenarmmeemmmmaeeemauseranssssanssan et amanssssens
CLATHE. ... .... LABOR... PARTS.,. SUB.LAB. SUB.PART GOG...., MISC.... TAX,.,, TOTAL....
182487 313.25 1804 .40 0.00 0.00 0. 00 0.00  0.00  2118.15
924878 98.45 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 Q.00 93.45
E2487C 0.00 0.00  630.07 .00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 630.07
824870 0.00 525,00  325.40 §.00 660 9.00 0.0 850,50
CLAIH TOTALS 411,70 2329.00  9085.67 0,00 6.00 0,00 000  3697.27
ARPROVED BY SIGNATURE
PAGE 3 OF 3 SERVIGE FILE COPY-W [ END OF INVOICE ]01:48pm
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08/21/2008 12:31 FAX 2818758257 WEST HOUSTON VOLKSWAGEN oot

17113 KATY FREEWAY
HOUSTON, TX 77094 WEST HOUSTON
281-675-8600

FAX- 281-675-8257

VOLKSWAGEN

Fax

Tor CHRIS LEWIS From: LAURAKYDD
Fax:  201-894-5488 Pages:

Phone! Date:  £/21/2009

Re:  BUMPER REPAIR G

1 Urgent [ For Review [ Pleass Gomment [ Plsaso Reply U Please Recycle

# Comments: PLEASE REVIEW FOR PAYMENT
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FROM THE OFFICT, OF JAMES RUSHING

TO: W\-.A&\,; Qrc.f\&i.f-ﬂ.._
!

DATE: & il o 3 FAXNO._ 24838 &$oY

No.pAGES: M COMPANY; VD

RE{ | Eoy ATTENTION:_YV\ . n&»{
PHONE NO.:

MEMS:__ Mee - Ve Coly o b

v

5 c&»i é»\wo R«_Jam I &34& Q_HQ.Q!& C @c&q,ﬁ

Y'L \.-{.{;,Q "uu_,g- Qxfx\{tu\*\ m”\) K’)M S & e “‘-f‘ﬁ“‘\)

Thank You And Have A Blessed Day
James W. Rushing

Service Manager
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. ' VOLKSWAGEN
' 17413 Katy Freaway
Houston, Texas 77094

BAAIN (281) 675-8600  Fax (281) 675-8257
mvw.weslmustotw w.cmn

8] !’-lWZﬂ 20 50000 f4ILE SERVICE QI35 35000 MILE SERVICE
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SERV!CF HISTOHY
S| e OROER.

BODY ELECTRICAL

nr,r?aiuw N975 S1YW2
| Gongr | Nt T
06/02/09 o497 ADVWZ27PT 27 BOINT INSPECTION
46VWIZ WHEEL/ TIRE CONCERN

nwmﬂl‘il.jjﬁ SERVICE 2012 51

-
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: 1A L 1 :.Y A . AN ' e
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08/20/2009 at 04:07 PM Tob Number:
18804 .

MEBZARDA MOTOR SPORTH IRo,
Yederal ID #:7603214%8
WEST HOUSTON ZUBARU AND VOLKSWAGEN BOLY AHOP
gﬁb 1110 Upland
pﬁ* Hougtot, TX 77043
M‘l (713)973-1788 Fax: (713)973-0730

BEATINATE OF RECORD

Written By: DANIEL MORGAN ua/osfzoos 01108 PM

Adjuster:
Inaured: il thailm #PHONE BSTIMATE
ovner: NN PBulioy #
Addrasa: padugtible:
. Date of Logg:
Day: Type of LoAg:
Bvoningt " wolnt of Impact:
Inupeah
Lodatlons
Insurange
Cotpany : Daya to Repailyp
2008 VW EOS 4-2.04L-T 2D ONVT BLACK Int: '
VINe wvwnzm.s*zaF Ligt TX PFrod Date: odematex:
Condition; Hxoellent .
Alyx conditimning Rear Dafogget Tilt Wheel
Cruise control Telescopie Wheal Intarmittent Wipets
Keylues Entxy Alarm Mesaage Center
Body Bide Moldings Dual Mirrors Conaale/Storage
Power Coftvertible Top Traotion Qentrol gtebility Control
Fog Liamps 8ignal Intagrated Mirrors (lear Coat Paint
Power Steerdiny Power Braken Power Windowa
Pawer Locks Fower Mirrors Heated Mirrors
AM Radio ¥M Radio Staxeo
Searuh/geek an Playsr Auxiliary Audio .Conmaatio
Anti-liock Brakes (4) briver Air Bag Pagsenger Air Bay
Head/Curtain Alr Bage Front dide Impact Aly Bag 4 Wheel Dido Brakes
Positrachion Cloth Seats Bucket Seatsd
Auntomatic Transmizsgion Overdrive Alummnum/Allby wWheels
NO. or. DESCRIPYION guy BXT. PRxﬁE LABOR
i} REAR BUMPER
2 Repl Bumpet cover w/reverse gansg 1 525.00 1.8
3 - Add for {lear Coat
4 Add EFor reverdge sensg 0.4
54 . Plax Additive pex Bumper 1 32,00
g4 #++% Pomslble Damage to Inner 1

Componants *&4+

1

2007100 d GLSL# $1H04% UDLOW SOUYZSAH 0BJOEL481L BL180 B00Z/LLI/B0



had .
.y *

0B/10/2009 akt 04:07 PM !
oB/10 Job Number:

ESTIMATE OF RECORD.
2008 VW BOB 4~2.00L-% 2D ONVT BLACK Int:

TR AR o R e e ww o  m a b Rat K er e ks e
R W TR M M Ak i e rE R e e e B R OM Ak et e e R s P g e i e B e v oms e e

go.‘ o, " DESCRIPTION QY EXT. PRICH LABOR PATNT
7 OTHER CHARGES o CoTTTTEmnTm T
B# E.b.C. 1 12.00
Subktotals =s» . 549.00 2.2 7 ;?;‘dﬂ
‘ Farts 537.00
Body habor 2.2 hya & § 42.00/48> 92,40
Faint Labox 3.4 hra @ § 42.00/hr  142.80
, Paint Supplies 3.4 hya ® & 28.00/hx 95.430
Body Supplies 1.8 hra 2 8 2.50/hx 4,80
Qther Chargsas 12.00
SUBTOTLL ’ % BB3.HG
8alan ‘rax & 838,70 @ B.2B00% K2.583
GRAND HOUAL & 936.43
ADIUSTMENTE 1 o
Deduoktible 0.00
CUBTOMER ray 3 0.00

INSBURANCE PAY 8 936.43

Eetimate breed oo NOTOR CRASH ESTIMATING GUIDE. VUnless otherwise noted all ltems axe dexived from
the cuide BRA$230, 0CC Dara Dabe 07/04/2008, and the paxte selacted gre OEM-parts manufaghured by
the vehigles original Eguipment Manufachuzer. OHM parbp are available at DE/Vehicle dealarahips.
opY QEM {Optional OEM) or ALY OBM {(hlternativa OEM) parts are OBM parts that may be provided by or
through altextiata Bources okher thuu bhe OFM vehicle Qeslexships. OPT OEM or ALT OBM parks may
tefleck aome apacifid, gpaeilal, oz tnlaue prieing ox discount, ORT OEM or ALT OEM parts may
inolude "Blemidhed® puxts provided by OEM's through OEN veliicle dealerships. Asterdsk (¥) or
Double Asterimk (*%) ingdiecates that the parks and/or labop informatioh provided by NOTOR may have
been medified or Mmay have come fuoh an alba¥nate daba zouvse. MNilde sign {~} itens indicate MOTOR
NotwiIneIngaed Labow operatlons. WNon-Original Bquipment Hanufackurer atftewmarket perbke a®s desgribed
as AM, Qual repl Parts or Comp Repl Rarts which stande for Competitive Replacement rarka. Used
parte are dedoribed as KO, Qual Reoy Parxts, ROY, or USED. Regonditioned partsg are described as
Regond, Radored paxth syve degoribad as Resora. WAGS Part Mumberg and Benohmark Prioas aze
provided by National Aute €lagp dpupifiecations. Labor vperation himes listed on khe line with the
NAGS infogmation ara MOTUR muygested lzbor operatlon times. NASE labor operation times are nob
ingiudad, Found pign (#) ikema indicute mannal enbries, Home 2040 vahicles gontain minor changas
from the previcus ysar. Hor thode vehisles, prioy to yecedving updated data from the vehiule
manufacturar, labor amd parba dats Lromt the pravious year may be used, The pathways vetimator has
a complete lipt off applicdblie vehicled, Paxba numbaxz and prices should he cenfirmad wikth the
loesal dealetahip.

oo Fabhways - A product of CCc Infoxmmabivn Farvices Ing.

"‘ ‘2-, -

CU/Z00 " d GLGLY S1H048 BDLOW SOYVISHH QRIGRIRE1] BI04 DPAAT t1 1 Paa



Lewis, Chris

From: Prentice, Melinda

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2009 10:11 AM

To: ‘James Rushing'

Cc: Asmussen, Jeff; Lewis, Chris

Subject: RE: 08 EoswvwBAT1FsSVI

Good morning, all:
Just to close the loop—

I'spoke to Chris Lewis with PL this morning and he has agreed to pay for the damage to the bumper.

James;
I'left you a voicemail with this information. You can fax the completed Repair Order to Chris at 201-894-5498 once
repairs are completed for EFT reimbursement. Let me know if you would like to give the customer the good news.

Thanks, everyone!!!

Mindy Prentice
Regional Consultant
Volkswagen Customer CARE

Volkswagen of America
3499 West Hamlin Road
Rochester Hills, Mi 48309

Phone: 248-754-3558

Fax: 248-754-6504
Melinda.Prentice @vw.com
hitp:www.vw.com

From: James Rushing [mailto:jwrushing@westhoustonvw-subaru.com]}
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2009 12:44 PM
To: Prentice, Melinda

subject: FW | 08 sos/wvwea71rssvVi

MRS, PRENTICE

These are the picture of mrs merten eos she stated that she

Was going to backup the car hesitated and the went in reverse

Quickly and they hit a pole.they are asking for the bumper to be repaired.
i you have anymore questions please call me at 281-684-7217

Thanks

James w rushing

From: James Rushing [mailto:jwrushing@westhoustonvw-subaru.com]
Sent: Monday, August 03, 2009 3:15 PM
To: 'Asmussen, Jeff

subject: [ 08 cos/wvwea71FesvVIE




JEFF

This is the eos information I spoke with you about

This lady has contacted customer care I told them

About the situation that they where asking for help

And that you and T were talking about the body damage
If you have any question are need anything else let me no.
James w rushing

G 3,2009 R/OCLOSE OUT Store 01 SERVC01 PORT 5023 3631

| X. R/'ONO. 92487 TYPE SERVICE | 11. ADVISOR 4165 |
| 12. DATEIN 07/28/2009|

'13. TIME IN (7:32am |

[ 14. DATE PR 07/28/2009]

| 15. TIME PR 07:00pm |
| 16. TAG NO. 3680 |
e e e [17.MIVO 4466/ |
[2. SERIAL# WVWBA71F88 PROD DT 10/29/2007] 18. PO NO.
| LICENSE# STK#208043 DEL 06/30/2008| 19. COMMENTS Y
| DESC. VW EOS BLACK UNI CORNSILK BEIGE 08 |20. RECOMMEN
e et | 21. JRNL PFX  PICKUP|

[3.JOBS(J#)1 23 4 5 |22, |

| STATUS e |
| 4. LABOR 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
| 5. PARTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
| 6. SUBLET 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
|7.G.0.G. 0.00 0.00 0.00 |

| 8. MISC 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
19. TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 |

[10.EST$[ 0.00] TOTALS[C] 0.00 [W] 0.00 [I] 0.00 |

(S=SAVE)(I=INVOICE)}(CR=CONS REACH)(W=WA




Lewis, Chris

From: Prentice, Melinda

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 12:26 PM

To: Lewis, Chris

Subject; FW:MOB EOS/WVWBA71F88

Attachments: JEF Jpg; JEFF 002.jpg; JEFF 003.pg; JEFF 004.jpg; JEFF 005 jpg
Chris:

| faxed you an incident report on this. DSG failure caused an accident.

Thanks,

Mindy Prentice
Regional Consuttant
Volkswagen Customer CARE

Volkswagen of America
3493 West Hamlin Road
Rochester Hills, Ml 48309

Phone: 248-754-3558

Fax: 248-754-6504
Melinda.Prentice@vw.com
hitp:www.vw.com

From: Prentice, Melinda
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 12:13 PM
To: ‘jwrushing@westhoustonvw-subaru.com’; Asmussen, Jeff

Cc: Geifusa (Cramer), Bonnie; Baldwin, Aaron
Subject: FW: /08 EOS/WVWBA71F88V-

H| everyone

Aaron forwarded this to me so that I could engage our Product Liaison team. I will forward this
information to Chris Lewis for review,

In the meantime, could I get a repair order showing that the mechatronic unit failure contributed to this
accident and also an estimate for repairs? Please fax whatever documentation there is to me at 248-754-
6504,

Tihranks!

Mindy Prentice

Regional Consultant

Volkswagen of America, Customer CARE
Phone; 248-754-3558

Fax: 248-754-6504

From: Asmussen, Jeff

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2009 3.09 PM

To: Gelfusa {Cramer), Bonnie; Baldwin, Aaron
Subject: Fw: MERTEN/08 EOS/WVWBA71F88V(25082



This customer has damaged vehicle that dealership personnel witnessed transmission sahifting irregularities in. Parts are
on order. Please file with liason too sionce customer wants reimbursement for damages.

From: James Rushing <jwrushing@westhoustonvw-subaru.com>
To: Asmussen, Jeff

Sent: Mon Aug 03 16:14:54 2009

Subject: [l 08 Eos/wvwaa71FssVR

JEFF

This is the eos information I spoke with you about

This lady has contacted customer care 1 told them

About the situation that they where asking for help

And that you and [ were talking about the body damage
If you have any question are need anything else let me no.
James w rushing

G 3,2009 R/O CLOSE OUT Store 01 SERVCO! PORT 5023 3651
| X.RIONO. 92487 TYPE SERVICE |11. ADVISOR 4165 |
O — | 12. DATEIN 07/28/2009)

| 1. CUSTOMER |13. TIMEIN 07:32am |
[ 14. DATEPR 07/28/2009]
| 15. TIME PR 07:00pm |
| 16. TAGNO. 3680 |
| --------------------------------- | 17.MIT/O 4466/ |
| 2. SERIALA WVWBA?]FSS\- PROD DT 10/29/2007| 18. PO NO. |
| LICENSE STK#208043 DEL 06/30/2008| 19. COMMENTS Y |
| DESC. VW EOS BLACK UNI CORNSILK BEIGE 08 | 20. RECOMMEN |
[ [21. JRNL PFX  PICKUP|

|3.JOBS(J#)1 23 4 5 |22. |

R VN 0 T — |
| 4. LABOR 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
| 5. PARTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
| 6. SUBLET 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
|7. G.O.G. 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
8. MISC 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
9. TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 |

10.ESTS[ 0.00] TOTALS[C] 0.00 [W] 0.00 [I] 0.0 |

(S=SAVE)(I=INVOICE)(CR=CONS REACH)(W=WA



Aug. 6. 2009 12:24M Vo. 1552 P 212

Fax
Bob Cameron Melindo Prontice  From
PL/ EC . Voliowagen Cusfomer CARE  Depariimant
) ' {248) 754-3558 Phone
2487546504  Fax
' "Malindo Pronlica@vw.com  E-mall

B/6/0%  Dals

1 Tolal Fages
Memo

Subjeck VW Vehide Incident Report

Volkswagen of America, ine.
Cuslomer CARE

3499 Wast Hemlin Road
Rochester Hills, Ml 48309

m Horme: [ TGN Phone +800-822.6987
Katy, TX August 6, 2009 USA Business: (N

The customer is claiming that the failure of their DSG transmission caused him fo
roll backwards into something and caused damage to his vehicls. Qur depariment
contacted the deoler to follow up on the Machatronic unit and was advised that the
mechalronic unil is supposed to be in naxt waek. The cusiomer is in a loaner
vehicle of this fime; costomer was fold the mechantronic unif can take 4-6 weeks to
arive, RCM asked if Service Manager if he was able to experience the complaint
that custemer described caused the rear bumper damage. Service Manager
udvised that he can see the concemn happening as Customer described; there is a
bod hesitotion and surging back and forth.

The Deoler engaged the FOM who forwarded pictures and an email to CARE, |
have requested repair orders 1o show ony documeniation for this complaint as well
as on eslimate for body repairs. | will forward the piciures to you via email.

VIN: WWWBAZ1FS
Referance Number: 090191724

Please advise,
Enclosure: {copy of complete file)

ce: Kyle Gibhs - w/enclosure {fox: 248-754-6524)
Bob Aruri - w/enclosure {fox: 201-894-5498} -
Bob Cameron - w/enclosure {fox: 2071-894-5498)
Manny Lecroz —w/ enclosure (fax: 201-894-5498)

CONFIDENTIALITY NQOTICE: T2 MESSASELE INTENDED ONLY FOR THE L85 GF THE INDDDUAL OR EXTTFY TORACHTIT ADDRESSED, AND LAY CONTAMN INFOAMATICHWHIGH (5 PRILEGEE, COMIDENTAL
FHE EVAMPY FROM DACLOSLETE INDER APPLKIB ELRY, B THERELDER OF THIS WESLATT 2 NOT THE INTENTED RECPIERT OR THE EMPLOY EE (1R ARENT RESPONSIELE FOR OELIVERDNG THE MERSAGE TO IR
INTERDED RECIFIENY, YOU ARE NOTIFLED TriaT AN CHERELL MATION, DISTRERDGN 08 COPYIRG OF Trok BESSAAE TS BTRIGTLY FROHEATED, IFYOUHAVE RECEVED THIZ COMWLRCATION N EFROR, FLERSE ROTIFY THE

EENDER IMMEDINTELY BY TELEPHONE (YOU MAY CALL GOLLECT), AND RETURN THE ORGINAL RESSAGE Yo YHE SENTER 8V Uik FRSTALIERVCE, YOLIWLL BE REINBUREED FOR THE FDITAGE THARKYAU,



Aug. 6. 2009 12:34PM Vo. 1552 P 1/2

Facsimile Transmission

To. Chris Lewis Melinda Prentice  Narma
Southern Reglonal Consultant  Tille
Location: Procuct Liaison Volkswagen Customer CARE  Depariment
- 24B-754-3550  Phone
Fax: 201-894-5498 240-754-8504  Fopx

hitpfharmwonwcom  E-Maill
BfG/08  pate

2 Tolal Pages
Re: Incident Report 90191724

Velkswagon of Americs, Inc.
i A4 Hamin Road
Chris, Aubum Hills, M1 48326
. . Tel. +1 248 754 5080
Please find attached report. Email pictures to follow, wvw.w.com

Thanks,
Mindy Prentice
VWOA-Cuostomer Care

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THis MESSAGE I8 INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIBUAL OR ENTIEY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED, AND MAY
CONTAIN INFORMATION WHICH IS PRIVILEGEQ, CONFIDENFIAL AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNGER APPLIGABLE LAW. [F THE READER OF THIS
MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIFIENT OR THE EMPLOYEE OR AGENT RESPONSIELE FOR DELIVERING THE MESSAGE TO THE INTENDED RECIPIENT,
YOU ARE NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMBMATION, DISTRIBUTION OR GOPYING OF THIS MESSAGE 1S STRICTLY PROKIBITED, IF YQU HAVE RECEIVED THIS
GOMMURNICATION IN ERRQR, PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER MMEDIATELY BY TELERHONE {YOU MAY CALL COLLECT}, AND RETURN THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE
TO THE SENDER BY U5, POSTAL SERVIGE. YOU WILL BE REIMBURSED FOR POSTAGE, THANK You.



Lewis, Chris

From: Prentice, Melinda

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 12:26 P

To: Lewis, Chris

Subject: FW:FOS EOS/WVWBAT71F88

Attachments: JEF Jpg; JEFF 002.jpg; JEFF 003.jpg; JEFF 004.jpg; JEFF 005.jpg
Chris:

I faxed you an incident report on this. DSG failure caused an accident.

Thanks,

Mindy Prentice
Regional Consultant
Volkswagen Customer CARE

Volkswagen of America
3498 West Hamlin Road
Rochester Hills, Ml 48309

Phone: 248-754-3558

Fax: 248-754-6504
Melinda.Prentice @vw.com
hitp:www.vw.com

From: Prentice, Melinda

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 12:13 PM

To: 'jwrushing@westhoustonvw-subaru.com'; Asmussen, Jeff
Cc: Gelfusa {Cramer), Bonnie; Baldwin, Aaron

Subject: Fw: [l os os/wvwaa71rssV

Hi everyone:

Aaron forwarded this to me so that I could engage our Product Liaison team. I will forward this
information to Chris Lewis for review.

In the meantime, could I get a repair order showing that the mechatronic unit fallure contributed to this
accident and also an estimate for repairs? Please fax whatever documentation there is to me at 248-754-
6504,

Thanks!

Mindy Prentice

Regional Consultant

Volkswagen of America, Customer CARE
Phone: 248-754-3558

Fax: 248-754-6504

From: Asmussen, Jeff

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2009 3:09 PM

To: Gelfusa {Cramer), Bonnie; Baldwin, Aaron
Subject: Fw: MERTEN/08 EQS/WVWBA71F88V025082



This customer has damaged vehicle that dealership personnel witnessed transmission sahifting irregularities in. Parts are
on order. Please file with liason too sionce customer wants reimbursement for damages.

From: James Rushing <jwrushing@westhoustonvw-subaru.com>
To; Asmussen, Jeff

Sent: Mon Aug 03 16:14:54 2009
Subject: /08 eos/wvwBA71F8s VI

JEFF

This is the eos information I spoke with you about

This lady has contacted customer care I told them

About the situation that they where asking for help

And that you and I were talking about the body damage
If you have any question are need anything else let me no.
James w rushing

G 3,2009 R/O CLOSE OUT Store 01 SERVCO] PORT 5023 3651

| X. R/ONO. 92487 TYPE SERVICE |11. ADVISOR 4165 |
| e {12. DATEIN 07/28/2009)]
| 1. CUSTOMER |13. TIMEIN 07:32am |
| 14. DATEPR 07/28/2009]
15. TIME PR 07:00pm |
|16. TAGNO. 3680 |
| 17.MILI/O 4466/ |
| 2. SERIAL# WVWBA71F88 PROD DT 10/29/2007] 18. PO NO. |
| LICENSE# STK#208043 DEL 06/30/2008| 19. COMMENTS Y |
| DESC. VW EOS BLACK UNI CORNSILK BEIGE 08 | 20. RECOMMEN |
S U— [21. JRNLPEX  PICKUP|

|3.JOBS(J#)1 23 4 5 | 22. |

=3 VN U —— |
| 4. LABOR 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
| 5. PARTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
| 6. SUBLET 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
|7. G.O.G. 0.00 0.00 0.00 |

| 8. MISC 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
19. TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 |

110, ESTS[  0.00] TOTALS[C] 0.00 [W] 0.0 [l 0.0 |

(S=SAVE)(I=INVOICE)(CR=CONS REACH)(W=WA
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All Customer Contacts for: Ms. || | EGTcNcNIN

08/06/2009 02:20:08 PM PRENTIM  Case: 090191724
E-Mail From FOM - Jeff Asmussen

FOM advised he just asked Service Manager to forward all information to RC for review. Wait dealer fax.

08/06/2009 02:18:57 PM PRENTIM  Case: 090191724

Call To Product Liaison - Chris Lewis

RC informed PL that warranty was not going io cover bumper repairs. PL to wait for all information from dealer
before making a decision. RC to wait dealer fax.

08/06/2009 02:09:56 PM  PRENTIM  Case: 090191724

Continued Comment With Warranty Admin. - John Boams

Warranty advised the damage to the bumper would not be covered under warranty as consequential damage as
the failure of the DSG does not override the brake. The customer would have been able o engage the brake and
the surging does not occur when brake is engaged. Additicnally, the surge only occurs forward or backward
depending on the gear itis in. It would never surge back and forth in the same gear. RC to inform PL.

08/06/2009 01:52:01 PM PRENTIM  Case: 090191724
Call To Warranty Admin. - Linda

RC asked if damage caused by failed mechatronic unit could be claimed as consequential damage. Warranty
Helpline (Linda) placed RC on hold to consuit with supervisor. RC was transferred to Powertrain leader, John
Booms, :

08/06/2009 01:41:35 PM  PRENTIM  Case: 090191724

E-Mail From Product Liaison - Chris Lewis

if a failure of the DSG caused the damage and the repair of the DSG is a warranty matter than wouldn't the bumper
repair be warranty as well? RC to call warranty helpline.

Let's wait for the estimate and see whal we're looking at. RC to call warranty helpline.

08/06/2009 12:26:07 PM PRENTIM  Case: 090191724
E-Mail To Product Liaison - Chris Lewis
RC forwarded pictures to PL. Wait PL.
08/06/2009 12:24:56 PM PRENTIM  Case: 090191724
FAX To Product Liaison - Chris Lewis
RC faxed incident report. RC to forward pictures.
08/06/2009 12:22:08 PM PRENTIM  Case: 090191724

FAX To Product Liaison - Chris Lewis
RC faxed incident report to PL. RC to forward pictures via email.

Page 1 0f 2




All Customer Contacts for: Ms. ||| |G

08/06/2009 12:13:44 PM  PRENTIM  Case: 090191724

E-Mail To Multiple Roles - SM-James Rushing, FOM Jeff Asmussen

Hi everyone:

Aaron forwarded this to me so that | could engage our Product Liaison team. | will forward this information to Chris
Lewis for review. In the meantime, could | get a repair order showing that the mechatronic unit failure contributed
to this accident and also an estimate for repairs? Please fax whatever documentation there is to me at
248-754-6504.
. Thanks!

RC to forward incident report and pictures to PL for review.

08/06/2009 12:13:21 PM PRENTIM  Case: 090191724

Assigned To Southern - PRENTIM
RC to engage PL.

08/06/2009 12:03:28 PM BALDWIA  Case: 090191724

Assigned To Southern - unassigned

Please research concern with damage to customer rear bumper. Level 2 to research.

08/06/2009 11:47:561 AM  BALDWIA Case: 090191724

Call To Dealer Service Mgr - James Rushing @ West Houston Volkswagen (425047)

RCM advised calling regarding customer concern. SM advised the mechatronic unit is supposed to be in next
week; CUST is in a lcaner vehicle at this time; customer was told the mechantronic unit can take 4-6 weeks to
arrive. RCM asked if DLR was abte to expeirence the complaint that customer described caused the rear bumper
damage. SM advised that he can see the concern happening as Customer described; there is a bad hesitation and
surging back and forth; the whole rear bumper. RCM to assign to Level 2.

08/06/2009 11:30:06 AM BALDWIA  Case: 090191724
E-Mail From FOM - Jeff Asmussen

This customer has damaged vehicle that dealership personnel witnessed transmission sahifting irregularities in.
Parts are on order. Please file with liason too sionce customer wants reimbursement for damages.
RCM to caii dealer.

08/05/2009 10:53:30 AM  ZIEHMEC  Case: 090191724

Note To User - CCC
RCM to e-mail dealer 425047

Page 2 of 2



VDF/Claim Information for: WVWBA71F8s\V}

Vehicle Information

Model Year 2008 Status Active Shipping Num 121
Make/Model/Sub VLK /EOS /Eos 2.0L Eng Family Invoice Num 05116
Sales Model 1F78V3 Prod Date 10/29/2007 Invoice Date

Factory Model 1F77V3 Ign Key Order POE UH
Exterior Color BLACK EXTERIOR AJIC Installed Deliver POE  UH

Source US Delivery from Europe

Interior Color UNKNOWN Engine# BPY 197220

in Service Date  06/30/2008 Expires Miles

Demo Ext Num Base Warranty 06/2012 50

Addi Wrnty Num Demo Warranty 0

# Claims 5 $208.00 Addl Warranty 0

Addl Wenty Typ Mot Applicable

Ordered By 425038  Momentum Volkswagen

Billed To 425038 Momentum Volkswagen

Sales Options EMM

Factory Options PSOWCO

Furchase History
Dealer ID| Dealer Name Delivery Date Kind of Sale Customer
425047 West Houslon Volkswagen 06/30/2008 New Maria Merten
Repair/Campaign History

Dealer ID| Dealer Name | Claim |Type|Part ld |Part Description Repalr Date | Paid Amt |Odom Unit| Measure | Audit |Ct
425047 \West Houston Volkswagd 87782AC | w2 | 5557 [Rear lock mechanism 2009/03/06 $100.00 3,000Miles 200911)95
425047 West Houston Volkswage 81542AC | W2 | 6121 |Molding 2008/08/14 $44.00 1,000Miles 200833(06
425047 West Houston Volkswage 79942AC | FM | 0181 |Inventory inspection US 2008/06/27 $22.00 OMiles 200827(97
425047 MWest Houston Volkswagd 78612AC | FM | 0181 |Invenlory inspection US 2008/05/08 $21.00 GMiles 200820(98
425047 West Houston Volkswagg 77782AC | FM | 0181 [Inventory inspection US 2008/04/08 $21.00 OMiles 200815(99




Case 090191724

customer: Ms. ||| Gz Vehicle: 2008 Volkswagen Eos

Program: Recovery WVWBA71F88

Status: 08/17/2009 Closed Production Date: 10/29/2007

Source: Phone Odometer: 4,466 Miles

Assigned: Melinda Prentice (PRENTIM) Wty Start Date: 06/30/2008

Dealer: West Houston Volkswagen (425047)

Reasons

CATEGORY / TYPE /| REASON PART DESCRIPTION ASST REQUEST RESOLUTION
Manufacturer / Special Programs / Outbound Mechatronics Not Applicable Not Applicable
Contacts

08/17/2009 11:33:28 PRENTIM Call To Dealer Service Mgr - James Rushing @ West Houston Volkswagen (42£

Service Manager states he has customer's vehicle in body shop making repairs to bumper. Service Manager has
informed customer and they are pleased with VW decision. RC advised for Service Manager to fax completed
Repair Order to PL for reimbursement once repairs are complete. No further action pending fax from dealer.

08/14/2009 10:11:28 PRENTIM E-Mail To Multiple Roles - SM James, FOM-Jeff, PL-Chris

Good morning, all:

Just to close the loop--

| spoke to Chris Lewis with PL this morning and he has agreed to pay for the damage to the bumper.

James:

| left you a voicemail with this information. You can fax the completed Repair Order to Chris at 201-894-5498 once
repairs are completed for EFT reimbursement. Let me know if you would like to give the customer the good news.
Thanks, everyone!!l RC to wait for dealer call.

08/14/2009 10:05:43 PRENTIM Voice Mail For Dealer Service Mgr - James Rushing @ West Houston Volkswag

RC LVMTRMC. RC advised PL is going to pay for repairs. RC to advise of PL fax # for dealer reimbursement and
to discuss who will give customer good news. Wait Dealer call.

08/14/2009 09:57:32 PRENTIM Return Call From Product Liaison - Chris Lewis

PL advised that since dealer has confirmed the vehicle was surging, PL will pay for bumper repairs. RC to call
Service Manager to advise to send completed Repair Order to Chris Lewis @ PL for payment.

08/14/2009 09:15:33 PRENTIM Voice Mail For Product Liaison - Chris Lewis

RC left message to see if PL has reviewed case yet. RC to wait PL call.

08/11/2009 04:48:02 PRENTIM Assigned To Southern - PRENTIM

08/11/2009 04:24:11 PRENTIM E-Mail To Product Liaison - Chris Lewis

RC forwarded ROs and estimate for repairs to PL for review. Repairs are estimated at $936.43. RC to wait PL.
(PL will not be in the office until Friday so Service Manager is updating customer and RC promised to update
Service Manager by COB Friday.)

08/11/2009 04:06:28 MARASHS Assigned To Southern - CCC

08/11/2009 04:05:58 MARASHS FAX From Dealer Service Mgr - James Rushing @ West Houston Volkswagen (:

Fax in Doc Center.

90191724 Page 1 of 3



Contacts
08/11/2009 10:06:48 PRENTIM Call From Dealer Service Mgr - James Rushing @ West Houston Volkswagen (4

Service Manager advised he just faxed documentation RC had requested. Service Manager inquired if VW was
going to assist customer. RC advised it is possible through PL but warranty has denied. RC gave Service
Manager explanation that warranty provided as to why this is not consequential damage. Service Manager states
he was not able to duplicate the hesitation concern but could feel surging as he drove with customer. Service
Manager put new mechatronic in vehicle and drove it home last night. Service Manager states it is still shifting
rough so he is going to have technician ensure all memory codes are re-set on the vehicle and test drive it again
as he does not want to give the vehicle back to the customer until he is 100% sure it is repaired. Service Manager
advised customer stated they backed into a pole and now whole bumper will need to be replaced for about $1000.
RC advised PL is out of the office until Friday. RC advised once all faxes are received, RC will review and
hopefully have decision no later than COB Friday. Service Manager is going to work with customer until then.
Service Manager wants call on his cell phone with update. (281-684-7217) RC to wait fax.

08/10/2009 02:48:48 PRENTIM E-Mail To Dealer Service Mgr - James Rushing @ West Houston Volkswagen (:
RC asked again for repair orders related to Mechatronics repair and an estimate for bumper damage. Wait fax
from dealer.

08/10/2009 02:47:41 PRENTIM E-Mail From Dealer Service Mgr - James Rushing @ West Houston Volkswager

Service Manager forwarded same pictures of vehicle as what is already on file. RC to respond to email asking
again for Repair Order's related to repair and an estimate for the damage.

08/10/2009 08:54:10 PRENTIM E-Mail To FOM - Jeff Asmussen

RC advised FOM that RC has not yet received any documentation from Service Manager regarding this case. RC
to continue to wait fax.

08/06/2009 04:12:18 PRENTIM Assigned To Southern - PRENTIM
08/06/2009 04:11:43 CAMILOM Assigned To Southern - ccc
08/06/2009 04:06:11 CAMILOM E-Mail From Dealership Personnel - James Rushing <jwrushing@westhousto @

Email attachments in doc center.

08/06/2009 02:20:08 PRENTIM E-Mail From FOM - Jeff Asmussen

FOM advised he just asked Service Manager to forward all information to RC for review. Wait dealer fax.

08/06/2009 02:18:57 PRENTIM Call To Product Liaison - Chris Lewis

RC informed PL that warranty was not going to cover bumper repairs. PL to wait for all information from dealer
before making a decision. RC to wait dealer fax.

08/06/2009 02:09:5¢ PRENTIM Continued Comment With Warranty Admin. - John Booms

Warranty advised the damage to the bumper would not be covered under warranty as consequential damage as
the failure of the DSG does not override the brake. The customer would have been able to engage the brake and
the surging does not occur when brake is engaged. Additionally, the surge only occurs forward or backward
depending on the gear it is in. It would never surge back and forth in the same gear. RC to inform PL.

08/06/2009 01:52:01 PRENTIM Call To Warranty Admin. - Linda

RC asked if damage caused by failed mechatronic unit could be claimed as consequential damage. Warranty
Helpline (Linda) placed RC on hold to consult with supervisor. RC was transferred to Powertrain leader, John
Booms.

90191724 Page 2 of 3



Contacts
08/06/2009 01:41:35 PRENTIM E-Mail From Product Liaison - Chris Lewis

If a failure of the DSG caused the damage and the repair of the DSG is a warranty matter than wouldn't the
bumper repair be warranty as well? RC to call warranty helpline.

Let's wait for the estimate and see what we're looking at. RC to call warranty helpline.

08/06/2009 12:26:07 PRENTIM E-Mail To Product Liaison - Chris Lewis
RC forwarded pictures to PL. Wait PL.

08/06/2009 12:24:56 PRENTIM FAX To Product Liaison - Chris Lewis

RC faxed incident report. RC to forward pictures.

08/06/2009 12:22:08 PRENTIM FAX To Product Liaison - Chris Lewis

RC faxed incident report to PL. RC to forward pictures via email.

08/06/2009 12:13:44 PRENTIM E-Mail To Multiple Roles - SM-James Rushing, FOM Jeff Asmussen

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

08/06/2009 12:13:21 PRENTIM Assigned To Southern - PRENTIM
RC to engage PL.

08/06/2009 12:03:28 BALDWIA Assigned To Southern - unassigned

Please research concern with damage to customer rear bumper. Level 2 to research.

08/06/2009 11:47:51 BALDWIA Call To Dealer Service Mgr - James Rushing @ West Houston Volkswagen (42:

RCM advised calling regarding customer concern. SM advised the mechatronic unit is supposed to be in next
week; CUST is in a loaner vehicle at this time; customer was told the mechantronic unit can take 4-6 weeks to
arrive. RCM asked if DLR was able to expeirence the complaint that customer described caused the rear bumper
damage. SM advised that he can see the concern happening as Customer described; there is a bad hesitation and
surging back and forth; the whole rear bumper. RCM to assign to Level 2.

08/06/2009 11:30:06 BALDWIA E-Mail From FOM - Jeff Asmussen

This customer has damaged vehicle that dealership personnel witnessed transmission sahifting irregularities in.
Parts are on order. Please file with liason too sionce customer wants reimbursement for damages.
RCM to call dealer.

08/05/2009 10:53:30 ZIEHMEC Note To User - CCC
RCM to e-mail dealer 425047

90191724 Page 3 of 3



Aug. 19. 2009 11:24AM Vo. 0165 P 1/1

Fax
Bob Cameron Greg T Patess  Fiom
PLEC Volkswogen Costomer CARE  Dapantrmanl
{Z48) 754-3470  Phone
{eoter RC Foxt rariber)  Fax
{=oter RC e-maif oddresy)  E-mall
Date
# pagels), Includlog cover  Tolal Pages
Memo

Subject: VW Vehidle Incident Report
Volkswagan of Anerica, [nc.

viN: wvwia7 1FsevVi Gustomer CARE
Reference Mumber: 490203190 3499 Wesl Hamlin Road

Rachester Hils, Ml 48109

Home: (|| N Phno +800-522-6967

North Wales , PA August 19, 2009 USA Business: (N

Mr.

Customer stales on 8/8/09, ha wos trying fo paralle! pork when his mechatronics
unit caused his transmission fo surge. Cusfomer states he scraped the paint on the
side of his EOS on the bumper of a Jeep. Cusiomer states the Jeep isn't dumaged,
but ha needs to have The possenger front side of the EOS repainted. Customer
states the repair is about $700.00 and is baing covered by Siate Farm, but he has
a $250.00 deductable and would like VW to pay it. Customer stafes he is siill
driving his EOS because the meachatronic unit js on backorder. Cusfomer sfafes his
repair will take place aftar the mechatronic unit is replaced, RC asked for o copy
of the body shop astimate. Customer states he will send it. RC asked for photos,
Customer siates SA, Andy, af 406482 took piclures and RC can call him fo oblain
tharm,

{RC has lefi a message for the SA, asking for photos os well as a call back 1o
discuss the option of getfing this customer into a rental/loanar).

Enclosure: {copy of complete file}

cc: Kyle Gibbs - w/enclosure {fox: 248-754-6524)
Bob Arturi « wfenclosure (fax: 201-894-5498)
Bah Cameraon - w/enclosure (fax; 201-894-5498)
Manny Lecroz — w/ enclosurs {fax: 201-894-54938)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THE MESRAGE |3 INTENDED OHLY FOR. THE USE DF THE INTTUDUSL OR ENTITY TOWHCH IT 9 ADDRESSED, AND NAY DONTARN IRFURLIATI DIWHGHIS PROVLEGED, GORADENTAL
Pl ERANPY FROTA ECLOTLRE UNDER APPLICARLE LAW. #F THE PEADER OF Vig LESSAGE [2 NOT THE INTEMDED RECHENT OR THE EWPLOYEE OR AGENT RESFOHS BLE FOR DELIVERING THEMESMAETO THE
IMTEMCHED RECIFEMET, VoHILARE HOTIFIED THAT ANY THESEAL AT, BISTRIBUTION R COFYING OF THEI MESSMIR IS STRCTILY PROM INIED. IFYOU HAVE RECRYER Tra% COMARICATION T+ ERFOR, PLEASE HOTIEY THE

SENOERNIEOEYELY BY TELECHONE (YOLI MAY AL, COLLEGT), ANCFRETURN THE GRIGUELL WESSAGE TO THE GERDER BY U8, FOATAL BERVICE. YOUYALL BE REMBIREE0 FOR NEFOSEAGE THAKYOU.
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AUG-15-2809 12:i57

FROM CLEC IMPLE & SS7 PROD MGT TO 12497546534 P.82/84
" Date: B8/M172009 02;:22 PM
Ve Estimate ID:  36-L744-90301
Estimats Varsion: 0
Gorrection: 1
Proliminary
Profile ID:  GUSTOMIZED
3 DAY REPAIR VEHICLE $CHEDULED B/25-8/27/09
THAES
L.1.P. COLLISION, INC.
320 Elm Avenue WWW.LIRCOLLISION.COM, North Wales, PA 18454
{215) 6994442
Fax: {216) 590-5640
Damage Assessed By: Mark Mintzar Appralsad For: Ext4111 Processor
Ligense #: 143704 (8B88) 713-4694
Type of Loss:  Colligion (Spag)
Date of Loss: 87 872008
Accident Date; 8/ B/2009
Daductible: 250.00
Claim Number:
Insured:
Owner:
Address: WALES, PA m :
Talaphone: Waork Phone: Homa or Cell Phone: |G
Mitchal! Service: 9107384
Descriplion: 2008 Volkswagen Eos Komfort Vohicle Production Date: {4/07 -
Body Style: 2D Conv Drive Train:  2,0L Turbo Inj 4 Cyl 6A FWD
vin:  wywsA71FssV License: HGE0100 PA
Milsage: 12,488
OEMWALT: 0O Ssarch Code: B154774
Optlons:  AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSION
Line Entry Labor Line ltem Part Type/ Dalfar Lahor
{tert  Number Type  Operation Desoriptlan Fart Number Ampunt  Units
1 001605 BDY OVERHAUL FRT BUMPER ASSY 24 #
2 001608 RDY REMOVEREPLACE FRT ADD WIFOG LAMPS 04
3 aoooid 8DY REPAIR FRT BUMPER COVER Existing 205 #
A AUTQ REF REFINISH FRT BUWMPER COVER c 25
5 001657 BDY REMOVE/INSTALL GRILLE A35Y INC
] 001662 BDY REMOVE/NSTALL R FRT COMBINATION LAMP 04 #
7 000108 8LDY REPAIR R FRONT SIDE MARKER LAMP ASSEMBLY Existing c.2"#%
B POLISH SCRATGH! SCUFF
g ano2yé BDY REPAIR R FENDER FANEL Existing 0.8
10 REF  REFINISH/REPAIR R FENDER PANEL G 14
11 MOBIFIED REFINIZH WITH FULL CLEAR QOAT
12 900500 BDY* REMOVE/REPLACE COVER CAR/MASK FOR QVERSPRAY ~ QUAL REPL PART &§00 * 0.2
13 800500 BDY* ARD'LLABORQP WASH & VAGGUM VEHICLE Existing NG D0.0*
14 900500 BDY* ARD'LLABOROP DETERGENT WASH REPAIR FANEL Existing 0.2*
15 900500 BOY* ADDLLABOROQP MASK FOR PRIMER * QUAL REPL PART a.00* 0.2*
16 9200500 BDY* REMOVE/REPLACE TAPE PINSTRIPE ** QUAL REPL PART 12,00 * 03"
17 900500 BOY* ADDLLABOROP DENIB AND POLIEH Existing 0.4
18 ©Qo2¢81 BDY REMGOVENNSTALL R FENDER REAR LINER Exlsting 04 #
19 R&R Timea Uszed in R&I Operation

ESTIMATE RECALL NUMBER: 08/11/20089 14:21:20 8-L744-90304

Mitche)) Data Version; JUN_08_V

UitraMate Vensian:

UitraMate {a & Trademark of Mitchell International
Copyright (C) 1994 - 2002 Mitchell Intarnational
All Rights Reserved

Page 1 of 3
§,7.021



AUG-19-2889 12:57 FROM CLEC IMPLE & SS7? PROD MGT  TO 12487546584

- Estimate 10;
Estimate Version:
Correction: 1

P.63.64

Date: 81172008 02:22 PM

UltraMale Version: 6,7.023 All Rights Reservad

Praliminary
Profife 1D; CUSTOMIZED
20 AUTO REgF ARD'L OPR CLEAR COAY 1.4*
21 S00500 REF* AGD'LLABOR QP REMOVE TAPE STRIPE & ADHESIVE Existing 0,00 0%
22 AUTO ADD'L COBT PAINTIMATERIALS 139.20 *
23 AUTQ ADD'L COST HAZARDQUS WASTE DISPOSAL 3.00 *
* - Judgment item
# - Labor Note Applies
C - Included in Clear Coat Cale
Estimate Totals
Add'}
Labor Sublet
I, Labor Subtotals Units Rate  Amount Amount _ Tolals 1. Part Replacemant Summary __Amount
Body 71 46,00 0.00 0.00 37650 T Taxable Pans 17.00
Raflnish A8 46.00 0.00 q.00 26880 T Sales Tax @ 8.000% 102
Taxable Labor 59340 Total Repiacemant Parts Amount 16.02
Labor Tax @ 6000% 35.60
Labor Sujnmary 12.8 629.00
Hl.  Additional Costs Amount . Adjustmants _Amount
Taxabla Costs 142,20 Insurance Deductibla 250.00-
Siles Toax @ B.OMY% 8.53
Gustomear Responsibllity 260.00-
Total Additianal Costs 150.73
[ Total L.abor; 629.00
I Total Replacement Parts: 18.02
IR Total Additlonal Costs: 180,73
Gross Totalh: 797.76
. Total Adjustments: 250.00-
- Net Total: B47.78
THIS ESTIMATE HAS BEEN PREPARED BASED ON THE USE OF AFTERMARKET CRASH
PARTS SUPPLIED BY A SOURCE OTHFER THAN THE MANUFACTURER OF YOUR VEHICLE.
THE AFTERMARKET CRASH PARTS USED IN THE PREPFARATION OF THIS ESTIMATE ARE
WARRANTED BY THE MANUFACTURER OR DISTRIBUTOR OF SUCH PARTS, RATHER THAN
THE MANUFACTURER OF YOUR MOTOR VEHICLE.
This is a preliminary estimate,
Additional changes to the estimate may be required for the actual repair.
Insurance Go: State Farm Ingurance mspection Site:  L.LP. COLLISION, INC.
Address: HONME
ESTIMATE RECALL NUMBER: 08/11/2000 14:21:29 38-L744-80301
Mitchell Data Version: JUN 08 V Ultratate 1= a Trademark of Mitchall international
Copyrlaht (C) 1854 - 2009 Mitche|l International Page 2 of 3



AUG-19-2aB3 12:57 FROM CLEC IMPLE & S57 PROD MGT TO 12487545564 F.B4-84
Date:  8M11/2000 02:22 PM
LT Estimata I0:

Estimate Verslon:
Correction; 1
Praliminary
Profile iD: GQUETOMIZED

Body Shop: L 1P COLLISION SERVIGE INC
Address: 320 ELM AVE
NORTH WALES, PA 19454
Fax Phone: (21B) 699-5610

Cycle Tima information

Drop Off Date and Time:  8/26/200% Repair Dates:
Promise Date:  8/27/2009

ESTIMATE RECALL NUMBER: 08/11/2008 14:21:29 38.1.744-30301

Mitchetl Data Varslon: JUN_08_V UltraMata is a Tratlemark of Mitchel! International
Copyright (G) 1994 - 2009 Mitchell Intsrnational Pags 3 of 3
UltraMate Vorsion: 6.7.021 All Rights Reserved
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All Customer Contacts for: Mr. ||| GGG

08/19/2008 02:48:33 PM  PETERSG Case: 090203190

Assigned To VW Special Project - ABDULAM
Assigning to Martin, as Eva is out of the office.

08/19/2009 02:47:19 PM  PETERSG Case: 090203190

Cali To Owner - Mr. || EEGEIN

RC let the customer know that 406482 doesn't have any available loaners. RC explained the SM's comments
regarding rental. Customer states he will take it all under consideration. RCM, Eva, to follow up regarding the
mechatronic eta.

08/19/2009 02:40:12PM  PETERSG Case: 090203190

Call To Dealer Service Mgr - Brandon @ Jim Wynn Volkswagen, Inc. (406482)

SM states they have loaner vehicles but none available for this customer at this time. SM states the customer
won't have to pay anything up front if he goes through Enterprise. SM states they put a ($50 or $150.00) hold on
the customer's credit card and then they send the bill to VW dealer. SM states the customer won't be out money
up front for rental. SM to call the customer.

08/19/2009 02:29:14 PM PETERSG Case: 0980203190

Call To Owner - Mr. || EGN

RC advised that VW will reimburse him for his $250.00 deductable. RC asked for proof of payment and the
completed mechatronic invoice. RC also advised that we are not comfortable with him driving the EOS until it is
fixed. RC advised we can reimburse up to $25.00 per day. Customer asked RC to call the dealer and see if they
have a loaner instead. RC to call the dealer.

08/19/2009 02:22:15 PM PETERSG Case: 090203190

E-Mail From Product Liaison - Chris Lewis

PL sent the folfowing:
"'l pay the deductable. | assume the vehicle is not repair yet? Once it is just have the customer send a copy of the
repair bilt and proof of payment for the $250. Good call on the rental.”

08/19/2009 12:14:38 PM PETERSG Case: 090203190

E-Mail To Product Liaison - Chris Lewis

RC e-mailled PL, asking for direction regarding the customer’s request for deductable coverage. RC to wait for
PL's response.

08/19/2009 12:.03:17 PM  PETERSG Case: 090203190

E-Mail To Dealer Service Advisor - Andy @ Jim Wynn Volkswagen, inc. (406482}

Hello Andy, Thank you for the pictures. They are perfect. On a related note, what do you think about getting Mr.
Zakrzewski into a rental ar a loaner? | believe it boils down to whether we feel the vehicle is safe to drive. At this
point, our Product Liaison Group hasn't had a chance to make a decision as to whether we are going to accept
responsibility for the paint damage he already sustained. However, | wouldn't want him fo get into a subsequent
coliision that could be might be linked to a mechatronic unit. As | understand it, his mechatronic unit is being
replaced under warranty, right? If so, then alternate transportation can be offered to him and then submitted to
warranty (SAGA) along with the warrantable mechatronic repair. What are your thoughts on this?" RC to e-mail
PL.

08/19/2009 12:02:64 PM  PETERSG Case: 080203190

E-Mail From Dealer Service Advisor - Andy @ Jim Wynn Volkswagen, Inc. (406482)
SA sent pictures as requested. RC to e-mail him regarding rental.

Page i0of3



All Customer Contacts for: Mr. ||| | EGTGNGNGNGNGNG

08/19/2009 11:50:23 AM  PETERSG Case: 090203190

E-Mail From Owner - Mr. ||| EEGEGN

The customer sent the following just seconds before | updated him:

"Greg, | just faxed you the repair estimate for my VW Eos to 248-754-6504. Please confirm you received it. Also,
please let me know when [ can anticipate a response.from you on VW's plans to cover the repairs expense from
my accident which | covered with you on the phone today. Thanks, Bob Zakrzewski" RC to wait for SA's call.

08/19/2009 11:49:48 AM  PETERSG Case: 090203190

Call To Owner - M- || EEGEGN

RC called the customer to let him know we received his fax, RC fo wait for SA's call.

08/19/2009 11:31:12AM  PETERSG Case: 090203190
Assigned To Central - PETERSG

08/19/2009 11:21:12AM  WILLIAC2 Case: 090203190
Assigned To Eastern - CCC

08/19/2009 11:20:26 AM  WILLIAC2 Case: (90203190

FAX From Owner - I

Fax in doc center.

08/19/2000 10:43:04 AM  PETERSG Case: 080203190

Voice Mail To Dealer Service Advisor - Andy @ Jim Wynn Volkswagen, Inc. (406482)

RC LVMM leiting the SA know that we think offering alternate transportation would be appropriate at this peint. RC
asked for the SA to RMC so we can discuss the details. RC to wait for SA's call.

08/19/2009 10:32:49 AM FPETERSG Case: 080203140
Note To RCM - Western - Eva Manna

To minimize further liability exposure, this customer should be placed in alternate transportation while we are
waiting for a new Mechafronic unit. As RCM is out of the office, RC will discuss this matter with the SA.

08/19/2009 10:21:27 AM  PETERSG Case: 090203190

Voice Mail To Dealer Service Advisor - Andy @ Jim Wynn Volkswagen, Inc. (406482)

RC LVMM for the SA, asking him to send the photos he took of the customer's vehicle or call RC if that is not
possible.

08/19/2009 10:20:04 AM  PETERSG Case: 090203190

Calt From Owner -

Customer states on 8/8/09, he was irying to parallel park when his mechatronics unit caused his fransmission to
surge. Customer states he scraped the paint on the side of his EOS on the bumper of a Jeep. Customer states
the Jeep isn't damaged, but he needs to have the passenger front side of the EOS repainted. Customer states the
repair is about $700.00 and is being covered by State Farm, but he has a $250.00 deductable and would like VW fo
pay it. Customer states he is still driving his EOS because the mechatronic unit is on backorder. Customer states
his repair will take place after the mechatronic unit is replaced. RC asked for a copy of the body shop estimate.
Customer states he will send it. RC asked for photos. Customer states SA, Andy, at 406482 took pictures and RC
can call him to obtain them. RC to call the dealer.

Page 2 of 3



All Customer Contacts for: Mr. || | EGTNGNNNNGN

08/19/2009 10:16:55 AM  GIRQUXS  Case: 090203190

Transfer To Level 2 / Exec - Greg
CO transfered to RC. RC to continue.

08/19/2009 10:16:49 AM  GIROUXS  Case: 090203190

Retun To Owner - S

CO advised: will transfer customer to someone who will specifically ask questions regarding the accident; before
transferring, seeking to know if customer has any questions about mechatronics unit. Customer states: first, when
will it be in. CO advised: when we spoke with dealer on Monday, they advised the ETA is 4 weeks; part may come
in sooner, and we have been getting better with getting the parts in more quickly, but it is a part that needs fo be
specially made for each car, so it still may take that much time. Customer states: seeking to know the track record
of the new mechatronics units that VW is putting in cars. CO advised: we found that one tiny componant of the
mechatronics is causing the failure of the unit; that componant has been redesigned and customer shouldn't
experience this same issue again; CO can't promise of course that part will never fail again, but we have addressed
this specific issue. Customer states: seeking to clarify what dealer 406482 has advised him; they have advised that
vehicle is safe to drive, and customer would like to be sure he's not damaging vehicle further by continuing to drive
it. CO advised: we have not seen any collateral damage as a result of continuing to drive vehicle; if customer feels
safe and dealer has advised it is okay, customer may continue driving car; if customer doesn't feel safe, we can
lock into getting customer into a loaner. Customer states: not concerned with safety, that's fine; just wanted to be
sure no further damage was being done; CO has answered all questions. CO advised will transfer to RC now. CO
to transfer.

08/19/2009 10:16:40 AM  GIROUXS  Case: 090203190

Call To Level 2/ Exec - Mindy

CO advised: customer is claiming that fauity mechatronics unit caused him to get into a minor accident a few
weeks ago; going to get it repaired next week; seeking to know if CO should transfer customer to level 2. RC
advised: CO should go back to customer and make sure to answer any questions regarding his backordered part;
CO should make it clear that RC will only speak to him about accident. CO acknowledged. CO to return to owner.

08/19/2000 10:03:25 AM  GIROUXS  Case: 090203190

Return Call From Owner - ||| G

Customer states: recieved a call yesterday from CARE regarding the mechatronics unit; was advised to call CARE
if there were further concerns or questions; wanted to let VW know that the problem he's having with the vehicle is
that it "buckles" when accelerating from a stop, and this "buckling" caused him to get into an accident; Saturday
Aug 1 he was attempting to parralel park and each time he would accelerate from a stop, going forward or
backward, vehicle would surge and this caused him to clip another car and he scratched the front of vehicle. CO
advised: would like to place customer on hold o determine if customer should speak with another team. Customer
acknowledged. CO to call level 2.

08/17/2008 01:02:12PM  MANNAE  Case: 090203190

Voice Mail To Owner - Mr. ||| EEGEGzG

CO LVMM. CO apologized to Customer for their inconvenience. CO advised that Dealer has made his vehicle
repairs a priority and is seeking to get the vehicle repaired as quickly as possible. CO advised if Customer has any
questions or concerns in regards to his vehicles repairs he can contact the Dealer or VW at 800-444-8982. CO
advised that VW is open 8:00 AM - 5:00 P.M. M-F. No further action pending Customer call.

08/17/2009 11:53:11 AM  MANNAE  Case: 090203190

Calt To Dealer Service Advisor - DJ @ Jim Wynn Volkswagen, Inc. (406482)
SA advised in vehicle, ETA provided 4 weeks, no GW. CO to call customer.
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VDF/Claim Information for: WVWBA71F58VIN

Vehicle Information

Model Year 2008
Make/Model/Sub VLK /EOS /Eos 2.0L
Sales Model 1F78V3

Factory Model 1F77V3
Exterior Color INDIA RED

interior Color UNKOWN
In Service Date  05/24/2008
Demo Ext Num

Addi Wrnty Num

Status

Eng Family
Prod Date
Ilgn Key

AIC Installed
Source
Engine#

Active

11/29/2007

Shipping Num
invoice Num
invoice Date
Order POE
Deliver POE

US Delivery from Europe

BPY 208758
Expires

Base Warranty 05/2012
Demo Warranty

Add] Wrnty Typ Not Applicable

# Claims 4 $785.00 Addi Warranty
Ordered By 408287 Flemington Volkswagen
Billed To 408287 Flemington Volkswagen

Sales Options PIT,PLE
Factory Options PIT,PLE,PSO,WCO

Purchase History

Miles
50
0
0

290
05135

uQ

Dealer ID| Dealer Name Delivery Date Kind of Sale Customer
408283 Atlantic Volkswagen 05/24/2008 New Tiffany Skrzat
Repair/Campaign History

[Dealer ID|Deater Name Claim [Type|Part id [Part Description Repair Date| Paid Amt |Odom Unif; Measure | Audit {Ct
408283 Allantic Volkswagen 68178BC | W2 | 9415 |Headiight assembly 2009/04/11 $18.00 9,000Miles 20091696
408283 Atlantic Volkswagen 68179AC | W2 | 6847 |Wind deflector 2009/64/11 $719.00 9,000Miles 200916197
408287 Flemington Volkswagen | 47656AC | FM | 0181 |Inventory inspection US 2008/05/02 $24.00 O[Miles 200819/98
408287 [Flemington Volkswagen | 28201AC | FM | 0181 [inventory inspection US 2008/03/03 $24.00 0|Miles 200814/|99










Volkswagen Group of America, Inc.

Funds Request Memo

Requestor: |DOUG MCDANIELL l

File Name: . 1N Date:
File #: lop154696 U\fﬂ I

VIN: wvwea71F 18V |

Initial Request: l X ] Subsequent Request:

vee [ 1

Vehicle Repurchase:

Vehicle Returned: {for resale)

$2,712.88

Salvage: Yes I:I No
Please issue a check for the above listed vehicle in the amount of:
Payable to:

Name: |JACK DANIELS MOTORS, INC.

Strest: |16-01 MCBRIDE AVE

City/ State:  |FAIRLAWN, NJ 07410

Technical Comments / Comments:

DEALER REIMBURSEMENT FOR BODY REPAIRS DUE TO FAULTY
MECHATRONICS UNIT PER THE ATTACHED REPAIR ORDERS.

Photographs Provided:

Inpection Report Provided:

D

Authorized Signature: L die ’/ia

Date: 08/25/09

Please submit check to:




McDaniell, Doug

From: Peters, Greg

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 2:43 PM

To: McDaniell, Doug

Cc: Lewis, Chris

Subject: RE: Customer i -VIN = wwwBA71F1s\[} - Case = 90154696
Attachments: Deluca 2.tif

Hello again Doug,

Attached is the final R.O. from a dealer that we had authorized to do some extensive body repairs due to a faulty
mechatronic unit (see e-mail string below). The dealer sent the R.0. and are asking to be reimbursed $2,712.88.

I spoke with them earlier today and they asked how long it would be until they see their money. | told them it would be
about two weeks. If it will take longer than that, just, let me know and 'l pass that along to the dealer.

Greg Peters
Regional Consultant
Volkswagen Customer Care

Volkswagen of America, Inc.
3499 West Hamlin
Rochester Hills, M| 48309

Phone: 248-754-3355
Fax: 248-754-6504

greg.peters@vw.com <mailto:greg.peters@vw.com=
hitprwww vw.com

From: Lewis, Chris

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 8:44 AM
To: Peters, Greg

Subject: RE: Customer = [} -vIN = wwweA71F18VJJJJJ] - Case = 90154696

Greg,

We’re on the hook for this one. Have the dealer repair the vehicle and submit the RO to me for an EFT.
Pictures would be good too if possible.

Thanks

Chris Lewis

VOLKSWAGEN
Group of America, Inc,
Product Liaison Group
Office of the General Counsel
COne Executive Drive - Suite LLSO
Fort Lee, NJ 07024

phone H-201-227-7908




fax +-201-894-5498

This cmail message and any attachments are confidential and may be attorney-client privileged. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the seader immediately by telephone at (201) - 227-7908 or by replying to this email, and destroy all capies of this
message and any attachments. Thank you for your cooperation.
From; Peters, Greg

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 2:28 PM

To: Lewis, Chris

Subject: Customer = [JJVIN = wwwaA71F18\Jil§ . Case = 90154696

Hello Chris,

This is regarding a customer who experienced an unintended acceleration. (We spoke about it on the phone). The
customer needed a new Mechatronics unit due to an engine surge issue. She was told that the vehicle was fine to drive,
even though it was still surging on her. While waiting for the part to arrive, she was in a crash. She claims that while
attempting to park the vehicle, it surged forward causing her Eos to hit a lamp post, which caused body damage.

The idea from our side was that we would get a body estimate and consider paying for repairs. The dealer just send us
the estimate (attached). Total = $2,130.02. What do you think?

Greg Peters
Regional Consultant
Volkswagen Customer Care

Volkswagen of America, Inc.
3499 West Hamlin
Rochester Hills, Ml 48309

Phone: 248-754-3355
Fax: 248-754-6504

greg.peters@vw.com <mailto:greq.peters@vw.com:>
http:www.vw.com




Aug. 24. 2009 1:435PM CQ;‘Q;-,? ‘) /5 yé C-Zé No, 2468 P 1
‘ z JACK DANIELS
33383 MOTORS INC.

IRTT SERVICE & PARTS CENTER
*ACCO THG* 18-01 MeBride Avenug
Falriawn, NJ 07410
DUBPLICATE 1 Porsche: 1201) 398-1210 + Audi: {201} 398-1212
PAGE 1 Volkswagen: {201} 398-1220
Farts: {201) 398-1208

SERVICE ADVISOR: 110 MICHELLE MCNATR
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Aug. 24. 2009 1:44PM No. 2468 P 2

. JACK DANIELS
. 93763 33983 MOTORS INC.

SERVICE & PARTS CENTER
*ACCOUNTING* 18-:01 MeBrida Avenua
Falrawn, NJ 07410
DUPLICATH 1 Porache: {201} 388.1210 -« Audii {201) 3981212
DAGE 2 Valkswagen: (201} 398-1220

Pares: (201} 398-1208

RVICE ADVISOR: 110 MICHELLE MCNATR _
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A SEOTALS RS
LABOA AMOUNT 0.00
PARTS AMOLNT 955,40
GAS, OIL, LUBE £.00
EUBLET AMOUNT 1757.48
MISC, CHARGES 0.00
TOTAL CHARGES 2712 .88
LESS DISCOUNT Q.00
SALES TAX
PLEASE PAY
THIS AMOUNT

ACODTTNTTRC CADY
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ACK ClANIELS
MOTORS, INC.

No. 1969

Service & Parts Center
16-01 McPBride Avenue
Fair Lawn, NJ 07410-2800
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or74ul 17, 20095 8:18AMa7729514 HASH PARK AUTO BODY No. 1369 P, /&

07/14/2000 at 05:43 pPM Job Number:
55490

NASH PARK AUTO BODY INGC.
License #:00187A Faderal ID #:22291B815
630 Lexington Ave.
Clifton, NJ 07011
{973)772-8117 Fax: {(973)772-9514

UNRELATED FRIOR RAMAGE
(Information Only)

Written By! CRAIG BORBAS #ACCESS

Adjuster:
Insured: Claim #
] Folicy #
Address! Daductibla!
Date &f Loas:
Doy! . e of Loss!
Evaning: Foint of Impact:
Inapact
Location!
Insurance
Company: Days to Repair
2008 YW EQ8 4-2.0L—T 2D CHNVT Int:
vin: WywBA71IFLOY rie: Prod Data: Odomatexr:
Alr Cenditioning Rear Defogger Tilt Whesl
Crulse Control Telescopic Wheel Intermittent Wipers
Keylzss Entry Alaxm Mezssage Center
‘Body Side Moldings Dual Mirrors Console/Storage
Power Convertible Top Tractlon Control Stability Control
Fag Lamps signal Integrated Mirrors Clear Coat Paint
Power Steering Power Brakes Power Windows
Powar Locks Powey Mirrors Heated Mirrors
AM Radlio - FM Radio Sterao
Bearch/dsek CD Playaer Auxiiiary Avdic Connectio
Anti~Lock Brakes (4) Driver Air Bag Pagnangar Air Bag
Head/Curtain Air Bags Front gide Impact Aly Bag 4 Wheel Disc Brakes
Positraction Cloth Seats Bucket Seatg
Automatic Transmigsion Qverdrive Aluminum/Alley Wheels
NG. OP. DESCRIPTION QTY EXT. PRICE LABOR PAINT
i FRONT BUMPER & GRILLE
2 REI R&TI bumpexr covar 1.4
3 Bpr Runpexr ocover -1.5 2.6
4 Add for Clear Coat 1.0
5 Repl Upper grille 1 124,87 0.4
¢ Repl Emblem 1 38.92 Inol,
7 FROWT LAMPS
B R&I LT Headlamp assy 0.4
9 HOOD
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07/14/2009 at 085143 BM

55490

HASH PARK AUTD BODY N

o, 1369 P,

Job Number:

UNRELATED FRIOR DAMAGE
2008 VW EOS 4~2.0L-T 2D CNVT Int:

3/4
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QTY BEXT. PRICE LABOR
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18

Lo
204
21#
22#
234
24#

oP.,

Repl

Rapl

Blnd
Blnd

Repl

DESCRIPTION

Hood to VIN 1FB035000
Add for Clear Coat
Aadd for Underside (Completa)
Add fox Cleax Coat
Safety catch
FENDER
RT Fender
LT Fender
MISCELLANEQUS OPEBRATIONS
Cover cax/bag
FLE¥ ADDITIVE
HAZARDOUS WASTE
CLEAN FOR DELIVERY

'MASK RECESSED JAMS

COLOR SAND AND POLISH

i 431.74

1 33.40

7.30
iz2.00
4.00
15.00
6.00

R e el

Incl.

0.2

0.5
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Subtotals m=>

Parts

Body Labor
Paint Lebor
Paint

Bady Supplies

T43.47

7 hrs @ %
8 hrs @ %
11.8 hxs ¢ %
.4 hrs @ §

5.7

52.G0/hr
52.00/hy
28.00/he

2.00/hy

11.8

743.47
296.40
613.60
330,40

6.80
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SUBRTOTAL
Sales Tawx

GRAND TOTAL

§ 19s0,67

$ 1990,87 & 7.0000% 139,35
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§ 2130.02

ANY PERSON WHO KNOWINGLY FILES A STATEMENT OF CLAIM CONTAINING ANY FALSE OR
MISLEADING INFORMATION IS SUBJECT TO CRIMINAL AWD CIVIL PENALTIES.
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07/14/2009 at 05:43 PM Jokh Nunber:
55490
UNRELATED FRIOR DAMAGHE
2000 vy EQ8 4-2.0L-T 2D CHRVT Int:

Estimate baged on WOTCR CRASH EBTIMATING GUIDE., Unless othexwilse noted all itema axe derived from
the Guide ERAD290, CCC Data Date 05/14/2009, and the partg selected are OEM-parts manufactured by
the vehieles Original Equipment Manufactuvar. OFM parts age svaileble atv OE/Vehicls dealerships.
OPT OEM (Optional OEM} oy ALT OBM (Alcarnatlve OEM) parta ara OEM parts that may be provided by or
through alternate solrdes other than the OEM vahicle dealershipa. 0BT OEM or ALT OEM pants may
raflect somé spealfic, special, or unlgue pricing ox discount. OFT OEM or ALT OEM parts may
include "Blemighed" parts provided by OEM'a through OEM vehiale dealarshipz. Agterisk (*) or
Double Aatarigk (**} indicates that the pexts and/or lsbor informstion provided by MOTOR may have
been modified or may have Qome fxom an alternate data source. Tilds sign {~) ltems indicate MOTOR
Not-Inoludad fLabor eperations, Won~Original Equipment Manufacturer aftermarket parts are described
as AM, Qual Repl Payts or Comp Repl Parta which atanda for Cempstitive Replacemsnt Parts. Used
paxrts are desorihed as LKQ, Qual Raoy Parta, RCY, ox USED. Reoconditioned parte are described as
Rseond. Racorad partd are described ae Reoore. NAGS Part Numbers and Benchmark Prices ars
provided by Natlonal huto 9lags Spegificmtiona. Lebor operation times llsted on the line with the
NAGS iuformatlon are MOTOR auggested lahor cperation &imes. NAGS labor operation timesg axe not
included. Pound aign {#) items indicate manual entries. Some 2009 vehiclea contain minor changes
from bthe pravious yeaay. For thoss vehleles, prlor to receiving updated data from the vehiclse
manufactursy, labor and parcs datg fxom the previous year may be used. The Pathways estimator has
& complate list of applicable vehicles, Farks numbexs and prlces shovld be confizmad with the
iogal daalarship.

CCC Pathways = A produot of CCC Information Services Inc,



All Customer Contacts for: Ms. ||| | GG

06/22/2000 03:38:49 PM  PETERSG Case: 090154696

Call To Owner - Ms. | Il

(RC sees in the previous note that it appears the customer thinks we are avoiding her). RC called the customer to
explain that RC has no problem speaking with her. RC explained that we wanted to do some leg work so that we
had something fo discuss, as we know what it is that she is claiming and we know she would like us to pay for the
body repairs. RC provided a status update and let her know that we will call her back with direction by Wednesday
at the latest. Customer thanked.

06/22/2000 03:31:33 PM =~ JONESTR Case: 090154696

Assigned To Eastern - unassigned
Customer reguesting not to be contacted on Tuesday, please call on Wednesday. Wait level 2,

06/22/2008 03:27:43PM  JONESTR Case: 090154696

Return To Owner - ||| EGzN

CO advised customer at this time concerns and request will be looked into, and customer will receive a follow-up
calt on Tuesday 06/23/09 to advise of next course of action. Customer states that what the problem is with VW, no
one at the dealer wants to talk about the concern, and now same treatment except for CO. Customer states
actually this has been going on for 3 weeks now because she never get a day off and she takes care of her sister
with cancer and this is the only day she can pursue this issue. Customer states there is no way she can answer
any calls or speak with anyone on tomorrow, hecause of the tight schedule. Customer states pleas have Rep. call
on Wednesday 06/24/09. CO apologized for concern and advised records will reflect call back on Wednesday. CO
to escalate case.

06/22/2009 03:20:32 PM  PETERSG Case: 000154696
Call To Dealer Service Mgr - Pedro Martin @ Jack Daniels Motors, Inc. (408252)

06/22/2009 03:20:17 PM PETERSG Case: 090154696
Voice Mait To Product Liaison - Chris Lewis

RC LVMM for PL, explaining the customer's allegations and asked for direction. RC to wait for PL's response.

06/22/2009 03:17:35 PM  JONESTR Case: 090154696

Return To Owner - ||| GGz

06/22/2009 03:16:31 PM  PETERSG Case: 090154696

Call From Associate - Traci Jones

RC advised that VW will research her request for cost assistance on the body repairs and call her back tomorrow
with our response. RC fo call PL.

06/22/2009 03:14:42PM  JONESTR Case: 080154696

Call To Level 2/ Exec - Greg

CO spoke with RC/Grag advised of previous notes. RC states to inform customer request will be locked into _and
customer will receive a follow-up call tomorrow. CO inquired if RC wanted to speak with customer as escalation
process show call should be transferred live. RC states advising CO of what to tell customer. CO to return to
owner.

Page i of 3



All Customer Contacts for: Ms. ||| | GGz

06/22/2009 03:04:29 PM  JONESTR  Case: 090154696

Call From owner J EEGTGEGN

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
also within 3 days of her call the part was available for repairs within the next three days, Customer stets now she
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

03/25/2009 01:20:08 PM  HAWLEYD Case: 090075510

Call To Dealership Personnel - Alex {parts) @ Jack Daniels Motors, inc. (408252)

Parts advisor advised that they this vehicle was hit in the rear and it ended up needing a trunk lid, tail lights and a
rear body panel. Parts advisor advised that the customer went to the independent body shop Classic auto body.
Parts advisor advised that the majority of th parts were ordered on 1/7/09 and arrived and were sent over to the
independent on 1/9/09, except the rear body panel that was ordered on 1/12/09 and arrived on 1/28/09 and was
sent over to the indpendent on 1/29/09. No further action.

03/25/2009 12:00:36 PM  HAWLEYD Case: 090075510

Assigned To RCM - Eastern - HAWLEYD
Assigned for handling.

03/25/2000 10:59:36 AM  YOUNGLI  Case: 090075510

Assigned To RCM - Eastern - CCC

Customer was seeking assistance with a remaining bill for rental of vehicle, after she had a non warranty related
accident, Customer was denied. RCM to review.

03/25/2009 10:47:30 AM  YOUNGI1  Case: 080075510

Call From Owner - || NG

Customer stated, her vehicle was in an accident that was due to lce. vehicle was taken to Dealer 408252 on 1/5/09,
Deater had vehicle sent o their body shop, it took 2 months for the vehicle parts to come in, in the mean time had
to lease a vehicle. insurance company paid for 30 days at $25 per day, now Customer has a $800 bill remaining,
seeking to get assistance with the cost of the $800 rental fee remaining. CO advised, the NVLW 4/60K WCF, for
manufacture shortcomings, accident was not related to a warranty related concern, although there was a parts
delay, cannot assist with cost of rental vehicle. Customer stated, she is very disappointed, she will never purchase
another VW vehicle from Dealer 408252. CO to assign to RCM.

03/06/2004 04:01:17 AM  CR_BATCH Case: 040059223

Note To User - HARRISRO
Check # 70656028 for amount$  401.60 mailed on 03/05/2004

03/02/2004 04:50:25 PM  NEWCOMA Case: 040059223

Call From Owner - Ms ||}

Customer seeking an update on her reimbursement. CA advised customer we have received her information and
we are reimbursing her in the amount of $401.60. Customer states that is not what she was asking for, CA
advised customer that she had other repairs that are not refated to the WR that we would be unable to reimburse
her for. Customer concerns addressed. pending check.

Page 2 0of 3



All Customer Contacts for: Ms. ||| |GGz

03/01/2004 08:46:42 AM  HARRISRO Case: 040059223

Assigned To VW Special Project - HARRISRO

Generated check request: 3VWSC29M7XM001815 VW fo reimburse customer 100% part and labor for mass air
flow sensor repair under WR, total $401.60. Case pending check.

02/27/2004 02:47:32 PM  KASSAB Case: 040059223

Note From Owner - || N

Received mail from Customer dated 12/19/2003. Customer provided original Repair Order which was open and
closed on 3/5/2002, 49,836 miles, Customer had the mass air flow sensor repalced at Dealer 408245. Repair
Order states that Customer was charged $126.00 in labor {1.5 hours @ $84/hr), $260.00 in parts, $15.60 in tax,
totaling $401.60. VW to reimburse customer 100% pfl for mass air flow sensor repair, totaling $401.60 under WR
warranty extension. CA to submit check request,

02/26/2004 05:05:06 PM  KASSAB Case: 040059223
Assigned To VW Special Project - KASSAB

02/05/2004 09:41:38 AM  JACKSOA  Case: 040059223

Attached Mail From Owner - [ TGN

12/01/2003 12:09:00 PM  VANBURM Case: 030548231

Call From Owner - Ms. Susan DelLuca

Customer states original owner and current mileage is about 72K. Customer states she received mass air flow
sensor warranty extension. Customer states she had the mass air flow sensor replaced at 42K miles. Customer
states she would like to know campaign code and if she needs to send original paperwork. CR advised campaign
code is WR and she has to send originals. Customer acknowledged. Customer concerns addressed.

05/24/2000 12:00:00 AM  CP_BATCH Case: 000387929
Call To Owner - SUSAN DELUCA @ Crestmont Volkswagen (408245)

Customer N ¢ co Advisor: 71
Technician: 5 Repair Order: 62223 Comments: THE CUSTOMER VED SERVICE AT CRESTMONT

TOYOTA NOT LAKELAND. FREE OIL CHANGES WOULD BETTER THE EXPERIENCE.

Page 3 of 3



VDF/Claim Information for: WWWBA71F 18V}

Vehicle Information
Model Year 2008 Status Active Shipping Num 139
Make/Model/Sub VLK/EQOS/Eos 2.0L Eng Family Involce Num 05170
Sales Model 1F77V3 Prod Date 01/16/2008 Invoice Date
Factory Model 1F77V3 lgn Key Order POE uv
Exterior Color UNKOWN AIC Installed Deliver POE UV
Source US Delivery from Europe
Interior Color UNKNOWN Engine# BPY 215441
In Service Date  04/30/2008 Expires Miles
Demo Ext Num Base Warranty 04/2012 50
Addl Wrnty Num Demo Warranty 0
# Claims 2 $1,686.00 Addl Warranty 0
Addl Wrnty Typ Not Applicable
Ordered By 408284 East Coast Volkswagen
Billed To 408284 East Coast Volkswagen

Sales Options 4A3,PIT
Factory Options  4A3,PIT

Purchase History

|Dealer ID| Dealer Name Delivery Date Kind of Sale Customer
|408252 ltack Dantels Motors, Inc. 04/30/2008 New Susan Deluca
Repair/Campaign History
Dealer [D|Dealer Name Claim |Type|Part Id [Part Descripfion Repair Date| Paid Amt [Odom Unit| Measure | Audit |Ctr
408252 lack Daniels Motors, Inc{ 30453AC | W2 | 3511 [Mechatronic 2009/06/04 | $1,624.00 12,000Miles 200924(98
] 408252 lack Danigls Motors, Inc] 28176AC | W2 | 4432 |Wheel electronics 2009/05/08 $62.00 10,000Miles 200920/99




Lewis, Chris

From: Asmussen, Jeff

Sent: Wednesday, June (3, 2009 8:26 AM

To: Lewis, Chris

Cc: Lindsay, Brian; Gelfusa (Cramer), Bonnie; Gonzalez, Jaime; Prentice, Melinda
Subject: RE: Customer case #90095128

Attachments: RE: Customer case #90095128

1) The reasons it was not cavered by us at the dealer level prior to your payment authorization is one reason why 1
sent the message

2) The customer probably will not take yesterday’s explanation that his performance complaint “is an operating
characteristic” that is normal and cannot be eliminated

3} 1wanted to be sure when he escalates you and Customer Care have the information necessary to justify why we
are declining any further repairs to transmission and that an alternative shift pattern is availabie on his normally
equipped vehicle to eliminate the perceived “hesitation” without warranty repairs.

Jeff Asmussen

AREA 29 FOM
281.861.8337

The information contained in this communication is confidential, private, proprietary, or otherwise privileged and is intended only for
the use of the intended Volkswagen addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited and may be

unlawful. if you have received or believe you may have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately at
{281)861.8337



Lewis, Chris

From: Asmussen, Jeff

Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 6:24 AM

To: Lewis, Chris

Cc: Lindsay, Brian; Gelfusa {Cramer), Bonnie; Gonzalez, Jaime

Subject: Customer [ NN case #90095128

Chris, | have been informed that your office chose to pay for rear-end-collision repairs to this customer’s car allegedly
sustained due to a manufacturing defect in the transmission or engine.

In that context, | feel it is appropriate to inform you that | did not aliow dealership to pay for those same repairs due to
the fact that the transmission “defect” the consumer alieges has no bearing on the performance in reverse gear
whatsoever. Further, the Quality Technical Manager, Technicians and Service Manager have had no success duplicating
the consumer’s alleged performance defect given weeks of driving in the same conditions customer describes.

My QTM, Jaime Gonzalez, met with the customer again yesterday to drive the vehicle and have him attempt to duplicate
his concerns. At that time, customer did describe the conditions under which his alleged defect occurs {in more detail
than previous encounters) as a “rolling stop” under ten miles per hour. Qur QTM was able to then simulate those
conditions muitiple times and repeat customer’s description of performance attributes. The transmission and engine,
under those specific conditions, performs like many previous and current generation Volkswagen-vehicles design intent.

At those speeds and in “drive” mode, the engine has little rpm or torque and if asked to accelerate briskly, must shift the
transmission down a gear and / or gain sufficient RPM in current gear to establish sufficient torque to accelerate
“briskly.” If the vehicle under identical conditions is driven in “Sport” mode, the shift programs differ sufficiently and by
design intent to maintain lower gears and higher RPM’s enabling more robust acceleration capabilities and a higher
driver perception of acceleration response.

At no time was or is the vehicle unsafe or fail to accelerate in either gear. Only the perception of acceleration
robustness changes. This was and remains the design intent, enabling the consumer who chooses to drive the vehicle
this way to adapt the shift program to Sport mode thereby enabling a perception of acceleration responsiveness closer
to what the consumer expects under these unique driving conditions.

There are no repairs possible, no parts replacements or shift programs/bulietins to change this design intent at this
time. As such, we have declined any and all further attempts to respond to the consumer’s wishes to find defective
parts or workmanship requiring repairs.

This consumer | am informed, works for Mustang Engineering as an engineer. That may provide him access to
competitor’s automotive designs upon which he bases his complaints. Regardless, this consumer will not relent in his
quest for repairs. Given no defective design or parts, we will be unable to achieve his goals. He can choose to have his
daughter who is the predominant driver drive in sport mode around town until reaching highway driving and not
experience the aileged defect again.

We felt you needed to be aware of these issues and our technical inspections given the consumer’s preferences to
remain committed to his principles that a design defect exists that can be repaired or parts replaced.

Jeff Asmussen

AREA 29 FOM

281.861.8337

The information contained in this communication is confidential, private, proprietary, or otherwise privifeged and is intended only for
the use of the intended Volkswagen addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited and may be

1



04/22/2009 07:10 FAX 2516758257

WEST HOUSTON VOLKSWAGEN

idoos

WEST HOUSTON VWCS88936 s
VOLKSWAGEN O
17113 Katy Freeway gg
Houston, Texas 77094 0
(281) 675-8600 (281)675-8663 (281) 675-8664 Fax (261)675-8257 ,_‘3
www.westhoustonvw.com &
omﬂvwmasj!a II ||“ I"I cect: [
[EUsTONER fa. AECR 4G NO [CE DAT] THVGILE NG
28459 DOE_SERAWAN 4121 3697 _ | 04/17/09 VWC588936
GIEOR PATE WLEAGE [ BTOCA NG, ]
9%.00 TN | 9,451{ CANDY WHITE | 208032
YEAR TLIARE. { BOOET DELVERY DATE I OGUVERY LMES
08 /VOLKSWAGEN/EOS /CONV 02/25/08
VEHICLE LO.ND. EELUING DEALER KO, PRODUCTION DATE
WVYVWFA7Z7LFS58B YV 425047 01/711/08
BT E.HOD. XY . . DATE
l ) 04/13/09
IMENTS
MOz 9455
JOB#E 1 CHARGES: - -aevvacemvi oo mnaaamnan g cawaan Any wamanfas on the products Sokd hereby are
_______________________________________ e i . A hose of the manuiacturer. The Sallar, horaby
J# 1 IV B0DY ELEGTRICAL CH(S) ;4176 WARRANTY axpreasly disclalms ail warra_hhea, elthor exprass
CUSTONER, STATES THE VEWICLE 1as A DELAY FRO¥ ST I DRIVE 0 Sl b Aty
OR REVERSE, 'THEN SLAMS I GE}’\R omabillty & §tnass ko @ parteular puposs,
REPLACED THE VALYE BODY P ER (TH 8NG nefthal assumea nor authorizes any other
AFTER REPAIR SET BASIC SETTING FOR MODULE AND ROADTEST patsar to sesifo for 1 shy llslily in connacton
VEHICLE with the sale of said products.
PARTS v «---- {rY- - -FPNUMBER - - - - vonam v mvuen DESCRIPTION ~e-vuv-- LIST PRICE-UNIT PRICE-
i D2E -325- 025 AD-ZDE  MECHATRON, WARRARTY
& G-082-182 GEAR DIL WARRANTY
1 02E 321~ 371 £ GASKET WARRANTY
16 N-105-540-02 SCREW WARRANTY
TOTAL - PARTS 0.00
JOBE T TOTALS- - -+ s v et vamm e e s mcm bammmmrar o ta s mm i aaccmnkeiannaas
Joef 1 J0URNAL PREFIX VWCS JDB# 1 TOTAL 0.00
JOBE 2 CHARGES e = e v m e et mmeac o m oot s wmm s —mmn Ayttt e mEEaean—eteeaseTEaroesas
LARIR « « < - s wee e mse < maae e a2 hae s phe e o cmw e e m A amm e mricoeaeanicasazian
JF 2 00WzZ27PT 27 FQINT INSPECTION TECH(S):4176 WARRANTY
PERFORM FREE 27 POINT INSPECTION
ALL REPAIRS HAVE 12 MONTHS 12,000 MILE WARRANTY
PERFORMED 27 PDIHT IHSPECTION
CUSTOMER DECL
ALL ESTII*LATES W\LID FOR 30 DAYS
JOBE 2 TOTALS---vnrserevrassmnsmeromcconnansonn e aae et nn
JORE 2 JOURNAL PREFIX WWCS .JOB# 2 TOTAL G.00
JOBE 3 CHARGES -+ v - v e st orramsumrnnse e sxs oo s e msmnriomca et it amatacmaoo e aa st aaa et
3 0wzos RENTAL T TECH(S) 4176 WARRANTY
SUBLET-- -+ - ngf -------- VEND_ NV INV, DATE -DESCRIPTION- £ - - vvaeunssnnnanemrninnseny
7112 392777534 04/13/09 392777534 BUDGET 7Y
TOTAL - SUBLET 0.00
JOBE 3 TOTALS - mucmmmrem i mtu e e et st s g st et o
JOB# 3 JOURNAL PREFIX WWCS JOB# 3 TOTAL 0.00
o 1Y 2 T L
CUSTCGHER HEREBY ACKMOWLEDGES RECEIUING
ORIGIHAL ESTIHATE OF $0.00 {+TAX)
COMMENTS = @ v = nn % mmmar s o aaam maeamsnm S hemmmn b hemoo s oo raae ST bbace sy
DROVE IN
PAGE | OF 2 ACCOUNTING GOPY [CONTINUED QN NEXT PAGE] QZ:50pm Vepatls wd e oadls ERANTIMNE  G7T871 & ARG
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(e81) 675-5600 (281)675-8663 (281} 675-8664 Fax (281)675-8267

WEST HOUSTON VOLESWAGEN

WEST HOUSTON

VOLKSWAGEN

17113 Katy Fraaway
Houston, Texas 77094

www.westhoustonvw.com

Y0 A A O A 0

dooz

VWCS88936

9£688SOMA

T 38459

steve.harvei@mustanieni.c0m
ol

| 08/VOLKSWAGEN,/EOS /CONV

VERICLE LO.ND

WV W

ET.ERQ.

THYIRLE CATE THVGHCE i,
04/17 /09 VWCSEBE36
SALOR STOGT NG, 1
CANDY WHITE | 208032
| AR 1 WG ] Mo EL T GENEAY ORE | BELNERY RILRE

| CERTAENTS

02/25/08 - ]
SELUNR DIZALEA NG, FRQDUQTFONEKTE
FA71F58YV 425047 01/11/08
# 0RO, A0 DATE
i 04/13/09 5
MO 8455

TOTALS

* NEXT RECOMMENDED SERVICE:
* 0871072009 / 12172 MI OOVWZ4CYL

THARK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS
WE STRIVE FOR "EXCELEENCE."
PLEASE RATE US "EXCELLENT" ON ALL SURVEYS.
IF YOU ARF UNABLE 70 RATE US "EXCELLENY~
b rd RAE T A1 \

PLEASE
JF APPS

|

HkF AT RFAT AN FART AT Tk ik kA oiniokd Kidnkd A Aotk ok dinkbh kinfok bk ik ik dk iekok ki doink ko ik

*

QIL/FILTER CHANGE 4C *
FEAREE AR AFH R AR RFAE AR AT LN A AR AR AT A AR R A A TR R AR TR REE AR AR A AR AR AR AR A AL hw

Bt L e e P e o 7 ] TOTAL LABOR.... 0.0¢
* * TOTAL PARTS.... 9.00
* [ ] CASH [ JCHECK K NO. [ N TOTAL SUBLET... .00
w * TOTAL €,0.6.... 0.00
& [ 1 VISA [ ] HASTERCARD [ 7 DISCOVER * TOTAL HMISC CHG, 0.00
* * TOTAL MISC DIsSC 8.00
# L] AMER XPRESS [ 1 OTHER [ 1 CHARGE * TOTAL TAX...... 0.00
Ak RA AR RS Rk Ao e ek RS Sk iRk TOTAL INVQICE & o 006

PAGE 7 QF 2

ACGOUNTING COPY

Any wareanfies on the products sold hareby are
thoss of the manufschurér. The S&flar, keroby
axpreasly diaclalms aff worrentlas, either exprass
o impllat, Ihcluding any Impliod waranty of
marchantabifity of filnass tor o particular putpaso,
andd neither assumes Bor authorzas any ather
paisoh to azauma for It any liablkly in conpéction
wilhy [hor sata of said progusta.

| END QF INVOICE ]03.50pm

Meynalids wel Roymabls TRANTINVA 8F192T 0 [0%4)



Volkswagen of America, Inc.

Funds Request Memo

Requestor: |Chiris Lewis: & |

File Name: T Rl Date: © 1 05/26/08 " -

File #: |090095128 - Transmission -~ |

VIN: wwrarrsvillmL |

Subsequent Request:

Initial Request:

Vehicle Repurchase: Yes No

No

Vehicle Returned: (for resale) Yes

Salvage: Yes No

Please issue a check for the above listed vehicle in the amount of: $3,776.95 -

Payable to:
Name: |West Houston Volkswagen (425-047) & = “o oo

Street: {17113 Katy Freeway = -

City / State: lHouston, TXCT004 T DL I

Technical Comments / Commenis:

Repair of body damage and rental due to faulty valve bod

Photographs Provided: [ ]

Inpection Report Provided: |f S R J

Authorized Signature; oo e e R L Dater

Please submit check to: |West Houston VW (425-047) |




05/22/2008 08:40 FAX 2816758257 WEST BHOUSTON VOLESWAGEN ooz

o

WEST HOUSTON VWWS89622
VOLKSWAGEN
17113 Katy Fresway fég
- Houston, Texas 77094 o
(281)675-5600 (281)675-8663 (281)675-8684 Fax (281) 675-8257 E’,
www.westhoustonvw.eom [V ]
| 0 A L E—
[ GURTOMFRA KRG AIVEDA THG RO, TVGE DATRL - womEN. ]
28459 JOE SERAWAN 412 1350 | 05/22/09 VWW589622
TABSHA T (X - WFLEAGE coL0A ETOTH vD.
85. 50 B 9,489| CANDY WHITE | 208032
YEAR / MAXE J MODEL DELIVERY DATE DELVERY MILED
08/VOLKSWAGEN/EQS/CONV . 02/25/08
VEHICLE [ NO. RELLING DEALER MG, PRUDULTION DATE
WVWFA71F5 8 v- 425047 01/11/08
FTENS, RO, R. 0. DATE
steve. harvey@mustangeng . com 05/05/09
COMVENTE
MO: 9489
JQB# T AR GE G-~ - v mv o st e R ey iaN st e s taaaanas Any warranties on the products aold hareby kre
LABOR - = = ¢4 0+ + s e e e e ma e e e e e e e e e e e e ase of the manufasiuter. The Salier, hereby
B 61w EXTERIOR TRIM HOURS: TECH(S) 4148 e R ot ey of
TECH# DATE START FINISH AT TIME DESCRIPTION marchan%allﬂl' or fitness far & paticular purpese,
4143 (5/08/08 (.00 B.00 0.00 000  ENTERED IN INVOICING ey ensomman par e
TOTAL TECH TIME  0.00  0.00 and nefther assumel wo: alforives any oftear
parsen to assumes far it any llability In connisction
CUSTOMER STATES NEEDS BODY DAMAGE REPAIHED vith tho sale of sald products.
REPAIRED AT MESZAROS
SUBLET---a-PO#- e vne VEND TNV#. INV. DATE -DESCRIPTION- - - vevnnnncammmmacaceacenas
7375 42759 05/05/09 42759 MESZARDS 3596.93
7376 392778685 06/05/0% 392778665 BUDGET 186.02
TOTAL «» SUBLET 3778.95
JOBE 1 TOTALS- -t oo mieaenmiaam e mrasasauamaramncnsassaenamnn s arnnans
SUBLET 3776.95
JOBE 1 JOURNAL PREFIX VWS J0BE 1 TOTAL 3776.95
JOBE 2 CHARGES .+ vc---ccccmr-esaettmmmrsnuamurssaomeeusssssmenncosesrsmssrvsrraennbniactomtosnnsnn
w2 G&éﬁiéiﬁf """" 57 POINT INSPECTION HOURS: 0.00 JECH(S):4M48 0.00

TECH# DATE START  FINISH ACT TIME  DESCRIPTION
4148 D5/05/09 0,00 0.06  0.00 0.00  ENTERED IN INVOICING
TOTAL TECH TIME  0.00  0.00

PERFORM FREE 27 POINT INSPECTION

ALL REPAIRS HAVE 12 MONTHS 12,000 MILE WARRANTY
PERFORMED 27 POINT INSPECTION

CUSTOMER DECLINED

ALL ESTIMATES VALID FOR 30 DAYS

R70 TAX 0.00
R/0 TQTALS 3776.96
CLATM TOTALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00  0.00 §.00
APPROVED BY SIGNATURE
KR TRRIRE Rdokk Tk ik A ARk ook de ke ik p R E . I N V 0 1 C_ E Hedededk stk ATk Skl ndkedok ok sk Aok N
PAGE | OF 1 SERVIGE FILE CORY-W [ END OF INVOICE ] 0%:37am

Wrprmily ! Heyrrdls EFANTINVE  BF1501 O fridiol)



05/22/,2009 08
LR TN VAV 1

42 FAX 2816758257

L

__SEDUUYL.

CRRREXXKXY XX KR TES 19685 #ATY FREERY

PYRETURNC RR CODIRENT 392778685 HEHIEB SONPRMI/IS3E ATy WATY/HOUSTOR,TX

k83184853 Bp kg

WEST HOUSTON VOLESWAGEN

Budget Rent A Car System, Inc.

HELSTEM, T, 77994, ®

RE N OGMAYe/(03! AT KATY/HOLETRN, 7Y MIN 1 Day

F@003
0061 P, 011/012

..

20188

PHBE: EB1-298-4076  4O0LES
RETURN; SGHAYES/1S31D AT: KRTY/ROUSTOR,TX  RATE: 8Y/B

TIME: £DY AR

RT DT 4597 W IR: SiEd L
TOTE HILES D&Y 257 R RTIONG, EERVICES eEEsy BRIS )
PLATE® T PUPR2L  FUEL QUT: B/8 EHRE 181
BRY VK JETY 4D PUEL IN: 88 L 18,93/TR7 TECLIED §piE L% 144.54
FREY 6. 99/DRY DECLINED G E
~. FETHOD OF DOVMENT:  CncH 53 e 5. 80/TAY DECLIED ax; s —
© . AUTH: RBIBAAR L Slr 14.45/00y DECIINED . BY/B 2S7PM
- TRIVERS LICE USTEXEYLS237 THE & HILERGE = g
BCDE YTA1A3 FIEL SERVIPE: ,3332/M!
RERARKE: VTNV INT TH SeRER359 &, FRER
* KA DOGEENT 392778565 #REG/LIE FEE 1, 35/0F 4 .
SURTOTAL 156, 54
. THY 15, 000 + 22, 48
REMIT Tds TOTAL CHARSES $88. 92
MIDEET RENT B CAR BYRTRM, I
1429 COLLECTIONG CERTER DRIVE AMNT MEPRY IRP - ig8, g2
TAY IG § 4P19573046
PHICORS, T 52693 BHOUNT DUE  CH D 8.8

CUST WAME:  HARVEY, KRISTIN
.. CURAPO/RO: ROEBSEEC POYISTE

FREIMB PROP TAX/TITLE/REG/LIC &1, 55DV

THIS I8 M7
a8 THVBICE

=T JE§ s —BUBRET —HOTICES
SR CHORGER R SIMTECT T0 RIRBLY AND CHANGE IF MY
ERRDRS 4RE FRED.

- THANEC Y| FOR RENTIRG FROM BIMSET,

TUINIEN CHORSE I6 1 DRY {24 HESI RS BILERES,
S, SERVICER ADDL IF CAR IS REURRED WITH LESS
FIEL THAN WEN RENTED,

BOFO/IFER/R3126/18:47/0,

BUDEET NOTICES

BUDEET —IETICES

B0-74 NILES $18.58 FUElL FRE RDUED, TD REMOVE SHOW RCPT.

X
“*=1 RAVE READ AMp AGREE T0 TIE

TERMS MND CRDITIOND

SHERRL 4 THIS RENTRL DOCUREIT AD O THE SEPATRIE
FENT R, DRCIMENT JRONET BELIVERED TO B WITH THIS

RENTAL DOTLMENT.
X RENTRAL 39E778565
PREPQRET) BY: 18454 CUIFD BY: £3884

9

el e — O E e ———s o, bt



WEST HOUSTON VOLESWAGEN

MESZARDS MOTOR BPORTS

MOTOR SPORTS

Complete Automotive Serviea v Auto Paint  Auto Body
1110 Upland « Houston, Texas 77043
(713) 973-1788 Fax {713) 973.0790

OO L A

004
20122 P.00T/005

’Eﬁi‘mm ATIGOR T3 16, mMmm.
9138 HARLES OTTESEN 60 1166 | 05/04/09 MMCB42759
LADOA RATE WILEAZE Leat ] ETOGK HO,
L 9,476 WHITE/
MAKE / DELIVERY CATE PEL.VERY MLES
: _ oagvm.ggswmﬁn/aos _|
VERCLE LD BELNG PERFR NG |PAGOUCTIONDNE
WVMWEAZLFS BQ
T.E R L, O DAY E
_ l 04/20/08
ﬁ - o Mo: 9476
%ﬂm & PARTS - « = - == s < -mpsvnmcmmn oy neas FeasbiladuamcesnSTitacmswmnns T DIECLAIMER OF WARRANTIES
I 98507 RODY CH{SY:7% 571.20 | The P ag,
REPAIR LR TAURANGE ESTIMATE TECH(S) T o o vraa eing oo e
wapanty a!ndmnrcthumlahﬂy o finas :'or B ::ln#r
har ]
................... eereeeeeeeeeantennserearaesenn T # 1 TOTAL LABOR & PARTS 671,20 |5 hunian S0 waaame for d any sbity.
g 2 oEsUZ NISH TECH(S) 165 ’ "7 234, 20 | sennaction whn the seto of ssd products,
REFINISH PER I!‘ISHRANEE ESTIMTE 1 thﬁa Puttupni tg svo&ma;‘am Frmc:r«:m
am paragn of g on
evevtee e 00§ 2 TOTAL LASOR & PARTS 634,20 | s, wie s ckpaa'o o e ot of
§ LETi----gggé ..... VEND INVE- INV g,}'ég -pg CRIPTIOH ....................... e 000 r‘*f“““‘“’“‘m""ggﬂ %T.'Fi{;?:::?inog
2841 a0 05/04/{39 1 smzsfaw LID O20 B | e e o hahimg bomaioe
®iow /08700 119 dagee 000 |o/brscas bt o . e e
Jul E 0
"83 1 3111% 05/01/09 %—38?“7“3“ “Strre §'§§2 or maker o oor has o cconrt & e Aseeinton
303 i gigg 0279 3 10 B%gan 739 NANE PLATE 15’06
:J]gg % gégg 32;04/09 10%3?3587739 WE gg:gé BARrr of Pondn Frpble o Agear By Prdin Ripantnie
J0B # 1 065 05/04/09 1 520;.939 ccwan 16.45
JB#1 3065 45/04/00 1G0BO7417KGRU COVER szs.gg
TQTAL - SUBLET 1747,
G 0.5, & SUPPLIES -~ ssetranmrannncsasanmeoocarerasstatidanncnocnssnncnosanns
08 # 2 1.0 PAINT AND MATERIALS @& 450, 300 JUNIT 450,30
TOTAL « BO& 450.30
MISC: = - -COOEr - v v -- DESCRIFTION. <« - vov - - varmnrrrratieaooen = o PONTROL NQeeovene=-
JoB # 1 FLEX FLEX ADDITIVE 2,00
J08 # 1 e COVER 8.00
Jog # 1 EPC E.P.C. 12.00
TOTAL - HISC 32.00
PAGE 1 OF 2 GUSYOMER GOPY [GONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE] Q1:2ipm T Roreldeand Rt Doy BL e



FAIRTLOMER NG

G5/22/2009 08:41 FAX 2818758257

05/05/2008

L RO

12:08 7139730780

WEST HOUSTON VOLKSWAGEN

HESZAROS HOTOR SPORTS

M eaerroq
MOTOR SPORTS

Complete Auromative Service « Auto Paint » Aunto Body
4110 Upland » Houston, Texas 77043
{713) 573-1788  Fax (713) 973-079%0

@005
20122 P.00270083

v

Th WVIIDE DATE e D)
9138 CHARLES OTTESEN 60 1166 | 05/04/08 MMCB42759
[ABGA AKIE [oRoR BTOGK RG.
9,476| WHITE/ |
YBART BavE [DEIWRRY MLEE
| QB/ VQLKSWAGEN/ EQS N
' R e 1O NG, SELLAG: DEALER fiis. PRCRUGTioN PATE
WVNFA?IFSBVHW
IRTE RS, R, LT
| 04/20/09
RUSHESS PHOHE COMNEATE MO: 0476
........ L e D LR L T P P T L L L e e DECLAIMER OF WARRANTIES

Sk e A e il i ok i ek e e s e ok e ek ek Ak & ok

* W
* [JCASH [ TCHEGR (K NO.( 1+
; L7 VISA [ 1 MASTERCARD [ ] OISCQUER :
: [ ] AMER XPRESS [ 10MER [} CHARGE :
P irkniok ki dokok Ak R manmind ek ek dok & ook ook sk i
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESSIH
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE
PAGE2OF2 CUSTOMER COPY

'_FA PART 1205 4

AL SUBLET. . 2. Ba

TDTAL 8.0.6,. 450, 30
TOTAL MiSE CHG. 2.

TATAL MISC DISC n.m

TOTAL TAX...... 1.35

TOTALINVOICES  3596.83

[ END OF INVOICE | 0h21pm

Tha spljar hensdy oxprossly tisclaims &t warrantlas,
althet Exprézsad or im L Inoinding amy imptied
warranty of MeEha o finess 181 1 r:z-cuw
pirpeso and nelndr assumes Rov Aulhonzes
eiher pameoh | assume for I} any i:nhlmy ln
connaction With the Bals of satd products.

Moties Prrsuant w 70,001, Yaxas Propary Cade
I am the persen of agent &cling on ]
parsan, wha t¢ obligatst w pay for Tha repair of T
mator venlcle subjoct o the repalr comraer 1
undaralend TaTING vahicis ks subsc & 1 ubilen
W sgeoidanee wih £9.503, Tesas Buginges and
cmmm Cade, if & vqﬁlmndnbfmmﬂbf
s &n the vohiche is slappad, dehenarud batause
af Insuﬁwmm fundz, no , 0+ BASEUSD A AN
o makar of the prder has is REEAUN O e actaum off
wiich it iv drown hnd teah plosad.

T O PR FUAOI UL G AGENT K4 Pyt e ptabis

The Raynafds kxd R e Con'gaty ERAMINYE
T e s 0 Stk



Apr. 27, 2009 3:53MM Vo 0623 F. |

"Facsimile Transmission

To Chris Lewis . Msliada Prenlice  Nsme

Saulham Reglonal Gonsultant  Tile
Lacation: Product Lisison Volkewagen Customer CARE  Depariment
248-754-3668 Phons
Fax: 201-894-5498 2487548504 Fax

hup:iAvewW.yw.com  E-pMail
AMTI09  pae

3 Yolal Pages
Re: Accldent allegation case # 90095128

Volksvzagen af Amallea, ine.
Chris, ' 3800 Hamlin Road

Aubugn Hiflg, M1 48328

Tal. +1 248 754 5000

Please call Greg with this one as [ will be out of the office next week. WU, V.20

Thanks,
Mindy Prentice
VWOA-Customer Care

Ula1- Shil wacting ,[13/ P;é,{«u{jg but
eoede Gnd  Repaw OTAY for

valve. body enclosed. (o we

P(bfﬂ.ed wolthout ?lC;;LLLY?} 7 Renda

(overage has aloy been _mtu_ask@t

CONFIBENTIALITY NOTICE: THiS MESRAGE I8 INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE IDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY YO WHICH IY' IS ADDRESSED, AND MAY
CONTAIN INFORMATION WHICH 15 PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICAHLE LAW. [F THE READER OF THIS
MESSAGE 13 NOT THE INTEHDED RECIPIENT OR THE EMPLOYEE OR AGENT RESPONSIELE FOR DELIVERING THE MESSAGE TO THE INTENDED REGIPIENT,
YOU ARE NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIEUTION OR GOPYING OF THIS MESSAGE (8 STRICTLY FROHIBITED. [F YOU HAVE REGEIVED THIS
COMMLRNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEOIATELY BY TELEPHONE (YOU MAY CALL GOLLEGT), AND RETURN THE ORIGINAL MESBAGE
TO THE SENDER BY LS. POSTAL SERVIGE. YOU W1, FE REWAURSED FOR POSTAGE. TRANKYOU.



Apr 27 2009 3:53PM Vo. 0623 P 12

Fax

Bob Cameron Mindy Prantice  From

PLEC ‘ : Valkswagen Customer CARE  Depariment
248.754.3558  Phone
248-754-84504 fFax
Melindo.granlice@vw.com E-mall

4/17/07 Dale

2 Tolal Pages
Memo

1

Subject: VW Vehicle Incident Report

Volkawapen of Arnarica, Inc.
Customer CARE

VIN: WYWFAZ1F58

Reference Number: 090095128 4400 Wes| Hamin Road
Rochaster Hills, MU 48304

v [N Home || G Phone +B0K-A22-8967

anylime

R
Katy , TX Apsl 17, 2009 USA Business: _

Customer states: Original awner; Customer leased from VCI; This customer/family
has owned one vehicle{s); Dogs aot maintain the vehicle af our dedler; No
additional warranty/Service contract; working with Jeremy AS, and Kathy Scott the
sales person; Cuslomer siaies that the vehicle is at dealer 425047 as there is
hasitoion concern; Custorer stotes when the vahicle is of o full stop ond you
accelerate the it will hesitote; Customer states that the vehicle has been to the
dealership a few times for this concern and they have been advised that they are
wailing on ¢ program o address this and now 1hey are walfing on a part fo come
in which they think will address this concern; Customer state that the other day her
son was atfermpting to move the vehicle when it hesitated and hit ¢ basketball goal;
slotes thot dealer 425047 slates that the concern will not be covered; Cusiomer
stotes this is o sofety concem and what would of happen if her daughier had been
driving; Customer is seeking o us to either; to repair the hasitation concern and
ihe rear damage lo the vehicle or she wanis us to iake this vehicle back and give
her a deposit of $5k back; this customer percelves this to be a premature failure.
CC advised cusiomer that aur obligation as the manufacture is 1o repair the
vehicle within the parameters of the warranly. Customer stafes they have no vehicle
fo drive, _

Coll to Service Manager: RCM advised Service Manager of the cuslomers
concemns and what the customer is seeking. Service Mdnager sfotes: they have
found the vehicle operating fo specifications severdl fimes; he has driven it home
hefore; concer is vehicte does not have power; first fime they found the customer

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: mrﬁmmmmnmweammwnﬁmdnﬂmrfmm&mmsmaﬂss&n.mammﬁm-womm;iwmlsmtmeu.mmmm
AND EXAMPT FROM GECLOGURE UNDERAFPLICFBLHLAAL I YHE READEROF THeS USSEAGE 15 NAY THE [HTENGER RECEENT OR THE ENPLOVEE G ADIHT RESEONTIBLE FOR DELIVER NG THEMESSAGE TOTHE
TEHDED RECIRENT, WOU ARE HOTIFIED THAT ANY DUESEMIRATION, HSTRIEUTION CR CORYING OF THIS MESSAGE 15 STRICTLY PROHIETED. IF YOUHAVE RECEVEC THE COMMUB CATIONIN ERROR, PLEASE NOTFY TE

SENDER IKMEDIAYELY B Y ELEFTIONE (YU BAY CALL COLLECT], 21D RETURN THE O GINAL MESBATE TO THE SENVER Y U5, POSTAL SIAVICE. (VL BE RETHEUASED FOR THE POSTAGE. THAHKYaU.



kor. 21,

2009 3:53PM

Seijte 2

was nof putling premium gas in it; now the vehicle had a hesitation concarn and
they hacked into a basksthall pole; the field and Service Maonager drove it with the
custorner; they are going fo do the repairs fo the valve body but they will not cover
the hody damage per the FOM; the customer is in rental but has fo return it today
of they will be paying for it as the valve body is repaired and the cusfomer is aware

of this; the vehicle has been fo dealer 3 fimes, twice for this concern; fotdf of 17
days.

Enclosure: (copy of complete fils}

cc: Kyle Gibbs - w/enclosure (fox: 248-754-6524)
Vitor Jesus - w/enclosure (fax: 248-754-6524)
Bob Arturi - w/enclosure {fox: 201-894-5498)
Bob Cameron - wlenclosure (fax: 201-894-5498)
Manny Lecroz — w/ endlosure (fax: 201.894-5498)

P.

3



o 2T, 209,

%hlfﬁv & 4.,... * ;uﬂ -
v 16758257 WEST HOUSTON VOLKSWAGEN Vo 0623 P ¢

APR. 21.2009 1:16PM  MESZAROS MOTOR SPORTS

04/21/2009 at 01.:52 EM

-.1

RO 4307 P 7

JOn Numbezr: 114

12804
MBHZAROS MOTOR BEFORTE INC.
¥Federal ID #:760321435
WERST HOUATON LSUBARY AND VOLKSWAGEN BODY SHOP
1110 Upland
Hougton, TX 77043
(7la)97a~1708 Fax: (7i3)s7p-07990
PRELININARY EsTIMATE
Written By: Bupaxvigon
hdjueter;
Insured: WESTHOUSTON Vi - Glaim| %
Owper: WEATHOUSTON VW Pollioyl®
Addpens Dadﬂai}ihlee
Date of Iosg:
Py Tyne otﬂLoss:
Evendngs Point of Fmpact:
Inegpegk
Location:
Insuvanoe
Company: Dsys ke Repaly
2008 VW HOS8 LUXURY 4-2,.0L-F 2D CHVT Int:
vise wwwraTirss YR vic: Prod Dates Odomietax :
Alr Conditionitg Rear Defogger ™1t Wheel
Cruilsa Control Telescopic Wheel Intermittent wipers
Kayless Bty Thaft paterrent/aAlarm Parking Sensors
Mégsage Canter Body Pidae Moldings Wood Intavior Trim
Dual Mirrors Congola/Brorage Yower Convertlble Top
Traution Control Stabhility Control Foy Lawps
Bignal Integrated Mirrorg Three Stage Fainl Powar Bteeling
Poway Areken Poway Windows Bower hwocks
Fower Driver Seat Power Passenger feat Power Mirrors
Heated Mirxomp AM Radlo FM Radio
Steren geaysh/daek CD Changer/Stagker
Apziliary Audic Copngedeis gakallite Redio anti-Lock Brakes (4)
Driver Air Bag Pasdanger Air Bag Head/Curtain Air Bags
Fromt Side Impdct Adir Eag 4 Wheel Disc Byakes Positragktion
Leather Seats Bucket Soats Heatad Seats
Rutomatic Transmisgion Qverdrive Alvminun/allay Wheels
O, OF., DESCRIPTIOH Q'Y EXT. PRICE LABOR  PAINT
1 mnumx LID
2 Rapl Look L 64.85 Tagl.
3 Repl Look aover il 14,45 Inel.
44 CAR COVER % 8.00
5 FLEX ADDITIVE a 12.00
€ Repl Trumk 1id from 11/08 H, 825,84 2.8 2.8
i 2dd for Three Shage 2,0




hur. 27,

04/27/2009

-

2009 3:54pM

12:05 pax 2816758257

APR. 21,2009 1:16PM

NESZAROS MOTOR SPORTS

04/21/200% at 01:52 PM

18304

WEST HOUSTON VOLKSWAGEN

FRELININARY ERTIMATH

2008 VW EQ8 IAIXURY 4-3.0L-T

an

Vo. 0623 P, 5
N0.432 b O

Job Number: 114

YW TR e m — - - -l T T L B e L L e ey

¥a,

I B i T ok h R e B g e e TR IR oy W W m e i B8 e B e

“

9
ip
1
12
13
iz
is
18
17
18%
18
20
21
22
23

- =—— e ] M My e e e T - — e i -

DESCRIPTION

Add £or Underzide{Completa)
Wameplete "EOZ"
Wameplats "2, 0T

REAR SDMPER
0/8 bhumper asgy -
Bumpe? cover w/park sewngor
add for Three Stage
add for dlstance ctrld
Support

REAR BODY & FLOOR
Reax body pansl

QUARTER PRANEL
RT (uartsr panal
LT Quarter panal

REAR TAMER
RT Tail lanp assy
LT Tall lamp aszsy

OTHER CHARGER
B.F.¢,

Sﬁbtotals CETS

Fartse

Body Labor
Paint Labor
Paint Supplises
Body supplies
athexr Charges

bt g . R ey WA W P W — —

SUBTOTAL
folas Tax

e e et Al Ty A MM g o — —

GRAND TOTRAL

ADSUSTHRNTS ¢
Deduatible

Q

LI e T L R

CUSTOMER PAY
INSURANCE PAY

CHYT  Tnt:
ﬂx EXT. PRICE LABOR  PAINT
1.2
% 24,32 6.2
3 16,98 0.2
2.2
3 625.12 Ineal. 2.4
1.9
0.4
1 33.40 Inal
8.0 1.6
147
1.7
Inel.
Inel.
! 12.00
A R R TR e M A e g R ol g o B O oo v A MM
1742,33 A3.6 15,1
1730.33
33.6 hxs @ 5 42.00/hr 571,20
15.%7 hre ® 4 42.00/hr 634,20
16.1 hra & & 28.00/hr  422.80
11.0 g @ $ 2.50/hy 27.50
1z.00
----------- W g By N = v B W EE gy oMo orF
4 339%.03
& 2180.63 @ B£.2500% 178,90
8 3577.93
0,00
=t e e R RN R TN R T -
| 0.00
§ 3577.33




21118758257
APR.21. 2009 1:16PM MESZAROS MOTOR SPORTS

pafil/2009 at Ol:52 BM

18E04
PRELTMINARY HITIMALE

2008 V¥ BOS LUZORY 4-2.0L-T 2D

Estijate based on MOTOR CRASH ESUIMATING QUIn®. Unlads obharp
the duide ¥RAI2S50, CQOC Paba Dete 03/705/1003, snd bhe paves go
tha vehiocles opiginal Equiprant Manwfadtursy. oEd phrbs axg @
OET OEM (Optiomal OFM) or AP OEM (hlueamutive OEM! paxks axg
thEsugh slternabe souross otheér chen bhe oBW vehicléd dealags
refleat some specific, gpeoial, or uslque priviny ox dissoy
include “Bilenished" parvs provided by OEM's whzough OEM veh
Doykle bsterdsk (¥*) indicatas bhat the pagks and/ér labor in
been modified or may have gome fram phy slbernate data gourde.
Hpt-Ingluded Lakor operalioda. Wen-grlgipsl BEquipment Manufag
A2 AN, Qual Repl Paxts or comp R&p) RErvs which stinmds for &
paTta aye dederibed ad® LKG, Oukl Ragy Rawss, RCY, o UBED. B
Recond., Recoped pertn aze desdrihed as Recere. NOGE Pagt
provided by Harlonal Putc Glasa fpmeificationg. Iobor oparan)
¥add infewmabion ara WOTOR suggested labor operstion tdimes.
fnoluded. Tound ndga (¥} Lhems indioate manual entriss. Some
fron bhé previcous year, For those vehicles, prior to zevel
wenifactiixer, takey and patts data from the pravicus yeax may

a gomplete list of applicable vehlcles. Parte mupbers aud
local deaalevship.

CGC Pathways - A pléduce of O Infoymati

WEST HOUSTON VOLKSWAGEN

Vo. 0623

b
N0, 432

P
P. 4
Jab Numbexr: 134

CNYT  Int:

Hea noted all items are derived frem
jectsd are DEM-parts manuiacturaed by
vallable &t oB/vehicla dealerships.
OHM DaxTs thab may be provided by or
hipa. OFF OEM ox ALY OEM paxts may
nt. OBT OEM o ALT OEM parta may
iole dealerships. Asterisgk (*] ox
Foxmation provided by MOTOR may have
Tilde aigr {(~) items indiomtbe MOTOR
buzex aftermavket parts ars deseribed
meetitiva Replacement Pagts, Used
eoenditloned paxts are degexibed ae
Humbers and Benchmarhk Prizes are

lon timed listed cn the line with &xe
FRAS labor aperatioh himes ave neot
100% vebloles goutrin minsy changas
jring updated dats Cxem ths vehicla
be uded. 7The Fabkiivaya arbvimakoy has
#isgs mhould be donficmad with tha

%ﬂ Sarvives Inea.




3
FEST HOUSTON VOLKSWAGEN Vo. 0623 P. /2

WEST HOUSTON VWCS86936
VOLKSWAGEN

17113 Kaly Fresway
Mouston, Texas 77084
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17113 KATY FREEWAY I i h
HOUSTON, TX 77094 WEST HOUSTON
281-875-8600 VOLKSWAGEN
FAX- 281-675-8257 e

To: KATHY FOX From: LAURA KYDD

Fax: 248.754-6504 Pages: 3

Phone: Date:  4/22/2000

O Urgent C] Fer Raview [ Pleasa Comment O Please Reply [ Please Recycle

* Comments:




All Customer Contacts for: Mr. ||| GG

04/20/2009 05:02:15 PM FOXK1 Case: 090095128
Cali To Spouse - Ms. [

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

04/20/2009 04:58:36 PM FOXKA1 Case: 090095128

Voice Mail To Product Liaison - Chris

ES seeking an update. ES call customer.

04/17/2009 04:48:55 PM PRENTIM  Case: 020095128
FAX To Product Liaison - Chris Lewis

RC faxed incident report to PL based on customer and dealer conversation in notes. Wait PL.

04/17/2009 04:48:31 PM  PRENTIM  Case: 090095128

Assigned To Southern - PRENTIM
RC to review with PL.

04/17/2009 04:40:15 PM  ZIEHMEC  Case: 0900951238
Assigned To Southern - CCC

Please note customer alleges accident due to hesitation. RG to further research.

04/17/2009 04:12:46 PM  ZIEHMEC  Case: 090095128

Call To Dealer Service Mgr - James @ West Houston Volkswagen (425047)

RCM advised Service Manager of the customers concerns and what the customer is seeking. Service Manager
states: they have found the vehicle operating to specifications several times; he has driven it home before; concern
is vehicle does not have power; first time they found the customer was not putting premium gas in it; now the
vehicle had a hesitation concern and they backed into a basketball pole; the field and Service Manager drove it with
the customer; they are going to do the repairs to the valve body but they will not cover the body damage per the
FOM; the customer is in rental but has to return it today or they will be paying for it as the valve body is repaired
and the customer is aware of this; the vehicle has been to dealer 3 times, twice for this concern; total of 17 days.
RCM to assign to level 2 as this is an alleged accident.

04/17/2009 03:41:44 PM  ZIEHMEC  Case: 090095128

Assigned To RCM - Southern - BALDWIA
Assigned for handling.

04/17/2009 03:32:.40 PM  SHEARDA Case: 090095128
Assigned To RCM - Southern - CCC

Customer states thaf the vehicle has been to dealer 425047 three to four times for a hesitation concern, and had
bean advised that the dealership is waiting on a program to address this; Customer states that the vehicle had this
concern and hit a basket ball goal and now she is being advise that the concern will not be covered; Customer is
seeking to either the vehicles hesitations concern and the damage fo the rear of the vehicle to be addressed at no
cost to her or she wants us to take this vehicle back and give her the $5k she put down as a deposit. RCM o
evaluate and follow up with customer by Mon., 004/20/2009 on her cell, ﬁ RCM to evaluate.

Page 1 of 2



All Customer Contacts for: Mr. ||| | KEKTcGcGcGNIN

04/17/2009 03:16:58 PM  SHEARDA Case: 090095128

Call From Spouse - Ms. ||| | | EGTGEGIN

Customer states: Original owner; Customer {eased from VCI; This customer/family has owned one vehicle(s);
Does not maintain the vehicle at our deater; No additional warranty/Service contract; working with Jeremy AS, and
Kathy Scott the sales person; Customer states that the vehicle is at dealer 425047 as there is a hesitation concern;
Customer states when the vehicle is at a full stop and you accelerate the it will hesitate; Customer states that the
vehicle has been {o the dealership a few times for this concern and they have been advised that they are waiting on
a program to address this and now they are waiting on a part to come in which they think will address this concern;
Customer state that the other day her son was attempting to move the vehicle when it hesitated and hit a basketball
goal; states that dealer 425047 states that the concern will not be covered; Customer states this is a safety concern
and what would of happen if her daughter had been driving; Customer is seeking to us to either; to repair the
hesitation concern and the rear damage to the vehicle or she wants us to take this vehicle back and give her a
deposit of $5k back; this customer perceives this to be a premature failure. CO advised customer that our
obligation as the manufacture is fo repair the vehicle within the parameters of the warranty; advised that because of
the nature of her concern CO is going to assign this case to a RCM to evaluate; advised that CO is not setting any
false expectations and that the RCM will follow up by Mon., 04/20/2009 before the close of business. Customer
states they have no vehicle to drive. CO advised of our rental policy and advised customer to contact the
dealership for assistance. CO to assign to RCM to evaluate.

Page 2 of 2



VDF/Claim Information for: WWWFA71F58\J

Vehicle Information
Model Year 2008 Status Active Shipping Num 280
Make/Model/Sub VLK /EOS/Eos 2.0L Eng Family Invoice Num 05167
Sales Model 1F79V3 Prod Date 01/11/2008 Invoice Date
Factory Mode! 1F77V3 lgn Key Order POE UH
Exterior Color CANDY WHITE AIC Installed Deliver POE  UH
Source US Delivery from Europe
Interior Color UNKOWN Engine# BPY 214128
in Service Date  02/25/2008 Expires Miles
Demo Ext Num Base Warranty 02/2012 50
Addl Wrnty Num Demo Warranty 0
# Claims 3 $839.00 Addl Warranty 0
Addl Wrnty Typ Not Applicable
Ordered By 4250186 Hewlett Volkswagen
Billed To 425016 Hewleit Volkswagen
Sales Options PIT
Factory Options  PIT,WHi
Purchase History
Dealer ID| Dealer Name Delivery Date Kind of Sale Customer 4{
#25047  West Houston Volkswagen 02/25/2008 New Steven Harvey
Repair/Campalign History
Dealer ID|Dealer Name Claim | Type | Part ki |Part Description Repair Date | Paid Amt [Odom Unit| Measure | Audit |Ctr
425047 West Houston Volkswagq 88506AC | W2 | 2070 (Fuel pump control module 2000/04/02 | $449.00 9,000Miles 200915(97
425047 West Houston Volkswagy 87597AC | W2 | 373¢ [Transmission ECM 2009/03/04 $89.00 8,000Miles 200911/98
425047 West Houston Volkswagé 87468AC | W2 | 2409 [Fuel pressure sender 2009/02/28 $301.00, 8,000Miles 20091099
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Facsimile Transmission

To: Chris Lewls Malinda Prenlice  Nama
Soulhera Reglonsl Consullant  Tille
Location: Product Lialson Volkswagen Cuslomer CARE  papartmenl
248-764-3558  Phone
Fax: 201-894-5498 247646304 Fex

hitlp:flemew yw.com  E-Mall
A7/09  paa

3 Tolal Pages
Re: Accident allegation case # 90095128

: . Volkswagsn of Amgrlca, Ine,
Ch],’isJ 3800 Hamikn Road
Auburn Hilis, MI 48324
Tal +1 248 754 5000

Please call Greg with this one as ['will be out of the office next week, WAW.VH.E0m

Thanks,
Mindy Peentice
VWOA-Customer Care

CONFIDENTIALITY HOTICE: THIS MESSAGE I5 INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL QR ENTHTY TO WHICH IT 1§ ADDRESSED, AND MAY
CONTAIN INFORMATION WHICH 1S PRIVILEGED, GONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM D[3CLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. IF THE READER OF THIS
MESBAGE 15 NOT THE INYENDED REGIPIENT OR THE EMPLOYEE OR AGENT RESPONSIELE FOR DELIVERING THE MESSAGE TO THE INTENDED RECIFIENT,
YOU ARE NOYIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMNATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS MESSAGE IS STRIGTLY PROHIBITED, [F YQU HAVE RECE(VED THIS
COMMUNICATION [N ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENOER IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE (YOU MAY CALL GDLLECT), AND REYURN THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE
TOTHE SENDER BY U.S. POSTAL SERVICE, YOU YIEL BE REIMBURSED FOR POSTAGE. THANK YOU,
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Fax
Hobh Comeron Mindy Prentlce  From
PI/EC . ' . ' Volkswagen Cuslomes CARE - Department
248.754-3558 Phana
24B-754-6504 Fax
Meltada pramtice@rvw.com  E-mail
4/17/0% Data
9 Total Pagas
Memo

Subject: VW Vehicle Incident Report

Valkswagen of Amarlea, tne.
Carstomar CARE

VIN: WWYFAZTF

Reference Number: (090095128 $499 Waslt Hamiin Read
Rochestar Hills, Ml 42308

Mr. _ Home: _ Phone +504-522-B987

anytime

I
Kty , TX Apiil 17, 2009 USA Business: |G

Custormer siates: Originol owner; Customer leased from VCI; This customer/family
has owned one vehicla(s); Does nof maintain the vehicls at our dealer; No
additienal warranty/Senice contrac; working with Jererny AS, and Kathy Scoti the
sales person; Customer stotes that the vehicle is at dedler 425047 a8 there Is o
hesitation concamn; Customer staies when the vehicle is of a full stop and you
accelerate the it will hesilate; Customer stales that the vehicle has been fo the
dedlership a few iimes for this concern and they have been advised that they are
waiting on a program to address this and now they are waiting on a por lo come
in which they think will acdress ihis concern; Customer stole fhat the other day her
son wds attempling fo move the vehicle when it hesitated and hit a baskeihall goal;
states that dealer 425047 states that the coneern will not be covered; Customer
stakes this is a safefy concem and what would of happen if her daughter had been
driving; Customer 15 seeking to vs fo either; ta repair the heshallon concern and
the rear damuage 1o the vehicle or she wants us 1o take this vehicls back and give
har & deposit of 55k back; this customer perceives this o be a premature failure,
CO advised eystomar that our obligation s the manvfacture is fo repair the
vehicle within the parameters of the warranly. Customer states They have no vehicle
fo drive.

- Call to Service Manager: RCM advised Service Manager of the eustomers
concerns and what the customer is seeking. Service Manager states: they have
found the vehicle operating fo specificafions several limes; he has driven it home
hefore; concern is vehicle does not have power; first time they found the customer

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: 1H3MESSAGEIS INTENOFOONLY FOR THEUSE OF THE DIV, O ENTIEY TOWHEHITIS ADDRESSED, AN 1AAY CONTAN INFORMANTIONYIECH 12 FRIALEGED, CORF DENTIAL
AHD EXFMPT FROM DECLOSURE LNGER APPLICABLE LAY, IF THE READER OF TriF HESSAGE IS (0l Trell INTENGED RECIMENT OR THE HAXOYEE 08 A2ENT RESFONEIELEFOR PELIVEAING THE MESSAOE O THE
6TENGED REQEEENT, YR ARE NOVIFIZD THAT ANY DISEERMNATION, (HETRIEUTION OR COFTING OF THS MERSAGELS STRCTLY PRUMSTED. I7 1ol MAVE RECEVED THES COMUUNICATION tN BRI, PLEASE HOTIFY THE

SENDER INEDIATELY BY 'TELEFHONE (YU MAY CALL SOLLECT], AMD RETURH THE ORGINAL LESEAGE TO THE SENDER BY U8 POSTAL BEERACE YGUWALL BE REIMBURTED FOR THE POSTAGE. THANAYDAL
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Seite 2

was nof putfing premium gas in it; now the vehicle had a hesitation concern and

they backed into a basketball pole; the fisld and Service Manager drove it with the
customer; they are going fo do the repairs fo the valve body but they will not cover
the hody damage per the FOM; the customer is in rental but has to refura it today
or they will be paying for it as the valve body is repaired and the customer is aware

of this; 1hs vehicle has been to dealer 3 times, twice for this concern; totaf of 17
days.

Enclosure: {copy of complete file)

cc: Kyle Gibbs - w/enclosure {fax: 248-754-6524)
Yitor Jesus - w/enclosure (fox: 248-754-6524)
Bob Ariuri - w/enclosure (fox: 201.894-5498)
Bob Cameron - w/enclosure (fox: 201-894-5498)
Manny Lecroz — w/ enclosure {fax: 201-894-5498)
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

90154696 Page 1 of 3



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

90154696 Page 2 of 3



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

Requestor; [DOUG MCDANIELL |

File #: [ap152685 U/ |

VIN: IWVWBA71F1BV- }

Initial Request: | X | Subsequent Request:

Vehicle Repurchase: Yes !:l No
Vehicle Returned: (for resale) Yes :l No
Salvage: Yes |:| No

$2,712.88

Please issue a check for the above listed vehicle in the amount of:
Payable to:

Name: |JACK DANIELS MOTORS, INC.

Street: [16-01 MCBRIDE AVE

City/ State:  |FAIRLAWN, NJ 07410

Technical Comments / Comments:

DEALER REIMBURSEMENT FOR BODY REPAIRS DUE TO FAULTY
MECHATRONICS UNIT PER THE ATTACHED REPAIR ORPERS.

Photographs Provided:
Inpection Report Provided: _\

Y

\ [
JHA X

Authorized Signature: RN,

Date: 08/25/09

o

Please submit check to: k

-



McDaniell, Doug

From: Peters, Greg

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 2:43 PM

To: McDaniell, Doug

Cc: Lewis, Chris

Subject: RE: Customer =[N = wwwaa71F 18V Case = 90154696
Attachments: I - it

Hello again Doug,

Attached is the final R.0. from a dealer that we had authorized to do some extensive body repairs due to a faulty
mechatronic unit (see e-mail string below). The dealer sent the R.0. and are asking to be reimbursed $2,712.88.

I spoke with them earlier today and they asked how long it would be until they see their money. | told them it would be
about two weeks, If it will take longer than that, just, let me know and I'll pass that along o the dealer.

Greg Peters
Regional Consultant
Volkswagen Customer Care

Volkswagen of America, Ine.
3499 West Hamlin
Rochester Hills, Ml 48309

Phone: 248-754-3355
Fax: 248-754-6504

greg.peters@vw.com <mailto:greq.peters@vw.com>
hitp:www.yw.com

From: Lewis, Chris

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 8:44 AM
To: Peters, Greg

subject: RE: Customer = [ viv = wvwea71F1ovEEEE . case = 90154696

Greg,

We’re on the hook for this one. Have the dealer repair the vehicle and submit the RO to me for an EFT.
Pictures would be good too if possible.

Thanks

Chris Lewis

VOLKSWAGEN
Group of Americq, Inc,
Product Liaison Group
Office of the General Counsel
One Executive Drive - Suite LL50
Fort Lee, NJ (7024

phone H-201-227-7908



fax H-201-894-5498

This email message and any atlachments are confidential and may be attorney-client privileged. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notily the sender immediately by telephone at (201) - 227-7908 or by replying to this email, and destroy all copies of this
message and any attachments, Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Peters, Greg

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 2:28 PM

To: Lewis, Chris

Subject: Customer = [ VIN = wvwea71F18vEEEE.. Case = 90154696

Hello Chris,

This is regarding a customer who experienced an unintended acceleration. {We spoke about it on the phone). The
customer needed a new Mechatronics unit due to an engine surge issue. She was told that the vehicle was fine to drive
even though it was still surging on her. While waiting for the part to arrive, she was in a crash. She claims that while
attempting to park the vehicle, it surged forward causing her Eos to hit a flamp post, which caused body damage.

2

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

greg.peters@vw.com <mailto:greg.peters@vw.com>
http:www.vw.com
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Aug. 24. 2009 1:44PM No. 2468 P 2

- JACK DANIELS
. 93763 33983 MOTORS INC.

% SERVICE & PARTS CENTER
*ACCOUNTING 18-01 McBrida Avehua
Falrawn, NJ 07410
DUPLICATE 1 Porsche: (201) 388-1210 + Audi: {201) 3881212
BPRAGE 2 Valkswagen: {201) 3g8-1220
Faves: {201) 358-1208

SERVICE ADVISOR: 110 MICHELLE MCNATR _ _
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LABOR AMOUNT 0.00
PARTS AMOUNT 955.40
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MiSt, CHARGES 0.00
TOTAL CHARGES 2712 .88
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Jul. 17, 2009 §:18AM e e L No. 1369

ACK JANELS 3oy ,
MOTORS, INC.  Audr o/

Service & Parts Center
16-01 McBride Avenue
Fair Lawn, NJ 07410-2800

Porsche (201) 308-1210 » Audi (201) 398-1212 » Volkswagen (201) 398-1220
Fax (201) 475-8666

Fax

DATE ; ﬂ?’;//?;/v?
T0 | _ g & /,M:'TTE/QJ
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or/dul 170 200% 30 18AMa7129514 HASH PARK 4UTO BODY No. 1369 P 2/&
07/14/2009 at 05:43 BPM Job Numbez:
55490
NASH PARK AUTO BODY INC.
License #:00187A Federal ID #:222918815
630 Lexington Ave.
Clifton, NJ 07011
.{973}772~8117 Fax: (973)772-93514
UNRELATED PRIOR DAMAGHE
(Information Only)
Written By: CRAIG BORBAS #ACCESS
Adjuster:
Ownex: Folicy #
Addras=s! Daductibla:
Date of Loas:
Day! . ~Npa of Loss!
Hvanlng; Boint of Impaoct:
Inapack
Location:
Insurance
Company: Days to Repair
2008 Vit E08 4-2.01—~T 2D CNVT Int:
vov: wywsR7LFLo V] e Prod Data: Odometeox:
Air Conditioning Rear Defogger Tilt Whesl
Crulse Control Telescopic Wheel Intermittent Wipers
Keyless Entry Blaxm Message Center
‘Body Side Moldings Dual Mirrors Congola/Storage
Power Convertible Top Tractlon Centrol Stability Control
Fag Lamps signal, Integrated Mirrors Clear Coat Paint
Power Steering Power Brakes Fower Windows
Powaxr Locks Power Mirrors Heated Mirrors
A¥ Redio - FM Radio Sterag
Search/8aek CDh Player Auxiliary Audle Connectio
anti~Lock Brakes (4) Driver 3Zir Bag Pagsengar Air Rag
Head/Curtain Air Bags Front 8ide Impact Blxr Bag 4 Wheel Disc Brakes
Positraction Cloth Heats Bucket Seats
Automatic Transmigsion Qverdrive Aluminum/Alloy Wheels
NG OP. DESCRIPTION QYY EXT. PRICE LABOR PATINT
1 FRONT BUMPER & GRILLE
2 RETI RE&I bumper cover 1.4
3* Rpr PBumpex cover -1.5 2.6
4 Add for Clear Coat 1.0
8 Repl Upper grille 1 194,87 G.4
6 Repl Emblem 1 38,92 Incl,
7 FRONT LAMPS
B R&I LT Headlamp assy 0.4
9 HOOD



orswul 10 200% 8:18AMav729614
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07/34/2009 at 05143 PM

55450

HASH FARK AUTO BoDY i

o. 1369 F.

Job Number:

UWRELATED FRIOR DAMAGE
2008 VW EOS 4~2,.0L-T 2D CNVT Int:

3/4

e S s s ol Pl Y PO e e o o o RO S A L T R Ot i S o, g S (T B i ot e e e e s o Y o ot Yy gt b et

QTY BEXT. PRICE LABOR

g e b i ———— e — ot e T 2 A

16

19%*
204
21%
224
234
24#

oP.,

Repl

Rapl

Blnd
Blnd

Repl

DESCRIPTION

Hood to VIN 1FBO35000
Add for Clear Coat
add for Underside (Completa)
Add fox Cleax Coat
Safety catch
FENDER
RT Fender
LT Fender
MISCELLANEQUS OPEBRATIONS
Cover car/bag
FLEX ADDITIVE
HAZARDOUS WASTE
CLEAN FOR DELIVERY

'MASK RECESSED JAMS

COLOR SAND AND POLISH

i 431.74

1 33.40

7.30
iz2.00
4.00
15.00
6.00

S

Incl.

0.2

0.5

e —

e b e Y ey e

1.0

T e n o e B T o T Yo . o s S sl sl i B %8 T WY Y Y e e ey e e T S S f— ———— —— —— — f— (o g oy o o o o

Subtotals m=>

Parts

Body Labor
Paint Lebor
Paint

Bady Supplies

T43.47

7 hrs @ %
8 hrs @ %
11.8 hxs ¢ %
.4 hrs @ §

5.7

52.G0/hr
52.00/hr
28.00/he

2.00/hy

11.8

743.47
296.40
613.60
330,40

6.80

Vot Y g e e e T T S T ————— T —————— — o ——— L ey’ o Sl o s . T sl

SUBRTOTAL
Sales Tax

GRAND TOTAL

§ 19s0,67

$ 1990,87 & 7.0000% 139,35

st e v e e e 2 e e o S o ol e e Bk e il P Y P P Y P G vy y—w £ gy ey

§ 2130.02

ANY PERSON WHO KNOWINGLY FILES A STATEMENT OF CLAIM CONTAINING ANY FATSE OR
MISLEADING INFQRMATION IS SUBJECT TO CRIMINAL AND CIVIL PENALTIES.



o7/-Jul, 17, 2009:’ §:18AMa7729814 HASH PARK AUTO BODY No, 1369 P 4/4

07/14/2009 at 05:43 PM Job Number:
35490
UNRELATED FRIOR DAMAGE
2008 VW E08 4-2.0L-T 2D CNVT Int:

Estimate baged on WOTOR CRASH ESTIMATING GUIDE., Unlese otherwlse noted all itemsa axe derived from
the Guide ERAD290, CCC Data Date 05/14/2009, and the parts selected are OEM-parts manufactured by
the vehicles Original Equipment Manufactuver. OEM parte are svailable at OE/Vehiele dealerships.
OFT OEM (Cptional OEM) ox ALT OBM {alvaznative OEM) prrrg Ara OEM parts that may be provided by or
through alternats sourdes other than the OEY vahicle dealershipa. 0PT OEM or ALT OEM parts may
raflact some spealfiq, speclal, or unlgue pricing ox digcount. OFT OEM or ALT OEM parts may
include "Blamighed" parta provided by 9EM's through OFM vehiale dealarshipg. Astorisk (*} or
Double Astarisk (**} indioaves vhat the parts and/or labor informetion provided by MOTOR may have
besn modified or may have ¢ome fxom an alternate data source. Tilda sign {~) items indicate MOTOR
Wot-Inoludad Labor eperatisng, Won~Qriginal Rquipment Manufacturer aftemmarket parts are described
as AdM, Qual Repl Partg or Comp Repl Parts which standa for Cempetitive Replacemant Parts. Used
parts are degaribed as LKQ, Qual Reoy Parta, RCY, or USED. Reconditioned parte are described as
Racond., Racorad prrts arxe described as Recoyxe. NAGS Part Mumbers and Banchmark Prices are
provided by Natlonal Aute Qlagg Spepifications, Lehor operation times Ilsted on the line with the
NAGES informatlon sre MOTOR suggosted lsbor operation times. NAGS labor operation timesg are not
ingluded. Pound afgn (#) items indicate manual entries. Some 2003 vehicles contaln minor changes
fxom the pravious yeay. For those vehicles, prior te recseiving updated data frem the vehicla
manufaacurey, labor and parts date Lxom the previcus year may be used, The Pathways estimator has
& complete listv of mppiicable vehicles, Faxks numbers and prices should he confirmad with the
logal dealarnship.

CCC Pathways = A produot of CCC Information Services Inc.



All Customer Contacts for: Ms._

06/22/2009 03:38:49 PM  PETERSG Case: 090154696

Call To Owner - Ms.-

(RC sees in the previous note that it appears the customer thinks we are avoiding her). RC called the customer to
explain that RC has no problem speaking with her. RC explained that we wanted to do some leg work so that we
had something to discuss, as we know what it is that she is claiming and we know she would like us to pay for the
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

Return To Owner - ||| GG

CO advised customer at this time concerns and request will be looked into, and customer will receive a follow-up
call on Tuesday 06/23/09 to advise of next course of action. Customer states that what the problem is with VW, no
one at the dealer wantis to talk about the concern, and now same treatment except for CO. Customer states
actually this has been going on for 3 weeks now because she never get a day off and she {akes care of her sister
with cancer and this is the only day she can pursue this issue. Customer states there is no way she can answer
any calls or speak with anyons on tomorrow, because of the tight schedule. Customer states pleas have Rep. call
on Wednesday 06/24/09. CO apologized for concern and advised records will reflect call back on Wednesday, CO
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

Return To Owner -| N

06/22/2009 03:16:31 PM PETERSG Case: 090154696

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

CO spoke with RC/Grag advised of previous notes. RC states to inform customer request will be loocked into _and
customer will receive a follow-up call tomorrow. CO inquired if RC wanted to speak with customer as escalation
process show call should be transferred live. RC states advising CO of what to tell customer. CO to return to
owner.

Page 10f 3



All Customer Contacts for: Ms. _

06/22/2009 03:04:29 PM JONESTR Case: 090154606

Call From Owner —_

Customer states: 2nd VW, maintained at dealer 408252. Customer states vehicle was having a terrible surging
concern, with the vehicle jJumping forward. Customer states took the vehicle in for diagnosis to dealer 408252 DP
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
sent over to the indpendent on 1/29/09. No further action,

03/25/2000 12:00:36 PM  HAWLEYD Case: 090075510

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

Call From Owner - _

Customer stated, her vehicle was in an accident that was due to |ce. vehicle was faken to Dealer 408252 on 1/5/08,
Deatler had vehicle sent to their body shop, it took 2 months for the vehicle parts to come in, in the mean time had
to lease a vehicle. insurance company paid for 30 days at $25 per day, now Customer has a $800 bill remaining,
seeking to get assistance with the cost of the 3800 rental fee remaining. CO advised, the NVLW 4/50K WCF, for
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

Call From Owner - Ms [IEGzGIB

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
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All Customer Contacts for: Ms_

03/01/2004 08:46:42 AM  HARRISRO Case: 040059223

Assigned To VW Special Project - HARRISRO

Generated check request: 3VWSC29M7XM001815 VW to reimburse customer 100% part and labor for mass air
flow sensor repair under WR, total $401.60. Case pending check.

02/27/2004 02:47:32 PM KASSAB Case: 040059223

Note From Owner - ||| NN

Received mail from Customer dated 12/19/2003. Customer provided original Repair Order which was open and
closed on 3/6/2002, 49,836 miles, Customer had the mass air flow sensor repaiced at Dealer 408245. Repair
Order states that Customer was charged $126.00 in labor (1.5 hours @ $84/hr), $260.00 in parts, $15.60 in tax,
totaling $401.60. VW to reimburse customer 100% pfi for mass air flow sensor repair, totaling $401.60 under WR
warranty extension. CA to submit check request.

02/26/2004 05:05:06 PM  KASSAB Case: 040059223
Assigned To VW Special Project - KASSAB

02/05/2004 09:41:38 AM  JACKSOA Case: 040059223

Attached Mail From Owner - _

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

customer |, - - A clvisor: 71
Technician: 54 Repair Order: 62223 Comments: THE CUSTOMER RECIEVED SERVICE AT CRESTMONT
TOYOTA NOT LAKELAND. FREE OiL. CHANGES WOULD BETTER THE EXPERIENCE,
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VDF/Claim Information for: WwWBA71F 18Vl

Vehicle Information
Model Year 2008 Status Active Shipping Num 139
Make/Model/Sub VLK /EOS/Eos 2.0L Eng Family Invoice Num 05170
Sales Model 1F77V3 Prod Date 01/16/2008 Invoice Date
Factory Model 1F77V3 lgn Key Order POE uv
Exterior Color UNKOWN A/C Installed Deliver POE uv
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
Factory Options 4A3,PIT
Purchase History
Dealer ID|Dealer Name Delivery Date Kind of Sale Customer
#08252 Uack Daniels Motors, Inc. 04/30/2008 MNew Susan Deluca
Repair/Campaign History
Deater ID; Dealer Name Claim |Type|Partid |Part Description Repair Date| Paid Amt [Odom Unit| Measure | Audit |Ctr
408252 \ack Daniels Motors, Inc, 30453AC | W2 | 3511 |Mechatronic 2009/06/04 | $1.624.000  12,000Miles 200924(08
408252 Yack Daniels Motors, Inc| 28176AC | W2 | 4432 [Wheel electronics 2000/05/08 $62.00  10,000Miles 200920(99




Aug. 19. 2009 11:34AM Yo 0165 P 1/1

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

. Volkswagan of Amerlea, Inc.
vin: wvwaaz 1Essvi Customer CARE
Reference Number: 090203190 3499 Weel Harnlin Road

Rachester Hills, Ml 48109
Phong +B00-(22-6087

Homa:

North Wales , PA August 19, 2009 USA Busines:

Customer stales on 8/8/09, ha wos trying fo paralle! pork when his mechatronics
unit caused his transmission fo surge. Cusfomer states he scraped the paint on the
side of his EOS on the bumper of a Jeep. Cusiomer slafes the Jeep isn't dumaged,
but he needs to have The possenger front side of the EOS repainted. Customer
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
Customer siates SA, Andy, af 406482 took piciures and RC can call him to oblain
then.

{RC has left a message for the $A, asking for photos os well as a call back 1o
discuss the opfion of geifing this customer into a renial/loanar).

Enclosure: {copy of complete file}

cc: Kyle Gibbs - w/enclosure {fox: 248-754-6524)
Bob Arturi « wfenclosure (fax: 201-894-5498)
Bah Cameraon - w/enclosure (fax; 201-894-5498)
Manny Lecroz — w/ enclosurs {fax: 201-894-5498)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THE MESRAGE (3 INTENDED OHLY FOR. THE USE DF THE INTTUDUAL OR ENTITY TOWHCH IT 9 ADDRESSED, AND NAY DONTAR IRFURLATI DIWHGHIS PROVLEGRD, GORADENTAL
Pl ERANPY FROTA ECLOTLRE UNDER APPLICARLE LAW. #F THE PEADER OF VIS LESSAGE [2 NOT THE INTEMDED RECHENT OR THE EWPLOYEE OR AGENT RESFONS BLE FOR DELIVERING THEMESIABETO THE
IMTEMCHED RECIFEMET, VoHILARE HOTIFIED THAT ANY THESEALHATIO, BISTRIBUTION R COFYING OF THEI MESSMIR IS STRCTILY PROM INIED. IFYOU HAVE RECEYER Tra% COMARICATION T4 ERFOR, PLEASE HOTIEY THE

SENOERNIIEOEYELY BY TELECHONE (YOLI MAY AL, COLLEGT), ANCFRETURN THE GRIGUELL WESSAGE TO THE GERDER BY U8, FOATAL BERVICE. YOUYALL BE REMBIREE0 FOR NEFOSEAGE THAKYOU.
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AUG-19-2089 12:i57

FROM CLEC IMPLE & SS57 PROD MGT

TO 12487546584 P.82/64
~ Date: 87112009 02:22 PM
N wt Estimate 1D:  38-L744-90301
Estimats Version: 0
Gorrection: 1
Praliminary
Frofile ID: CUSTOMIZED
3 DAY REPAIR VEHICLE SCHEDULED B/25-8/27/09
THES
L.1.P. COLLISION, INC.
320 Elm Avenus WWW.LIPCOLLISION.COM, North Wales, PA 16454
{215) 699-4442
Fax: {215) 690-5610
Pamage Assessed By: Mark Mintzer Appraisad For: Ext 4111 Frocessor
Ligonse & 143704 (888) 713-4694
Type of Loss:  Collision {Spag)
Date of Loss: B/ 8/2009
Accident Datg: 8/ Bi2009
Daductible: 250.00
Claim Number:
Owiner:
Talephane: Wark Phone:
Mitchel! Service: 910734
Dozcription: 2008 Volkswagen Eos Komfort Vehicle Production Date: 1407 -
Body Style: 20 Conv Drive Train: 2.0L Turbo Inj & Cyl 6A FWD
vin: wvwsarirseviil License: _
Mileage: 12,488
QOEMWALT: © Ssarch Codd: BIBATT4
Optlons:  AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSION
Line Entry  Labor Line item Part Type/ Doltar Labor
ltet  Number Type  Operation Desoription Part Number Amount  Units
1 001605 BDY OVERHAUL FRY BUMPER ASSY 24 B
2 ooigds BDY REMOVE/REPLACE FRT ADD W/FOG LAMPS 0.4
3 ooooio 8oy REPAIR FRT BUMPER COVER Exiating 2074
A  AUTOQ REF HEFINISH FRT BUMPER COVER c 25
-] 001657 BDY REMOVE/INSTALL GRILLE A88Y INC
B 001662 BDY REMOVE/NNSTALL R FRT COMBINATION LAMP 04 #
7 000108 8DY REPAIR R FRONT SIDE MARKER LAMP ASSEMBLY ERisting 0.2*%
B POLISH SCRATGH/ SCUFF
8 00027¢ BDY REPAIR R FENDER FANEL Existing 0.3#%
10 REF REFINISH/REPAIR R FENDER PANEL. G 1.8%
11 MODIFIED REFINIZH WITH FULL CLEAR COAT
12 900600 BDY* REMOVE/REPLAGE COVER CAR/MASK FOR OVERSPRAY - QUAL REPL PART 500 * 0.2¢
13  9DOsS00 BDY* ADD'LLABOROP WASH & VACCUM VEHICLE Existing INC  0.0*
14 H00500 BDY* ADRD'LLABOROP DETERGENT WASBH REFAIR PANEL Existing 0.2*
i€ 900500 BDOY* ADDLLABOROP MASK FOR PRIMER * QAL REPL PART a.co * 9.2*
16 900500 BDY* REMOVE/REPLACE TAPE PINSTRIFE * QUAL REPL PART 12,00 * 0.3*
17 H00E00 BOY* ADDL LABOROF DENIB AND POLISH Existing 0.4*
18 o02¢81 BDY REMGOVENNSTALL R FENDER REAR LINER Exlating 04 #
19 R&R Time Uzed in R&I Qperation

ESTIMATE RECALL NUMBER: 08/11/2009 14:21:20 38-L.744-903014

Mitcholl Data Version: JUN_08 V

UltraMate Versian:

UitraMate = a Trademark of Mitchel Intarnational
Gopyright [C) 1954 - 2009 Mitche!l International

B8.7.023 All Rights Reserved
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AUG-19-2809 12:57 FROM CLEC IMPLE 2 SS7 PROD MGT TO 12487546584

Estimate Version: 0

Correction: 1

P.83-84

- Date: 1/2009 02:22 PM
o Estimata 10: h

UltraMate Version: 6.7.023 All Rights Reservad

Praliminary
Profifs 1D: CUSTOMIZED
20 AUTQD REfF ADRD'L OPR CLEAR COATY 1.4*
21 g00600 REF* ADD'LLABOR QP REMOVE TAPE STRIPE & ADHESIVE Existing 0,00 01
22 AUTO ADD'L GOSY PAINTIMATERIALS 439.20 *
23 AUTO ADD'L COST HAZARDOUS WASTE DISPOSAL 3.00 ™
* - Judgment item
# - Labor Note Applies
€ - Included in Clear Coat Cale
Estimate Totais
Add'l
Labor Sublet
I. Labor Subtotals Uplts  Rale  Amount Amount  Totals 1. Part Replacemant Summary _Amount
Body 7.1 46.00 n.oo 0.00 32680 T Taxabla Parts 17.00
Raflnigh 5.8 46.00 0.00 Q.00 26680 T Sales Tax @ §,000% 1.02
Taxable Labor 593.40 Total Replacement Parts Amount 18,02
Lahor Tax @ 6000% 35.60
Labor Summary 12,8 629,00
. Additional Gosts Amount V. Adjustmants __Amount
Taxable Costs 142,20 Insyrance Deductibla 250.00-
Sales Tax @  8.00% 8.53
Customear Responsibllty 260.08-
Total Additianal Costs 150.73
R Total Labor: €20.00
. Total Replacement Parts: 18.02
I Total Additional Costs: 180,73
Gross Total: 797.75
v, Totul Adjustments: 250.00-
- Net Total: B47.78
THIS ESTIMATE HAS BEEN PREPARED RASED ON THE USE OF AFTERMARKET CRASH
PARTS SUPPLIED BY A SOURCE OTHER THAN THE MANUFACTURER OF YOUR VEHICLE.
THE AFTERMARKET CHASH PARTS USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS ESTIMATE ARE
WARRANTED BY THE MANUFACTURER OR DISTRIBUTOR OF SUCH PARTS, RATHER THAN
THE MANUFACTURER OF YOUR MOTOR VEHICLE.
This is a preliminary estimate,
Additlonal changes to the estfmate may be required for the actual repair.
Insurance CGo: State Farm Insurance Inspection Site:  L.LP. COLLISION, INC.
Address: HOME
ESTIMATE RECALL NUMBER: 08/11/2000 14;21:29 38-L744.80301
Mitchell Data Versioh: JUN 09 V UltraMato 1= a Trademark of Mitchell international
Copyright (C) 1984 - 2009 Mitchell International Pags 2 of 3



AUG-19-2883 12:57

Yo om . o

Body Shop: L 1P COLLISION SERVIGE iNC
Address: 3§20 ELM AVE
NORTH WALES, PA 19454
Fax Phong; (21B) 699-4810

Cycle Timg Information

Drop Off Date and Time:  8/25/2003
Promise Dats:  8/27/2009

FROM CLEC IMPLE & SS7 PROD MGT

BSTIMATE RECALL NUMBER: 08/11/20089 14:21:20 38-L744-30301

Mitchell Data Verslon: JUN_08_V
UltraMate Versian: §.7.021

All Rights Reserved

TO 12487545504 F.84.84

Date: 8M1/2008 02:22 PM
Estimate 10:
Estimate Verslon: o
Corrastion; 1
Praliminary
Prafile ID:  CUSTOMIZED

Repair Dates:

UltraMata is a Tratdemark of Mitchel! International
Copyright (G) 1994 - 2009 Mitchell International

Pags 3 of 3
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All Customer Contacts for: Mr._

08/19/2009 02:48:33 PM  PETERSG Case: 090203190

Assigned To VW Special Project - ABDULAM
Assigning to Martin, as Eva is out of the office.

08/19/2009 02:47:19 PM  PETERSG Case: 090203190

Call To Owner - Mr. ||| G

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

08/19/2009 02:29:14 PM PETERSG Case: 090203190

Call To Owner - Mr. || GG

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

08/19/2009 02:22:16 PM  PETERSG Case: 090203190

E-Mail From Product Liaison - Chris Lewis

PL sent the folfowing:
"Il pay the deductable. I assume the vehicle is not repair yet? Once it is just have the customer send a copy of the
repair bill and proof of payment for the $250. Good call on the rental.”

08/19/2009 12:14:38 PM PETERSG Case: 090203190

E-Mail To Product Liaison - Chris LLewis

RC e-mailed PL, asking for direction regarding the customer's request for deductable coverage. RC to wait for
PL's response.

08/19/2009 12:03:17 PM  PETERSG Case: 090203190

E-Mail To Dealer Service Advisor - Andy @ Jim Wynn Volkswagen, inc. (406482)

Hello Andy, Thank you for the pictures. They are perfect. On a related note, what do you think about getting Mr.
Zakrzewski into a rental or a loaner? | befieve it boils down to whether we feel the vehicle is safe to drive. At this
point, our Product Liaison Group hasn't had a chance to make a decision as to whether we are going to accept
responsibility for the paint damage he already sustained. However, 1 wouldn't want him to get into a subsequent
collision that could be might be linked to a mechatronic unit. As | understand it, his mechatronic unit is being
replaced under warranty, right? If so, then alternate transportation can be offered to him and then submitted to
warranty (SAGA) along with the warrantable mechatronic repair. What are your thoughts on this?" RC to e-mail
PL.

08/19/2000 12:02:54 PM  PETERSG Case: 080203190

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

E-Mail From Owner - IVEr_

The customer sent the following just seconds before | updated him:

"Greg, | just faxed you the repair estimate for my VW FEos to 248-754-6504. Please confirm you received it. Also,
please et me know when | can anticipate a response.from you on VW's plans to cover the repairs expense from
my accident which | covered with you on the phone today. Thanks, Bob Zakrzewski" RC to wait for SA's call.

08/19/2009 11:49:48 AM PETERSG Case: 090203190
Call To Owner - Mr

RC called the customer to let him know we received his fax, RC 1o wait for SA's call.

08/19/2009 11:31:12AM  PETERSG Case: 090203190
Assigned To Central - PETERSG

08/19/2009 11:21:12 AM WILLIAC2 Case: 090203190
Assigned To Eastern - CCC

08/19/2009 11:20:26 AM  WILLIAC2 Case: 090203190

Fax in doc center.

08/19/2009 10:43:04 AM  PETERSG Case: 090203190

Voice Mail To Dealer Service Advisor - Andy @ Jim Wynn Volkswagen, Inc. (406482)

RC LVMM letting the SA know that we think offering alternate fransportation would be appropriate at this point. RC
asked for the SA to RMC so we can discuss the details. RC to wait for SA's calll.

08/19/2009 10:32:49 AM PETERSG Case: 090203190
Note To RCM - Western - Eva Manna

To minimize further liability exposure, this customer should be placed in alternate transportation while we are
waiting for a new Mechatronic unit. As RCM is out of the office, RC will discuss this matter with the SA.

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

cai From owner - vir. |

Customer states on 8/8/09, he was irying to parallel park when his mechatronics unit caused his fransmission to
surge. Customer states he scraped the paint on the side of his EOS on the bumper of 3 Jeep. Customer siates
the Jeep isn't damaged, but he needs to have the passenger front side of the EQS repainted. Customer states the
repair is about $700.00 and is being covered by State Farm, but he has a $250.00 deductable and would like VW to
pay it. Gustomer states he is still driving his EOS because the mechatronic unit is on backorder. Customer states
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

Transfer To Level 2/ Exec - Greg
CO transfered to RC. RC to continue.

08/19/2009 10:16:49 AM  GIROUXS  Case: 090203190

Return To Owner |

CO advised: will transfer customer to someone who will specifically ask questions regarding the accident; before
transferring, seeking to know if customer has any questions about mechatronics unit, Customer states: first, when
will it be in. CO advised: when we spoke with dealer on Monday, they advised the ETA is 4 weeks; part may come
in sooner, and we have been getting better with getting the parts in more quickly, but it is a part that needs to be
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
this specific issue. Customer states: seeking to clarify what dealer 406482 has advised him: they have advised that
vehicle is safe to drive, and customer would like to be sure he's not damaging vehicle further by continuing to drive
it. CO advised: we have not seen any collateral damage as a result of continuing to drive vehicie; If customer feels
safe and dealer has advised it is okay, customer may continue driving car; if customer doesn't feel safe, we can
look into getting customer into a loaner. Customer states: not concerned with safety, that's fine; just wanted to be
sure no further damage was being done; CO has answered all questions. CO advised will transfer to RC now. CO
to transfer.

08/19/2009 10:16:40 AM  GIROUXS Case: 090203190
Call To Level 2/ Exec - Mindy

CO advised: customer is claiming that faulty mechatronics unit caused him to get into a minor accident a few
weeks ago; going to get it repaired next week; seeking to know if CO should transfer customer to level 2. RC
advised: CO should go back to customer and make sure to answer any questions regarding his backordered part;
CO should make it clear that RC will only speak to him about accident. CO acknowledged. CO to return to owner.

08/19/2009 10:03:25 AM  GIROUXS Case: 090203190

Return Call From Owner _

Customer states: recieved a call yesterday from CARE regarding the mechatronics unit; was advised to call CARE
if there were further concerns or questions; wanted to let VW know that the problem he's having with the vehicle is
that it "buckles” when accelerating from a stop, and this "buckling" caused him to get into an accident; Saturday
Aug 1 he was attempting to parralel park and each time he would accelerate from a stop, going forward or
backward, vehicle would surge and this caused him to clip another car and he scratched the front of vehicle. CO
advised: would like to place customer on hold to determine if customer should speak with another team. Customer
acknowledged. CO to call level 2.

08/17/2009 01:02:12PM  MANNAE  Case: 090203190

Voice Mail To Owner - Mr._

CO LVMM. CO apologized to Customer for their inconvenience. CO advised that Dealer has made his vehicle
repairs a priority and is seeking to get the vehicle repaired as quickly as possible. CO advised if Customer has any
questions or concerns in regards to his vehicles repairs he can contact the Dealer or VW at 800-444-8982, CO
advised that VW is open 8:00 AM - 5:00 P.M. M-F. No further action pending Customer call.

08/17/2008 11:53:11 AM  MANNAE  Case: 090203190

Call To Dealer Service Advisor - DJ @ Jim Wynn Volkswagen, Inc. (406482)
SA advised in vehicle, ETA provided 4 weeks, no GW. CO to call customer.
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VDF/Claim Information for: WweA71FssV{JJl

Vehicle Information

Model Year 2008 Status Active Shipping Num 290
Make/Model/Sub VLK /EQOS/Eos 2.0L Eng Family Invoice Num (5135
Sales Model 1F78V3 Prod Date 11/29/2007 Invoice Date

Factory Model tF77V3 lgn Key Order POE uQ
Exterior Color INDIA RED A/C Instalied Deliver POE UQ

Source US Delivery from Europe

interior Color UNKOWN Engine# BPY 208758

In Service Date  05/24/2008 Expires Miles

Demo Ext Num Base Warranty 05/2012 50

Addl Wrnty Num Deamo Warranty 0

# Claims 4 $785.00 Addl Warranty 0

Addl Wrnty Typ Not Applicable

Ordered By 408287 Flerington Volkswagen

Billed To 408287 Flemington Volkswagen

Sales Options PIT,PLE

Factory Options  PIT,PLE,PSO,WCO

Purchase History
Dealer ID| Dealer Name Delivery Date Kind of Sale Customer
H08283  Aflantic Volkswagen 05/24/2008 New Tiffany Skrzat
Repair/Campaign History

Dealer ID|Deater Name Claim |Type|Part Id [Part Description Repair Date| Paid Amt |Odom Unit’ Measure | Audit {Ctr]
408283 Allantic Volkswagen 68179BC | W2 | 9415 |[Headiight assembly 2000/04/11 $18.00 9,000Miles 200916(96
408283 Atlantic Volkswagen 68179AC | W2 | 6847 |Wind deflector 2009/04/111 | $718.00 9,000Miles 200016(07
408287 Fiemington Volkswagen | 47656AC | FM | 0181 [Inventory inspection US 2008/05/02 $24.00 in[es 200819,98
408287 Flemington Volkswagen | 28201AC | FM | 0181 [Inventory inspection US 2008/03/03 $24.00 OIMi[es 200814(99










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
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08/20/2009 at uvd:p7 PM Tob Number:
18804 .

MEQZARDA MOTOR SFORYTH IR,
Yederal ID #:7603214%8
WEST HOUSTON SUBARU AND VOLKSWAGEN BObhY 8HOP
gﬁb 1114 Ypland
{Sh#k Houston, TX 77043
MQ: ':‘)(d' (713)973-1788 Fax: (713)973-0790
Rt

BETINATE OF RECORD
Written By: DANTIEL MORGAN 'na/os/auns 0i:08 PM

Adjuster:
Inaured: tlaim $PHONE RYTIMATE
Addrens; Dadugtible:
‘ bate of Logpg:
Day: Type of Logss
Bvoning: " Poink of Impact
Inspeah
Lodatlon:
Insuranga
Combaty: . Days to Repailsr
2008 VW EOS 4-2.0L-T 2D GNVT BLACK Int;’
VIN: WYNBA7iFzuv Lig: TX Prod Data: Odomatox:
Condition: Hxaellant .
Alx conditisning Rear Dafoggat Tilt wWheel
Cruisie Control Telescopie Wheal Intarmittent Wipers
Keyluss Entxy Alarm Mesaaga Center
Body side Moldings Dual Mirrors Consalae/storage
Povear Convertible Top Traotion Contrel Stability Control
Fod hampsa 8ignal Integrated Mirrors Ulear Coat Paint
Rower gteeriny Power Srakes Power Windowsa
Puawer Locke Fower Mirrors Heated Mirrors
AM Radin FM Radio Steyeo .
Seaxuh/&eek Ch Playsyr Auxiliary Audio .Conneatio
Anti-Lioek Brakes (4) briver Air Bag Pasgangar Aiy Bag
Head/Curtain Adr Bags Front dide Impact Aly Bag 4 Wheel bisa Brakeas
Positraction Clokth deatw Bucket Seats
Auntomatic Trangmizsion Overdrive Aluminum/Alley Wheels
NO. oP. DESCRIPYION QrY BXT, PRICE LABOR  BATNY
1 REAR BUMPER
2 Rapl Bumpet dovetr w/reverse seans 1 b525.00 1.8 2.4
3 Add for tlear Coat 1.0
4 Add for reverde geng .4
bk . Flex Additive per Bumper 1 12,00
LT tid% Poswible Damage to Innexr 1

Componants *+++

1
007100 d GLELH S$1H04S UDLIOR SO¥YZSaH 0BLOBLEELL BLI80 BOOZ/LL/BO



0B/10/2009 at 04:07 pM :
A Tob Number .

ESTIMATE oF REcomp.
2008 vy Eos 4-2.0L-1 2p envT BLACK Int:

L e, —— e [
TR e ™ et e uuuh------n----nuu;;hu'..u.-n——uw.wo-quu--uuu-_——.u-—-q_uunu-I-A- -

NO.' o, " DESCRIPPION o'rY EXD. FRIQE LABOR BATNT
7 OIHER CHARGES i ST T
n# B.p.o, 1 12.90
Subkotals aws 549_006 2.2 3?4 a
' Pa‘rts 537.00
Body bhaboyx 2.2 hya @ § 42.00/hx 92,40
Faint Laber 3.4 hra g & 42.00/h8e 142,89
. Palnt Buppliss 2.4 hre ® & 28B.00/hx 95.430
Body Suppliss 1.8 hrs ® $ 2.50/hx 4.8q
Other Charges 12.00
SUBTOTED : ¥ BB3.%0
Salas Taxn ¥ 638,70 @ 8,280p% 52,583
GRAND HOTAL % 936,43
ADJUSTHENTE o
Deduokible D.00
CUSTOMER pay 3 0.00

INBURANCE pay § 938.43

Eetimats breed on MOTOR CRASH ESTIMATING GUIDE. Unless othexyise noted all items ave dexived fronm
the Quide BRAS29D, god bata vate o7/oi/ze0a, atld the parts gelected ure OEM-parts manufagtyured by
the venigles Original Zquipment Manufacturor, oby pazte are available at UE/Vehiole dealarehips.
OFY OEM (Optional QEM) or nra OBM {Alternativa OEM) parts aze OBM parts that may be provided by o
through altexuate fouroes obher khan the OFM vahicle dealexships. OPT OBM or ALT nEN parts may
teflect some spacifi, spacial, or unlgque prising ex dimeount, OPT OEM or Anr OEM parts may
inolude "Blemishuds parts provided by oBMia through OEM vehicla dealerchips. Asterisk {#} op
Double 2gterisk (*%) ipdicates that the paris and/or 1abos AMformationh provided by Motor may have
been medified ox mey havs come f¥ém an altarnaba daba zourse. Miide pigh {~} itens indicate MOTOR
Not~Inclugud babor opewations. Non-Original Equipment ManuFfackurer aftermarket parte are desdribed
A8 BM, Qual rRepl Pazts or Comp Repl Paris which gtande fox Competitive Replacement tarka. Dged
parte are dedoxibed ag LK, Qual Ragy Parts, rdy, or Ushb, Regonditioned parts are desgribed as
Recond, Recored parky grve degoribad as Reaora. NAGS Part Numberg and Benchmark Prices are
provided by National Aute lasp dpenifieations. Labor operation times listed on khe line with the
NAGE infofmation ara MOTOR suggmsted lahor aperation times. NASH lahor oparution times are nak
includad,  Found pign (#) ikema indivate mahual entries, Some 2010 vahiales wontain minor changas
from the previsus yamsr. ¥or those vehigled, priocy to ¥ecelving updated data From the vehigle
hanufacburar, lebor and part data from the preavious Year may bé used, The pathwayd wotimstosr Lins
2 complete 1ist of applieabie vehicled. Paxha Aumhars and prices sheuld Be confirmed with the
laval dealetahip.

CCC Fathways - A proaduch of coc Informabion Bervices Thnew.
.'. . 2.“ -

NhAT 1 2an

200/300°d GLGLY S1H0dS HOLO0H SoyvZauy ARIGRIRAL) »I“on



Lewis, Chris

From: Prentice, Melinda
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2009 10:11 AM
To: ‘James Rushing'

Cc: Asmussen, Jeff; Lewis, Chris

Subject: RE: I 08 EOS/WVWBAT1 FesviI

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

Thanks, everyonel!!!

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
Subject: FW: MERTEN/08 EOS]WVWBA71F88V-

MRS, PRENTICE

These are the picture of mrs - eos she stated that she

Was going to backup the car hesitated and the went in reverse

Quickly and they hit a pole.they are asking for the bumper to be repaired,
if you have anymore questions please calf me ath
Thanks

James w rushing

From: James Rushing [mailto:jwrushing@westhoustonvw-subaru.com]
Sent: Monday, August 03, 2009 3:15 PM

To: 'Asmussen, Jeff

subject: MERTEN/08 EOS/wvwBA71F8sV{N




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

G 3,2009 R/OCLOSE OUT Store 01 SERVC01 PORT 5023 3651

| X. R/ONO. 92487 TYPE SERVICE |11. ADVISOR 4165 |
| O ——— | 12. DATEIN  07/28/2009)

[ 14. DATE PR 07/28/2009]

|

| KATY TX 15. TIME PR 07:00pm |
| PHONE(B)—M.TAGNO 3680 |

S —— [17.MIVO 4466/ |
2. SERIAL# WVWBA71F3s vl PROD DT 10/29/2007] 18. PO NO.
LICENSE# [ S7K#208043 DEL 06/30/2008| 19. COMMENTS Y
DESC. VW EOS BLACK UNI CORNSILK BEIGE 08 |20. RECOMMEN
---------- 21, JRNL PEX  PICKUP|

|

|

[3.JOBS(1#)1 23 45 | 22. |

| STATUS e |
| 4. LABOR 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
| 5. PARTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
| 6. SUBLET 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
|7.G.0.G. 0.00 0.00 0.00 |

| 8. MISC 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
19. TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 |

!

10.EST$[ 0.00] TOTALS[C] 0.0 [W] 000 [I] 000 |

(S=SAVE)(I=SINVOICE)(CR=CONS REACH)(W=WA




Lewis, Chris

From: Prentice, Melinda

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 12:26 PM

To: Lewis, Chris

Subject: ew: I 08 EoswvweAa71FsaviE

Attachments: JEFF 001.jpg; JEFF 002.jpg; JEFF 003.jpg; JEFF 004.jpg; JEFF 005.jpg
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

Subject: Fv IR 03 £0s/wvwaa71resvilE

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

To: Gelfusa (Cramer), Bonnie; Baldwin, Aaron

Subject: Fw 08 Eos/wvweA71Fasvij



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
subject: [ cs £0s/wvwaa71rssviEE

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
| X. RZ/ONO. 92487 TYPE SERVICE |11. ADVISOR 4165 |
R ---| 12. DATE IN 07/28/2009|

| | 14.DATEPR  07/28/2009)

| KATY TX | 15. TIME PR 07:00pm |
| PHONE(B) |16. TAGNO. 3680 |
— B 466/ |

| 2. SERIAL# WVWBA71FsSVIEEEEEE PROD DT 10/29/2007| 18. PO NO. |

| LICENSE#IEEESTK#208043 DEL 06/30/2008| 19. COMMENTS Y |

| DESC. VW EOS BLACK UNI CORNSILK BEIGE 08 |20. RECOMMEN |
R I21.JRNLPFX PICKUP| '

|3.JOBS(J#)1 2 3 4 5 | 22. |

| STATUS e |
| 4. LABOR 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
| 5. PARTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
| 6. SUBLET 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
|7. G.O.G. 0.00 0.00 0.00 |

| 8. MISC 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
|9. TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 |

[10.EST$[ 0.00] TOTALS[C] 0.00 [W] 0.00[]] 0.00 |

(S=SAVE)(I=INVOICE)(CR=CONS REACH)(W=WA




Aug. 6. 2009 12:247M Vo. 1552 P /2

Fax
Bob Cameron Mefindo Pronlice  Feom
PLEC ‘ Volswagen Cuslomsr CARE  Depailmant
) ' (246) 754-3558  Phone
2487546504 Fax
' "Melindo Prenties@w.com  Eamall

B/4/09  Dale
1 Total Pages
Memo 0
Subjeck: YW Vehicle Incident Report
vin: wywaaz 1resViE : . eopawagen of Amercs, Inc
Referance Mumber: 090191724 3499 West Hamiin Road

Rochester Hills, Ml 48308
Phone +800-822.8987

v I
|
Katy, TX August 6, 2009 USA Busine.

Hare:

The customer is claiming hat the failure of their DSG transmission caused him fo
rolt backwords into somethiig and caused damage to his vehicle. Qur deparment
confacited the dealer fo follow up on the Mechatranic unit and was advised that the
mechalroric unil is supposed to be In next waek. The customer is in o loaner
vehicle af this fime; customer was fold the mechanirenic unis can fake 4-6 wesks ta
artive, RCM asked if Service Manager if he was able 1o expetience the complaint
that customer described caused the rear bumper damage. Service Monager
udvised that he can see the concern happening as Custemer described; there is a
bod hesitation and surging back and forth.

The Dealar engaged the FOM who forwarded pictures and an email to CARF, |
have requested repair orders to show any documentation for this complaint as well
o an estimale for body repalrs. | will forward the piciures fo you via email,

Plsase advise.
Enclosure: {copy of complete file)

ce: Kyle Glbbs - w/enclosure {fox: 248-754-6524)
Bob Arturi - w/endlosure {fox: 201-894-5496) -
Bob Cameron - w/enclosure (fox: 201-894-5498)
Maonny Lecroz —w/ enclosure (fax: 201-894-5498)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THE NESSASEIS INTENDR) GHLY FORTHE LEE OF THEINDMIDUAL OR EXITTY TOVSACH IT13 ADORESSED, AR LAY CONIUN INFORMATICHWHGH 15 PROILEGED, CONADENTAY,
FNO FADY FROM DISLOB1E BNOER APFPUCARLE L AW, IF THEREADER OF THIS MTSARE 12 0T THEINTENDRD RECIFIENT DR THE EMPLOYEE OR AGENT RESPONTIELE FOR DELSYERING THE HESSAGE VO T2
NTERDED REQIFIENT, YOU ARE ROTLFIED YHAT ANV CHEFELLHATON DISTRERFNON R OOPYIHG OF THS LESSALE RS RTRCTLY PROHETED, |FYOU HAVE RECEVED THI2 COMMITICATION [N EFRDR, FLEASE ROTIFY THE

EENDER IMESEDIATELY BY TELEFHONE (10U MAY CALL GOULECT), AND RETURN TEE DRGINAL RESSAGE T0 TER SENTER BY U4 FOSTALSERVCE, YOMWLL BE REINBUREED FOR THE POSTAGE. THARK yaLL



Avg. 6. 2009 12:24PM Vo. 1562 P 1/2

Facsimile Transmission

To: Chris Lawis Melinda Prentice  Naimna
Soulhern Reolonal Consultant  Tilie
Location: Produet Liaison Vaikswagen Custorier CARE  Dapartment
" _ 24B-754-3558  Phone
Fax: 201-894-5498 245-754-6504  Fax

hllptiwavw.com  E-Mall
86109  pate

2 Talal Pages
Re: Incident Report 90191724

Veikswagen of Americs, Inc.
Chris, 3800 Hamtin Raad

Auburn Hills, M} 48325

Tel. +1 248 754 Ston

Please find attached report. Email pictures to follow, v . com

Thanks,
Mindy Prentice
VWOA-Costomer Care

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THI$ MESSAGE (8 INTENOED OKLY FOR THE USE GF THE INDIMIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT 1S ADDRESSED, AND MAY
COMTAN INFORMATION WHICH I3 PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. |F THE READER OF THIS
MESSAGE 15 NOT THE INTENDED REGIPIENT OR THE EMPLOYEE OR AGENT RESPONSIOLE FOR DELIVERING THE MESSAGE TO THE INTENDED RECIPIENT,
YOU ARE NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION UR COPYING OF THIS MESSAGE IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED, |F YOU HAVE REGEIVED THIS
COMMUNIGATION IN BRROR, FLEASE NOTTIFY THE SENDER MMEDIATELY BY TELEFHONME (¥OU May GALL GOLLECT), AND RETURN THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE
TO THE SENDER BY U8, POBTAL SERVICE. YOU WILL BE REIMBURSED FOR POSTAGE, THANK YOU.



Lewis, Chris

From: Prentice, Melinda

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 12:26 PM

To: Lewis, Chris

Subject: Fvv: I 0s EoswvwaA71Fssv( I

Attachments: JEFF 001.jpg; JEFF 002.jpg; JEFF 003.jpg; JEFF 004 jpg; JEFF 005.jpg
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
To: 'jwrushing@westhoustonvw-subaru.com’; Asmussen, Jeff

Cc: Gelfusa (Crameri, Bonnie; Baldwin, Aaron
Subject: FW: 08 EOS/WVWBA71F88V

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
6504.

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

subject: Fw: /08 £0s/wvwea71Fssvi



This customer has damaged vehicle that dealership personnel withessed transmission sahifting irregularities in. Parts are
on order. Please file with liason too sionce customer wants reimbursement for damages.

From: James Rushing <jwrushing@westhoustonvw-subaru.com>
To: Asmussen, Jeff

Sent: Mon Aug 03 16:14:54 2009
Subject: ﬂo& eosywvwea71rssvi

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

G 3, 2009 R/O CLOSE OUT Store 01 SERVC0O1 PORT 5023 3651

| X. R/ONO. 92487 TYPE SERVICE |11. ADVISOR 4165 |
e [12. DATEIN 07/28/2009)

|1.CU_ [13. TIMEIN 07:32am |

| | 14. DATEPR  07/28/2009]

| KATY TX 77450 15. TIME PR 07:00pm |

| PHONE(B)—| 16. TAGNO. 3680 |

N —— |117.MLV/O 4466/ |

| 2. SERIAL# WVWBA71F8sVENNEEPROD DT 10/29/2007| 18. PO NO. |

| LICENSE# I STK#208043 DEL 06/30/2008| 19. COMMENTS Y |

| DESC. VW EOS BLACK UNI CORNSILK BEIGE 08 | 20. RECOMMEN |
[rmrmeme e e e e |21, JRNLPEX  PICKUP|

|3.JOBS(J#)1 23 4 5 | 22. |

| STATUS  eeececeememeeaen |
| 4. LABOR 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
| 5. PARTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
| 6. SUBLET 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
|7. G.O.G. 0.00 0.00 0.00 |

| 8. MISC 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
19. TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 |

10.EST$[ 0.00] TOTALS[C] 0.00 [W] 000 [I] 0.0 |

(S=SAVE)(I=INVOICE)(CR=CONS REACH)(W=WA
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All Customer Contacts for: Ms. _

08/06/2009 02:20:08 PM PRENTIM  Case: 080191724
E-Mail From FOM - Jeff Asmussen

FOM advised he just asked Service Manager to forward all information to RC for review. Wait dealer fax.

08/06/2009 02:18:57 PM  PRENTIM  Case: 090191724

Call To Product Liaisen - Chris Lewis

RC informed PL that warranty was not going to cover bumper repairs. PL to wait for all information from dealer
before making a decision. RC to wait dealer fax.

08/06/2009 02:09:58 PM  PRENTIM  Case: 090191724

Continued Comment With Warranty Admin. - John Booms

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

08/06/2009 01:52:01 PM  PRENTIM  Case: 090191724
Call To Warranty Admin. - Linda

RC asked if damage caused by failed mechatronic unit could be claimed as consequential damage. Warranty

Helpline (Linda) placed RC on hold to consuit with supervisor. RC was transferred to Powertrain leader, John
Booms. :

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

Let's wait for the estimate and see whal we're looking at. RC to calt warranty helpline.

08/06/2009 12:26:07 PM  PRENTIM  Case: 090191724
E-Mail To Product Liaison - Chris Lewis
RC forwarded pictures to PL. Wait PL.
08/06/2009 12:24:56 PM PRENTIM  Case: 090191724
FAX To Product Liaison - Chris Lewls
RC faxed incident report. RC to forward pictures.
08/06/2009 12:22:08 PM PRENTIM  Case: 080191724

FAX To Product Liaison - Chris Lewis
RC faxed incident report to PL. RC to forward pictures via email.

Page 10f 2



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
to this accident and also an estimate for repairs? Please fax whatever documentation there Is to me at
248-754-6504.
. Thanks!

RC to forward incident report and pictures to PL for review.

08/06/2009 12:13:21 PM  PRENTIM  Case: 090191724

Assigned To Southern - PRENTIM
RC to engage PL.

08/06/2009 12:03:28 PM  BALDWIA  Case: 090191724

Assigned To Southern - unassigned
Please research concern with damage to customer rear bumper. Leve! 2 fo research.

08/06/2009 11:47:51 AM  BALDWIA Case: 090191724

Call To Dealer Service Mgr - James Rushing @ West Houston Volkswagen (425047)

RCM advised calling regarding customer concern. SM advised the mechatronic unit is supposed to be in next
week; CUST is in a loaner vehicle al this time; customer was told the mechantronic unit can take 4-6 weeks to
arrive. RCM asked if DLR was able to expeirence the complaint that customer described caused the rear bumper
damage. SM advised that he can see the concern happening as Customer described; there is a bad hesitation and
surging back and forth; the whole rear bumper. RCM to assign to Level 2.

08/06/2009 11:30:06 AM  BALDWIA  Case: 090191724

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



VDF/Claim Information for: WVWBA71F88V-

Vehicle Information

Model Year 2008 Status Active Shipping Num 121
Make/Model/Sub VLK /EOS/Eos 2.0L Eng Family Invoice Num 05116
Sales Model 1F78V3 Prod Date 10/29/2007 Invoice Date

Factory Model 1F77V3 Ign Key Order POE UH
Exterior Color BLACK EXTERIOR A/C Installed Deliver POE UH

Source US Delivery from Europe

Interior Color UNKNOWN Engine# BPY 197220

In Service Date  06/30/2008 Expires Miles

Demo Ext Num Base Warranty 06/2012 50

Addl Wrnty Num Demo Warranty 0

# Claims 5 $208.00 Addl Warranty 0

Addl Wrnty Typ Not Applicable

Ordered By 425038 Momentum Volkswagen

Billed To 425038 Momentum Volkswagen

Sales Options EMM

Factory Options PSO,WCO

Purchase History
Dealer ID| Dealer Name Delivery Date Kind of Sale Customer
425047 MWest Houston Volkswagen 06/30/2008 New Maria Merten
Repair/Campaign History

Dealar ID| Dealer Name Claim |Type|Part 1d [Part Description Repair Date | Paid Amt |Odom Unit| Measure | Audit |Ct
425047 Woest Houston Volkswagq 87782AC | W2 | 5557 |Rear lock mechanism 2009/03/06 $100.00 3,000Miles 200911(95
425047 MWest Houston Volkswage 81542AC | W2 | 6121 [Molding 2008/08/14 $44.00 1,000Miles 20083396
425047 West Housfon Volkswagq 79942AC | FM | 0181 (Inventory inspection US 2008/06/27 $22.00 OMiles 200827|97
425047 MWest Houston Volkswagd 78612AC | FM | 0181 |Inventory Inspection US 2008/05/08 $21.00 OMiles 200820(98
425047 \West Houston Volkswagq 77782AC | FM | 0181 (Inventory inspection US 2008/04/08 $21.00 OMiles 200815(99




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

ent: Monday, April 27, 2009 1:31:25 PM

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

04/21/2009 11:12:05 FOXK1 Voice Mail To Spouse - Ms. HJJjjj

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

04/20/2009 05:02:15 FOXK1 Call To Spouse - MS.-

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
evaluate and follow up with customer by Mon., 004/20/2009 on her cell,ﬁ RCM to evaluate.

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 8:26 AM

To: Lewis, Chris

Cc: Lindsay, Brian; Gelfusa (Cramer), Bonnie; Gonzalez, Jaime; Prentice, Melinda
Subject: RE: Customer case #90095128

Attachments: RE: Customer - case #90095128

1} The reasons it was not covered by us at the dealer level prior to your payment authorization is one reason why |
sent the message

2) The customer probably will not take yesterday’s explanation that his performance complaint “is an operating
characteristic” that is normal and cannot be eliminated

3} Iwanted to be sure when he escalates you and Customer Care have the information necessary to justify why we

are declining any further repairs to transmission and that an alternative shift pattern is available on his normally
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

unlawful. If you have received or believe you may have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately at
(281)861.8337



Lewis, Chris

From: Asmussen, Jeff

Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 6:24 AM

To: Lewis, Chris

Cc: Lindsay, Brian: Gelfusa {Cramer), Bonnie; Gonzalez, Jaime
Subject: Customer icase #90095128

Chris, | have been informed that your office chose to pay for rear-end-collision repairs to this customer’s car allegedly
sustained due to a manufacturing defect in the transmission or engine.

In that context, | feel it is appropriate to inform you that | did not allow dealership to pay for those same repairs due to
the fact that the transmission “defect” the consumer alleges has no bearing on the performance in reverse gear
whatsoever. Further, the Quality Technical Manager, Technicians and Service Manager have had no success duplicating
the consumer’s alleged performance defect given weeks of driving in the same conditions customer describes.

My QTM, Jaime Gonzalez, met with the customer again yesterday to drive the vehicle and have him attempt to duplicate
his concerns. At that time, customer did describe the conditions under which his alleged defect occurs (in more detail
than previous encounters) as a “rolling stop” under ten miles per hour. Our QTM was able to then simulate those
conditions multiple times and repeat customer’s description of performance attributes. The transmission and engine,
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

There are no repairs possible, no parts replacements or shift programs/bulletins to change this design intent at this
time. As such, we have declined any and all further attempts to respond to the consumer’s wishes to find defective
parts or workmanship requiring repairs,

This consumer | am informed, works for Mustang Engineering as an engineer, That may provide him access to
competitor’s automotive designs upon which he bases his complaints. Regardless, this consumer will not relent in his
quest for repairs. Given no defective design or parts, we will be unable to achieve his goals. He can choose to have his
daughter who is the predominant driver drive in sport mode around town until reaching highway driving and not
experience the alleged defect again.

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

—]

Requestor: |Chris Lewis

Date:

File Name:

File #: [090095128 - Transmission - -~~~ ]

VIN: wwwrazirsevil

Initial Request:

Vehicle Repurchase; Yes No

Vehicle Returned: {for resale} Yes No

Salvage: Yes No

Please issue a check for the above listed vehicle in the amount of:

Payabie to:

Subsequent Request:

Name: |West Houston Volkswagen (425-047) =70 nn e

Street: {17113 Katy Freeway =

City / State: [Houston, TX 77094 7iiis il i

Technical Comments / Commenis:

7' $3,776.95

Repair of body damage and rental due to faulty valve bod

Photographs Provided: [

Inpection Report Provided: [ J

Authorized Signature: I

Please submit check to; IWest Houston VW (425-047)

Date:
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%QTOR SPORTS

Complete Automotive Service » Auto Paint « Auto Buagy
1119 Upland * Houston, Texas 77043
{713} 973-1788  Fax {713} 973.0790
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,WRT{IT ATROR TR RS WVOIGE DATE THVGTGE NB,
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wananty Q!ndnmc‘t'mmbiﬁy of Ginacs lor g ::lhmr
har ] i5]
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SUBLET: -~ -PDi. . o v <VEND TAVE-INV.DATE - DESCRI PTION st T | pwlerand it s vehiee  vusyect @ repassossion
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JOB # 1 apss 05/04/09 100B27620A089 COVER 16.45
J0B #1 3065 05/04/09 1G0BO7417KGRU COVER 695,17
TOTAL - SUBLET 1787
GO0, & SUPPLIES -~ soretrmnmranarcurranseraranrsssnns it ceicc e yaaes
J08 #2 1.0 PAINT AND MATERIALS & 450,300 /JUNIT 450,30
TOTAL - 606 466.30
MISC---- -~ CONE- v nvnn DESCRIETION- -« < rev oo n- vommerrmnne e CONTROL NQee e e e e-
JOB # 1 FLEX FLEX ADDITIVE NTRO 2,00
J0B#1 L0 CAR COVER 8.00
JOB # 1 EPC E.B.C, 12.00
TOYAL - MISC 22.00
PAGE 1 OF 2 GUSTOMER GOPY [GONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE] 01:21pm The Repras and R oy ERAUIINE



85/22/2000 08:41 FAX 2818758257

WEST HOUSTON VOLKSWAGEN & 005
l05f05f2009 12:08 7139730730 HESZAROS WOTOR SPORTS #0122 P.0Q2/003
easerros
MOTOR SPORTS
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"Facsimile Transmission

To: Chris Lewis . Msliada Prenlica  Nsme

Sattharn Regional Gonzuliant  Tile
Lacation: Product Liaison Volkswagen Customer CARE  Department
248-754-3658  Phons
Fax: 20-894-5408 248.754-6504  Fax

hUPITNANNVW.COM  E-Mail
417109  pate

3 Tolal Pages
Re: Accldent allegation case # 80085128

Valgsysagen af Amallca, (e,
Chris ' 3800 Hamlln Road
’ Aupurn Hilg, Mt 48328
Tal. +1 248 764 5000

Please call Greg with this one as I will be out of the office next week. W YW 2005
Thanls,

Mindy Prentice
VWOA-Customer Care

Yo~ Skl wting Jt\y ;D:c,]‘umg but
eahude @nd “epons oy for
valve. hody  enclosead. (Tan we.
poceed Lthout pefurts 7 Rental
Coverage has @l been _rqmﬁeel.,

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTIGE: THIS MESSACE I8 INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTFTY T WHICH I¥ |15 ADDRESGED, AND MAY
CONTAIN INFORMATION WHICH 13 PRIVILEGED, GONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPY FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICASLE LAW. [F THE READER CF THIS
MESSAGE I3 NOT THE INTEHDED RECIPIENT OR THE EMPLOYEE OR AGEMT RESPONSIELE FOR DELIVERING THE MESSAGE TO THE INTENDED REGIPENT,
YOU ARE NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATICN, DISTRIEUTION OR GOPYING OF THIS MESSAGE (S STRICTLY PROHIBITED. [F YOU HAYE RECEIVED THIS
COMMUNICATION i¥ ERROR, FLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIAYELY BY TELEPHONE (YOU MAY GALL GOLLECT), AND RETURN THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE
TOTHE SENDER BY U.5. POSTAL SERVICE. YOU WILL BE REIMABURSED FOR POTAGE. TRANKYOU.
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Fax
Bob Cameron Mindy Praniice From
PLEC Valkswagen Customer CARE  Depariment
245.754-3558 Phone
248-754-8504  Fax
Melindo.granlice@vw.com E-mall
417/0% Dale
2 Tolal Pages
Memo

'

Subject: VW Vehicle Incident Report

. Valkswagan of Amaerica, Inc.
viN: wwwraz1F ey e RE
Reference Number: 090095128 4499 Wes| Hamin Road

Rachester Hills, Ml 48308
v [T Coans s 12087
anylime
Katy , TX Apsl 17, 2009 USA Busines

Customer states: Original awner; Customer leased from VCI; This customer/family
has owned one vehicle{s); Dogs aof maintain the vehicle af our dedler; No
additional warranty/Service contract; working with Jeremy AS, and Kathy Scott the
sales person; Cuslomer siaies that the vehicle is at dealer 425047 as there is
hasitofion concern; Custorer stotes when the vahicle is of o full stop ond you
accelerate the it will hesitote; Customer states that the vehicle has been to the
dealership a few times for this concern and they have been advised that they are
wailing on ¢ program o address this and now they are walfing on a part fo come
in which they think will address this concern; Customer state that the other doy her
son was altempting to move the vehicle when it hesitated and hit a basketball goal;
states that dealer 425047 states that the concern will not be covered; Cusiomer
states this is o sofety concem and what would of happen if her daughier had been
driving; Customer is seeking o us to either; to repair the hasitation concern and
ihe rear damage lo the vehicle or she wanis us to 1ake this vehicle back and give
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
AND EXAMPT FROM GECLOGURE UNDERAFPLICFBLHLAAL I YHE READEROF THES USSEAGE 15 NAY THE [HTENGER RECEENT OR THE ENPLOVEE G ADIHT RESEONTIBLE FOR DELIVER NG THEMESSAGE TOTHE
TEHDED RECIRENT, WOU ARE HOTIFIED THAT ANY DUESEMIRATION, HSTRBUTION CR CORYING OF THIS MESSAGE I STRICTLY PROHIETED. IF YOUHAVE RECEVEC THE COMMUB CATIONIN ERRDSR, PLEASE NOTFY TE

SENDER IKNEDIAYELY B Y ELEFTIONE (YOU BAY CALL COLLECT], 21D RETURN THE ORGINAL MESEATE TO THE SENVER BY U5, POSTAL SLAVICE. (VL BR RETHEUARSED FOR THE POSTAGE. THAHKYaU.
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Seite 2

was nof putling premium gas in i1; now the vehicle had a hesitalion concern and
they hacked into a basketball pole; the field and Service Monager drove it with the
custormer; they are going to do the repdirs to the valve body but they will not cover
the body darmage per the FOM; the customer is in rental but has to return it todey
or they will be paying for it as the valve body is repaired and the customer is aware

of this; the vehicle has heen fo deqler 3 times, twice for this concem; total of 17
days.

Enclosure: (copy of complefe fila}

cc: Kyle Gibbs - w/enclosure {fox: 248-754-6524)
Vitor Jesus - w/enclosure (fax: 248.754.6524)
Bob Arturi » w/enclosure {fox: 201-894-5498)

Bob Cameron - w/enclosure {fax: 201-894-5498)
Manny Lecroz — w/ enclosure (fax: 201.894.5498)
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APR. 21. 2009 1. 16PM

04/21/2009 at 013852 BM
18804

#EST HOUSTON VOLKSHACEN
HESIARDS MOTOR SPORTS

MEHZAROS MOTOR SFPORTS IHF*

¥edezra) ID #:760321478

Vo.0623 P ¢4
Ho.430 P70

Jop Wumber: 114

WEAT HOUSTON SUBARU AND VOLRIWAGEN BUDY SHOP

1110 Upland
flougton, TX 77043

(713)873~1748 Fax: (745)97p-0799

PRELININARY HoTIMATE

Written By: Supervigol
adjushay;
rnsured: WESTHOUSTON VW - Qlaim|#
owper: WESTHOUSTON VW rolioyl®
AdYeRDE Deduntibles
pate of Iwpeat
Dy Type of LRSS:
Evandngs point of Fmpadts:
Ingpedt
Losation:
Insuraﬁne
tlomparny: Deyd te Repalr

2008 YW HOS LUXURY 4-2,0L-7 2D CNVT Int:

VIN: WUWFATLFSS Lic:

ALr Condikicnihg

Crulsa Control

Kaylassd Bntry

Message ConbteT

pual Mlrrors

Traution Control

Bignal Integrated Mirrozs
power pArekes

powar Driver Ssal

Haabed Higxowp

Sterao

auxiliszy Audio Connegrio
Priver Air Bad

Front Side Impact Rix Bag
Leather Soats

Rear Defogger
malescople Wheel
Theft Daterrent/alarm
Body Pide Moldings
congola/Brorage
Stability Controld
Three Stage Falinh
Powaey Windows

DPower Passenger 32eal
au Radlo

gaayoh/Sack
ssballite Redio
Tasdengey Air BDay

4 Wheel Disc Brakes
Buoket Soats

Brod Dktea

Odoniahas
Tilt Wheel
Intermittent wWipers
Parking Sengers
Wood Intarior Trim
power Convertlble Top
Yoy Lanmps
powar Bteering
pawer hocks
Power Mirrers
Fri Radio
D Changer/Stacker
anti-Lock Bralkes {2}
Head/Curtailn Alr Bags
rositragtion
Heatad Heats

rutomgric Transm15$i¢n Qverdrive Alumipun/dllsy Wheels
-y e e e TR m----_-——-4--‘——_“.:—-1.5-«»-#\.4---“3 AAAAA hn»ll——u-'\-'a-—irwn-"—
HO . OF. DESCRIFPTION QY EXT. DPRICE LAROR PALNT
--h-——--‘-ll-luuh-wﬂ-l-ﬂr'—--r'-—-—'—-—--—llll nnnnnnn e P e e W -y oy - wuun.d———ru——a-.‘ ————— -

i TRUNE LID

2 Repl Look L 64 .25 sl

3 Rapl Look cavel il 14,458 Inel.

4% Ccaxw COVER 1 8.00

g% FLEX ApDITIVE 1, 12,00

€ Repl Trumnk 114 from 11/08 1, 33008 7.1 2.8 2.8

7 2dd for Three Shage 2,0

-
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04/27/2009 12105 FAX :
AX 2818754267 WEST HOUSTON VOLKSWAGEN Yo 0623 P,
43R 212009 1+16PM  MESZAROS MOTOR SPORTS U
o4/21/2009 at 01:52 PM Job Number: 114
i1k304
PRELIHINARY RETIMATH
2008 VW EQ8 LUXURY 4-2.0L=T 2D ¢Nyr Int:
NG, o " DRYCRIPTION aily EXT. PRICE LAROR  PAINT
8 ' Add fer Underside(Compaeta) 1.2
[ Repl NameplBete "EOS" p! 24,32 G6.2
in Repl Nameplate na,aT ! 16,986 0.4
11 REAR SUMEER
12 o/8 bumper aKSY . 2.2
13 Repl BUmpar caver w/patk &enpor 1 6§25.L% mel. 2.4
14 ndd for Three S5tags 1.7
i5 Add for distance ctrl [
18 Rapl auppaeyt 1 431,40 Innl.
i7 RERR B0DY & FLOOR
18% Rpr Reax bedy pansl 8.0 1.8
L9 QUARTER PANEL
20 glnd RT Quaxrtax panal 1.7
21 Biad LT Quarter panad 1.7
23 REABR LAMES
23 psr RT Tail lanp assy Tnel.
%4 Rer LT Tail 1amp assy Inal.
45 O'PHER CHARGES
26% B.FP.G 12.00
subiotals =a» 1742 ,33 A3.6 15.1
Parts 1730.33
Body Labor 13.6 hee & 5 42.00/hr 571,20
paint Labor 15,1 nra @ & 42.00/hr 634,20
Paint fupplies 15.1 hwa o & 28.00/hr 422 .80
rady Supplies 1.0 hxg © § 3a.50/bx 27.50
Other Charges ' 1z.00
SUBTOTAL 4 3359%-03
Salas Tax % 2180.63 @ B.2500% 178,90
GRAND TOTAL $ 3577.93
ADRTSTHENTS ¢
padpatible 0,00
CUATOMER PAY 0.00
THAURANCE PAY & 3577.53
2
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040 20 L1
—= S0 LT U18TE8E57 WEST HOUSTON VOLKSWAGEN
APR 21,2008 1:16P  MESZAROS MOTOR SPORTS

pa/fial/2609 ak 0L:52 BEM

18504
PRELTMINARY HeTIMAYE

Vo, 0623

J
10, 432

P,
P. &

Job Humbex: 134

2008 YW EOS TOXORY 4-2.0L-T 2D |CNVT  Tnts

tnlads other@ima i

Fotipate bazed on MOTOR cRASH ESTIMATING BUILE.
tha Guide BRAS28G, COC Yaba pate 0370371003,
tha vehioles Oxiginal Eauiprant Maswfactursy. OEN parES REQ
OFT OBM (Opticnal OFEM) or ALT OEM (hluexnative OEM] pagtg axg JOEN P
thegeugh alteynate sourass other chen bha OB véhiclé dealagepings
reflect some speoifls, gpecial, o walque pivihy ox Al pHoynt .

include "Blenished” pares providad by OEM'# shzough OEM vehicle daalexships.

Double Botarisk (¥*) fuddeatan that the pakbe and/éxr labow information provided by
pilde aigr (~) items ipdicate MOTOR

Hon-grhginal BEquipment aanufadturey afvermarket parns are rdeseribed

peen medlfied oF Ray have dome Fzank ER alkernate dana BovwLce.
Not-Tncluded Lehoy operationa.

ae AF, Qual Repl Paxts ox Comp repl Wexta which abands for thmpetitive Replacement Parts.
ROY, or UBED. Pecenditioned partd ars degexibed a8

NBGE Part| ¥umbers and Renchmark Prices are
1aber oparation times 1isted on the iine with the

paxsts age dedaribed a® LKG, Qual RaGy FaxtE,
mecond. Medo¥ad pertn AR dasczihad as Raco¥e.
provided by Hetienel putc Glasa Bpacifications.
yngd infermabion ara WOROR muggested laber operation times.
{ncluded, TPowad whgn (¥} ibems ingicate manual entries. Homs

foom [he pPevious year.

WRAS

sanvfagtiixer, Laer and patcs data from the previous year may he uded.
parts nunkers aud %rieee should ba ¢onfixmed with the

= gumplste st of applicable vehicles-
lecal dealarship.

otad all itema are depived Lxom

snd kby peets gojectad a¥e UEM-parts manufactured by
ailable &t oB/vehicla dealerships.

axts that may ke provided by oF
&P OEM oxr ART OEM paxts M3y
oS5T OEM or RLT OEM parts may
Asgerigk {(*] o¥
MOTOR may have

uzed

labor aperatlen timez ave nob

1005 vehloles sontrin miney dhevges
Por those vabhickes, prior to regeliving updated data Txom phas vohicle

#he Dablivays apbimabas BaS

cCt Pathways - B prodush of QCC tnforpatidn Seeviues Inc.
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A7) WESTHOUSTON  wwcsssss
VOLKSWAGEN y)
_ 17113 Katy Fresway g
Houston, Texas 77094 g
(28T} 6758500 (281) 8756563  {201) 675-9554 Fax (201) 6759267 bi
wWw.wosthoustonv.com ' o

A

(_afmm 28459 ‘E?SERAEN 4123];:&3597 Wﬁ/w ﬁﬁﬂﬂ%ﬁ _

9600

i I [ i—

08/VOLKSWAGEH/EOS/CDNV
el :

o=t AL &,

VERWLEID

WVWFAZ7LIFSEY

AT € HD.

R,
208032

CANDY WHITE
AR — T

01711708

MO: 94535

TS e et vaar aans

BEma sy,

Mﬁuma&ﬁﬂ-ﬂmuw*ﬂﬂmﬂkﬁm&*mmwrﬂumm“ﬂ‘m“‘w&
* KEXT RECOMMENDED SERVICE : *

* 0B/10/7000 7 12 CHANG *
ﬂg’#i**'{M*kﬂizg‘ﬁﬁigggﬁmﬁ*ﬂﬂigkﬁgﬂgmmEiigﬂﬁﬁaﬂww#t?\’

FRXNIR ALK AR R A cdode L A TR deiedey TOTAL Lasow, .., 0.00
* * TOTAL PARTS.. ., 0.00
s DIGAsH  CcHECK ckmo. [ j e TOTAL SUByET. ! 0.00
Y TIVISA [ ] HASTERCARD € g DIScowEr ; %ﬁt ﬁigéﬁdié' 3’33
* * TOTAL HIS6 (I8¢ .00
: []AMR XPRESS [ I ogmer [ CHARGE : TOTAL JAX,..... 9.00
R R IR A A A RIS bk ok g TOTALINVOICES .00

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS
KE STRIVE FOR “EXCELLENCE .~
PLEASE RATE U5 "EXCRLLENT™ 0§ ALl SURVEYS,
gr YOU ARE UNABL RATE US "EXCELLENT"
H%iASE £

E 10
T US JMMED

PAGEZ OF 2

AGGOUNVING Copy

| END OF INVOICE ]gd:60pm
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with o sa'a of Said produtis,

Nrracdds = o) Wryandis BLANTOG 210 gAY
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ohpr. 27, 70091 3:F4PMs1arsazsy WEST HOUSTON VOLKSWAGEN
/ WEST HOUSTON ~ vwcssseas 3
VOLKSWAGEN : o
17113 Katy Freoway g
Houston, Texas 77094 0
(2B1)675.6600  (381) 676-0683  (281) 675-6664 Fax (381) 675-A257 =]
v, westhoustonvw.com &
A A ce...
[T e FREETT7 R
2845 JOE SERAWAN A2y 3697 104/17/09  "Wwcsgsosg
ZErT Y v Fi5E [7eTe FROCK MO. —
9,451 CANDY wHITE | 208032
VEARTIERRE FHHGG ST . SRRV e PEVERTINE,
| 08/VOLKSWAGEN/ EOS / coNv 02/25/08
VEWCLETGL 4D, [Z{; FRealoTN ol
WYWFAZ7ILIFSHEY 425047 . 01/11/08
(AT ERE . (X R 0.DAIE
f 04/13/09
B Mo: 9455 |
---------------------- l'--!'ll--vv'v!-(nvtllx-.-x-axw.-a-.:--‘-nn-'x-—--.i;----un-w- My \'fiﬂmfés on ﬂlapmdu:ls ”Hhamware
OR e e envnnncrnnnnnso . U thosc of e maniechwer The Salae, heraby
H1 51w BODY ELECTRICAL TEGHCS tge CRRANTY | ety duclm o e wa wtoss
8 TegERse JES, T VENIOLE HAS A DELAY FROM STOP [N ORIVE 0 Saab r e o L) O
REPLACED THE VALYE BOOY PRR GTH and nlihaf et ‘;;’*g;’: o
054N to Ba3itme ay i3l Lonne
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04/22/2000 07:10 FAX 2816758257 WEST HOUSTON VOLESWAGEN g ool

17113 KATY FREEWAY _ —
HOUSTON, TX 77094 WEST HOUSTON
281-675-8600

VOLKSWAGEN
FAX- 281-675-8257 . N

Fax

To! KATHY FOX From: LAURA KYDD
Fax: 248-754-6504 Pages: 3

Phone: Date:  4/22/2008
ro: [N ctr

O urgent Tl ForReview [ Please Comment [ Please Reply [ Please Recycle

& Commeoents:




All Customer Contacts for: Mr. Steven Harvey

04/20/2009 05:02:15 PM FOXK1 Case: 090095128

Calt To Spouse - Ms.-

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
RC 1o review with PL.

04/17/2009 04:40:15 PM  ZIEHMEC  Case: 090095128
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
evaluate and follow up with customer by Mon., 004/20/2009 on her celi,* RCM to evaluate.
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All Customer Contacts for: Mr. _

04/17/2009 03:16:58 PM  SHEARDA Case: 090095128

Call From Spouse - Ms,_

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
vehicle has been to the dealership a few times for this concern and they have been advised that they are waiting on
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
obligation as the manufacture is to repair the vehicle within the parameters of the warranty; advised that because of
the nature of her concern CO is going to assign this case to a RCM to evaluate; advised that CO is not setting any
false expectations and that the RCM will follow up by Mon., 04/20/2009 before the close of business. Customer
states they have no vehicle to drive. CO advised of our rental policy and advised customer to contact the
dealership for assistance. CO 1o assign to RCM to evaluate.
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VDF/Claim Information for: WVWFA71F5sv(IEE

Vehicle Information

Model Year 2008
Make/Model/Subk VLK /EQS/Eos 2.0L
Sales Model 1F72V3

Factory Model 1F77V3

Exterior Color CANDY WHITE

Interior

Color UNKOWN

In Service Date  02/25/2008
Demo Ext Num
Add! Wrnty Num

Status

Eng Family
Prod Date
lan Key

AIC Installed
Source
Engine#

Active

01/11/2008

BPY 214128
Expires

Base Warranty 02/2012
Demo Warranty
Addl Warranty

Addl Wrnty Typ Not Applicable

# Claims 3 $839.00
Ordered By 425016 Hewlett Volkswagen
Billed To 425016 Hewlett Volkswagen

Sales Options PIT
Factory Options PIT,WHI

Shipping Num 290
Invoice Num

invoice Date
Crder POE
Deliver POE ~ UH
US Delivery from Europe

Miles
50
0
0

UH

05167

Purchase History
Dealer ID|Dealer Name Delivery Date Kind of Sale Customer
425047 Waest Houston Volkswagen 02/25/2008 New Steven Harvey
Repair/Campaign History
Dealer ID | Dealer Name Claim |Type|Part Id |Part Description Repalr Date | Paid At [Odom Unif| Measure | Audit |Ctr]
425047 West Houston Volkswagq 88508AC | W2 | 2070 iFuel pump control module 2009/04/02 $449.00 9,000Mites 200915(97
425047 Wast Houston Volkswagy 87597AC | W2 | 3730 [Transmission ECM 2009/03/04 $89.00 8,000Miles 200911/98
425047 MWest Houston Volkswagé 87468AC | W2 | 2409 (Fuel pressure sender 2009/02/28 $301.00 8,000Miles 200910/99




Aer 17, 2009 4:54PM V. 0572 P 13

Facsimile Transmission

To: Chris Lewls Malinda Prenlice  Nama
Soulhera Reglonsl Consullant  Tille
Location: Product Lialson Volkswagen Cusiomer CARE  papartmenl
248-764-3558  Phone
Fax: 201-894-5498 247646304 Fex

hitlp:flemw yw.com  E-Mall
AM7I09  oata

3 Tolal fragas
Re: Accident allegation case # 90095128

: . Yolkswagan of Amerlca, Ing,
Chris, 3&at Hamikn Road
Aublsen Hills, M1 49374
Tal +1 248 754 5000

Please call Greg with this one as [ will be out of the office next week, WAW.AWL0M

Thanks,
Mindy Peentice
VWOA-Customer Care

CONFIDENTIALITY HOTICE: THIS MESSAGE I5 INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL QR ENTITY TO WHICH IT 1§ ADDRESSED, AND MAY
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



Aee 170 2009 4:C4PM

Fax

Bob Cameron

PL/EC

Memo

Subject: YW Vehicle incident Report

vin: wwwia7irsevi

Refarence Number: 090095128

v

anyfime

I
Katy , TX Apiil 17, 2009 USA

\o.

Mindy Prentlce

Volkswagen Customer CARE
248.754-3558
24B.754-6504
Mellnda.pmmice@\w.f:ﬂm

41709
2

Home:

Business

Custorner siates: Originol owner; Customer leased from VCI; This customer/farnily
has owned one vehicla(s); Does not maintain the vehicle ol our dealer; No
additional warraniy/Service coniract; working with Jeremy AS, and Kathy Scatl the
sales person; Customer stofes that the vehicle is at dedler 425047 as thera Is a
hesitation concem; Customer stales when the vehicle is of a full stop and you
accelerate the it will hesitate; Customer states that the vehicle has been to the
dealership o few fimes for this concern and they have been advised that they are
wailing on a program to address this and now they are wailing on a part lo come
in which they think will address this concern; Customer stole that the other day her
son was altempling to imove the vehicla when it hesitated and hit a baskethall goal;
states thot dealer 425047 states that the concern will not be covered; Customer
states ihis is a safety concsm and what would of happen if her daughier had been
driving; Customner is sesking 1o us o efther; to repair the hesilallon concerm and
ihe rear damage 1o the vehicle or she wants us 1o take this vehicla back and give
her a deposit of $5k back; this customer perceives this to be a premature failure,
CO advised cusiomar that our obligation as the manvfacture is fo repair the
vehicle within the parameters of the warranly, Customer states they have no vehicle
fo drive.

- Call to Service Manager: RCM advised Service Manager of the customers
concerns and what the customer is seeking. Service Manager stafes: they have
fourd the vehicle operating to specifications several timas; ho has driven it home
before; concern is vehicle does not have pawer; first fime they found the customer

0512 P 213

From
Depariment
Phana

Faxt

E-mail

Data
Tolal Pages

Valkswagen of Amarlea, ine,
Customar CARE

3499 Wast Hambin Road
Rocheslar Hills, Ml 48309
Phong +50(-522-8967

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: rHsMESSAGEISINTENGEDGHLY FOR THEUSE OF TrsS NDIVIEVIAL R EXITFY TOWHEH ITIS ATDREESED, AN MAY CONTAN INFORMATION WHCHED FRIALEG ED, CORFIDENTIAL

A EXAMPT FROM DIECLOZARE WIGVER AFFLICABLE LAY, IF THE READER OF THI® HEFRAFE 15 140 TiE BTENDED RECIMENT OR THE EMALOVEE 08 AGENT RESFOMEIELE FOR PELIVEAING THE MESSAOE 10 THE

[NTEREIED REQEEENT, YO ARE NOVFIZD THAT ANY DHR2EELIMNATION, (METREUTION OR COFYING OF THiS MEZRADELE STRICTLY PRISISITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEVED THS COMMUNCATION IN ERFRTY, PLEAE HOTIFY THE

EEMDER INMEDIATELY BY TELEFHONE [ DU MAY CALL COULESYY, A FEVURH THE ORGINAL, LESEAGE TO THE SENDER BY U8 POSTAL SLFACE YOUVALL BE REMBURTED FOR THE FOSTAGE. THANC YL



Fer 17, 2009 4:55PM ' Vo. 0572 P 3/3

Seite 2

was nof putting premium gas in it; now the vehicls had q hesitafion concemn and

they backed into a basketball pole; the field and Service Manager drove It with the
eustorner; they are going to do the repairs fo the valve body but they will not cover
the hody damage per the FOM; the cusfomer is in rental but has to refurn it today
or they will be paying for it as the volve body is repaired and the customer is aware

of this; the vehicle has been to dealer 3 times, twice for ihis concern; fotof of 17
days,

Enclosuie: {copy of complete file)

cci Kyle Gibbs - w/enclosure {fox; 248-754-6524)
Yitor Jesus - w/enclosure (fax: 248-754-6524)
Bob Arturi - w/enclosura (fox: 201.894-5498)
Bob Cameron - w/enclosure (fox; 201-894-5498]
Manny Lecroz — w/ enclosura {fax: 201-894-5498)
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